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From: "Delmar, Richard K."  
Date: Dec 20, 2013 10:06:05 AM 
Subject: Your FOIA request to Treasury OIG for closed OCC investigations 
 
 
responding to your request for final reports and closing memos on our 2012-13 OCC 
investigations. Your request is docketed in the Department's Office of Disclosure 
Services as request # 2013-11-113. 
 
This is the first of four emails transmitting PDFs of responsive documents. Redactions 
of names and other identifying information have been made pursuant to FOIA 
Exemption 7C. Additionally, one report within the responsive class involves a grand jury 
case, and it is being withheld pursuant to FOIA Exemption 3. 
 
If you disagree with this resolution of your FOIA request, you can appeal the matter 
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. section 552(a)(6)(A)(i). Pursuant to the Department's FOIA appeal 
process set forth in 31 C.F.R. section 1.5(i), an appeal must be submitted within 35 
days from the date of this response to your request, signed by you and addressed to: 
Freedom of Information Act Appeal, DO, Disclosure Services, Department of the 
Treasury, Washington, D.C. 20020. The appeal should reasonably describe your basis 
for believing that Treasury OIG possesses records to which access has been wrongly 
denied, that the redactions are not appropriate, or that we have otherwise violated 
applicable FOIA law or policy. 
 
Rich Delmar 
Counsel to the Inspector General 
Department of the Treasury 
delmarr@oig.treas.gov 



OFFICE OF 
INSPECTOR GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220 

OCT 0 8 2013 

CM0-2014-0003 

MEMORANDUM FOR LAURA L. MCAULIFFE, SENIOR ADVISOR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

OFFICE OF THE C MPTROLLE F THE CURRENCY 

Jason J. Metrick 
Special Agent in 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 

Case number: BANK-13-0272-1 

The U.S. Department of the Treasury, Office of Inspector General, Office of 
Investigations (TOIG) received a referral from the Office of the Comptroller of the 
Currency (OCC) regarding a possible attempt by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
(JPMC) to obstruct the bank examination process. In 2009, the OCC had requested 
the investigative reports and notes related to its relationship with Bernard L. Madoff 
Investment Securities, LLC. JPMC declined to provide the notes of its internal 
interviews of over 90 JPMC employees following Madoff's arrest in December 
2008. JPMC's counsel claimed the interview notes were protected under the 
attorney-client privilege and work product immunity. 

On May 2, 2013, TOIG issued an Inspector General (IG) subpoena for the records. 
After non-compliance with the IG subpoena, TOIG requested that the U.S. 
Department of Justice (DOJ), Civil Division enforce the subpoena on JPMC. On 
September 12, 2013, the DOJ Civil Division advised TOIG that they were denying 
the request for enforcement of the subpoena. 

On September 19, 2013, TOIG Counsel met with OCC's Counsel regarding DOJ's 
decision and OCC agreed that TOIG could not undertake and further actions 
regarding the matter. 

As a result we are closing this matter accordingly. If you have questions or if you 
develop information that may indicate a need for additional or new investigative 
activity to assist you in resolving this matter, please contact me at (202) 927-
6636. 

This report Is the property of the Office of Inspector General, and Is For Official Use Only. It contains 
sensitive law enforcement Information, the use and dissemination of which Is subject to the Privacy Act, 5 
U.S.C. § 552a. This Information may not be copied or disseminated without the written permission of the 
OIG, which wlll be granted only In accordance with the Privacy Act and the Freedom of Information Act, 5 
U.S.C. § 552. Anv unauthorized or unofficial use or dissemination of this Information wlll be penalized. 

Office of Inspector General - Investigations 
Department of the Treasury 



 



Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Departmentofthe Treasury 

Cue Tiiie: 

R ortoflnv 

Offlce of the Comptroller of the 
Currency 

Caaa Type: Criminal 
Admlnlatratlve 
Civil 

-.lL 

lnveatlgatlon Initiated; December 22, 2011 Conduel8d by: 

lnvaatlgatlon Complal8d: JUN 0 6 2012 
Approved by: John L Ph"ll~ 

Origin: occ 

Caae #: OCC-12-0496-l 

SynyMry. 

On o-tlbet 22, 2011, the United States Department of · 
Offlce of lnveetigatlons (TOIG), received Information from 
of the Currency (OCC), rega~ued I -
Issued to OCC Bank El<smtner-and was sto 

Speclaf Agent In Charge 

: · Oflk:e of Inspector General, 
- - of the Comptmtter 

!!pOrted- the laptop was 
nlon Station In Chicago, IL. 

The lnveslfgatlon •ubalanflatad thatmllllisft his OCC-lssued laptop, badge, and credentials 
unattended In Union Station, and all~ Btoien by an unknown subject. ~led a 
report with the Chicago POiice Department (PO) on December 22, 21l11. 

On Decembef 29, 2011, OCC was contacted by an unknown subjecletatlng he purchased the OCC 
laptop from another unknown subject for $200.00. TOIG used the contact lrifonnatlon provided by the 
purchaser of !tie OCC le _ - - a· obtafOed an Inspector Genera~ T-Moblle 

- - -- n - . - . -- had l!een registered to-· TOIG contacted 
a . regarding the Slolen OCC laptop, but neither oould 

provide any ' · n abQut the · - · 

AJl lnvsstfgattve leadl haw been exhausted regarding the stolen OCC Items and the unknown 
subject that llole the ltem1. 

Th oflmtoottgotlan lo tho pn>porty oflht Ollloe oflrWMllflo!lon, ,_ry of tho lnopoctor _.. It ___ llw ___ ...., ltl_ moynotbo IWjlt'Oducod-out 

wrltlon --In -- a u.1.c. Jaaa. Thlo-reportloF!l*Ol'FIGIM.119&-0M. v and 11s dlocloou,. 
10 un1ut11- la 



Report of 11\lin -
Case N*11e 
Caae#OC 
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~. :~If and ScoQt pflb1 lnyat1s1tl2Q .. 
,_ - - . t~ ....... _,_,, , .. <.. ;, _~,. - --

This caae - Initiated on December 22, 2011, beeed u~ a refen'al -
the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) Informing TOIG Of a stolen CCC Isa 

During the 001J1:M cflhe lnvestfgatlon, TCIG oonducted relevant lnteivlews with: 
• Technical Supjlort Agent, CCC Technical Support 
• 

a"11! Examiner, CCC 

Of!k .. Of ., 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

- - Teller, Urben Partnertlhlp Sank 
. . . Service Admlnlltnrtpr, Department Of Child and Famlly 8ervk:ea, DCFS 

M...,., Gary Comer '!'Quth Center (GCYCJ 
Maf111ilel', GCYC . 

_ -. rffy Director, GCYC 



-default of payments. TO!G attempted to caU the number and found thafjj)g~lJl!lber wn no longer In 
aerv1ce. {Exhibit ar - . '" -- ._ -- · -.. 
On January 9, 2012, TOIG P<llformed 
area. Dalal!ae reOO<dl lndiCllled -... ,,... alallrase queries_ -

. · slbfy lived 
• -, also Riiled aa a...,. '9kl!m: 

On F~t2, -P!QVlded TOIG wttfJ a CQPY of Cl!-Department repott 
number~~ 22, 2011. In the pollCe rilpOlt OCC-INued laptop, 
Treaury ~-- -. ' - and hll amart pass were ,n reported as · . llolen. The report 
stated tliat left 111& lhlml Irr an uniltlandad baoi<padl on a t>enclt In Union Station Ill 
Chli;ag&, IL: e · - - · PO clanffled the lleln• aa loat and the stolen Items - never entered 
Into the Nallonal Crime lnfonnaUon Center {NCIC). {Exhibit 8) 



lll'Ollnd June 
food and 

ovember 2011 
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12, TOIG interviewed 
. Tilt adl:lren -and - -

-

. -or !lO!I 
rea. - -

current add.._. 
-rch ldwrtflleil 

fief!M!lt 

NIA 

Flndlnat 

The Investigation substantiated that_ left hie OCC-lsaue!! ~. badge: and creclentfall In a 
backpack and unattended In Union SiiiilliiiTrl"Chlcago, IL. · - e dlatlaeled and returned 
to hie table to 1!rld hla.bacl<pack and OCO-lasued Items ·- - "II· reported the Incident to hla 
chain of ccmmand and the Chicago PD within a reasonable amount - time. 

Baaed on the tmdingl of our lnveetigation, It appeara that the following pertinent regulat!on(a) were 
vfolated and can be apptted to the llMe; 

• 31 CFR 20!5 ~ • Canr of Ooctlmenta ~Oats. ti!mplo)ws are required to e&r11 for 
dOOU!l1llnla . "19 to Flldtr$1 law and re;ulallon, and D<tpartment piccedUre. The tllll!l 
dor;iumentl lnclucte., but la not llmfted fo; any writing, recording, computer tape or disk, 
blueprint, photograph, or other phylloal ol1ject on whleh illformatlon la reeorded. 

• 5 CFR 2835.101 (9) • Baelo Obllgll1fon of Pllbllo Servlee. Employees shall protect and 
oon:aerw F'edetal property and "11!» not use ij fQr olher than authorized dvttlea. 

With r9Q8!da to-$!9allng-~ Sec;uflly~.lllUilllilllliwere 
unaubetanll8ted~fotmd~onyof~~ 

An lnvetl!Q.uv& IMdt haVe been ~ regarding the ltolen OCC llama and the unknown 
subjecl th8t ltole the f!eml. 
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Si!!l!llqrM 

':. < -

Senior Advleor, occ 
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C-Name 
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Exh!blll 

Number DelcdDtlon 
' 

1. Original Allegation, Correspondence, dated December 22, 2011. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, interview~· dated January 4, 2012. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, T-Moblle Subpoena Ruutta, dated January 9, 2012. 

4. f.1ernoran<;lum of Acllvtty, Datab•se Reaulta for dated January &, 
2012. 

~ Memorandum of Acttvlty, Interview~. dated JanUBIY 10, 2012. 

6, Memorandum al Activity, Databaae Results fo._ dated January 10, 2012' 

7. Memorandum of Activity, Interview~ dated February 22, 2012. 

6. Copy of the Chicago Police Department R'POfl Number 

9. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated March 13, 2012. 

10. Memorandum of Activity, lnlefvlew ~dated March 14, 2012. 

11. Memorandum of Activity, Interview~ dated March 15, 2012. 

12.. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dilled Marolt 15, 2012. 

13, Memorandum of Activity, Interview of , dated March 15, 2012. 

14. Memorandum of ActlVlty, Interview,,...- d8l8d March 15, 2012. 

1~ Memorandum of Activity, lnlelvfew of dated Maroh 15, 2012. 



Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury -,.,.. __ . . 

of Inv ·don 

C-Tltle: Misuse of C-1: OCC· 1 2· 1 383-1 
Credentlata 
(Treeeury EmployeeJ Cue Type: Crlmlnol 

Admlnlatrotfve 
Civil 

lnYN1lgMlon lnltlat9d: Aprff 23, 2012 
Conduoted by: 

ln\tM1fgetlon Completed1 Speclal Agent 

Orfglm Office of the Comptroller of the Appro"*<I by: John L. PhiUlpa 

..lL 

Currenay IOCC) Speolal Agent In Charge 

On Aprlf 3, 2012, the Department of the Treuury, Office of lnepeotor General, Office of 
lnveatlQatlona (TOIG), waa contacted via OIG lntaka by OCC, regarding the 
following comptalnt reported to har by a thltd party that - -pproprlataly displayed 
his OCC badge In a private family 191t11te legal matter. !Exhibit 1) 

- ' 

The aUegatiQn atetm from .. • visit to the property of~ unole, -
Inventory l>tOP«tV related to th• aatate o Grandmothfl', a 
ben&flclary of his Grandmothllr't eatate. - - a natloMI bank ex...,m.,. Hrvlnll n Aaal8tent 
Deputy Comptroller In the OCC'a - - Ilk! office. 

Baaed on aonfllotlng.ataterntlOU of the complainant and w1tn ... , and Jntervlaw of the aubject, 
TOIG could not aubatantlete the allegatton that ~lauaed hie OCC laeued bllclge or 
cred•ntlal1 to Intimidate,_ hara .. or lnllu«I08. 

Our lnvaetlgatlen determined the allegatkjna coUld not be aubttantlatfd. 



On April~ 2, TOIG hotttne reae!Yecl a complaint by Attomey repnlHlltln11 
-· reporting that ~1pproprlately dl1played 1119 OCC badge In a 
private tamlJy - 181111 matter. -r. a natlonal bank 8XllT11ner terVfng 11 Aaolatant 
Deputy ComptroHer In the OCC'1 ~ekl office. 

During tti. "°'"6 of the lnvMtlgetlOn, TOIG oonduoted relevant lntervlewa with: 
• ' Complainant 
• - Deputy Aaohrtant Comptroller, OCC . -Wltn.... . 

In addition, TOIG reviewed pertlhant documents, lnoludlng<. 
• Written complalnt from Attorney repteaentlng 

s repre1111tirt 
"-f!clary o1 • a grandmother, 
math« er. alfo ~ll<f&ii of -

mather'a~• 
eatllte. __.-naner and 

teldng plctur• of the prof!erty and then I.rt. 
back and lttlrted !llldng piotur• 

.id hie motlWJr went out to - what 
n11u11,..t:clf •t11epccudfrof1MOiiiii"of111>11"1 llon, 1-lry Olllotofllll lll1pec1111 
01H0.'"11 RGIDG,.._ ..... , •MfWzmrMlnb1..r:lon ............. ~MC Ill ,.,,., ... weoat 
w111111ii l*ftlllllMl lllaRranlllwll:fu.&a; Illa. 1M NllOll • l'llA OPPICIM. UR~Tlllll lllJ lllllloMW 
ID II 
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lnforme!l,hlm that lh•t~m w• not J)llrt of ti!• eat~~ded that he had Iha 
right to take ttul'plct\lree. 11c1Yr.ed he told~ was going to oeU the State 
Polloe, to which~ , a, 5™9, I'm Fedaraf• and pulled out hr. hedge end said, 
•oau whoever19E , I'm taking pleturee end raoord!ng•. · that hie mother 
then ask ~· worked tor end ... Id "Treasury . H1d that .. 
never Hid he wn on official bulln-. 

~ 2012, TOIG mterviewad 
- rehrtlng to an allegation 

Aur.tant Oepllty Comptroli.t, OCC, 
· - his OCC Jnued credentials. 

....... pwn lttllh "' ---Wiit Su.t;lt ·- Tllll llllOllll l'Olt~ IRONLralid llidlll ....... . 
'°"'*'llwlliDcf .. 



---., -..,_• •"' ; . -.·_ r--
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~··that .~ never called the pollc• end~t In the gar anil•~ without further 
lnclden~ sh• haa only 111n him In oourtar,;o;-that Incident and he do• not sp111k to 
them. _-1111pplled a ewom wrltt111 ltltlmMt. (Exhibit 61 ·. 

None 

TOIG's lnvllltlglltlon of the mlauM of OCC badg.e and credentl1l1 In vlolatlan of 3f CFR 0.213 -
Clenerol QOnduot prirjudlCJlal to the GoverMl<lnt end 11 CFll 2836. 704 - U.. of Government 
Property tld to differing 1coount1 by wlttM&leo and unoorrolxirated mtemente, thereforll TOIQ 
flnde th• all'9Qltlon• unaubstantlate4. 

Senior Aclvi.o<, Office of the Comptroller of the CurrlllOY. 



l!lupervl9or' 

L -

Thll Ropoot of llw uC(IPloll i. 8lo praplllJ of 1119 0lllce of llwn~ ....... TN-.y .,_of lilt""'" ah 
-.....-1t~aw"'8w•• ..... ...,_•lfora1110111t•loi1..,..Mflil .... ~be-......,....wtlloat 
.,..., patd4&1a1 l1n,•C1dllnllJ...-au.ao. fN& TJlllJ!wpeft IJ l'lllt ~ UUONl.Ylillil Mi•-
lo .. 
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. . Exhl!lt! 

· 1. Complaint document, Letter from Attomwy 
2. Memorandum of Aatlvlty, Interview 
3. Memorandum of Aotlvtty, Interview o 
4. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 
&. Memo11udum of Activity, Interview of 

Olatlod March 3Q, 2012. 
dat•td Juna 4, 2012. 

iTild Aug1.11t 1 , 2012 . 
.. , doted September 12, 2012. 

datiid September 12, 2012. 

This~ 111\11 -a ..... ui.........,.,lhl0111oeo111n .. ue•• Olllaeotui.•-ior 
Clennl. aa«<e' ............... _... .... , • ....... taeill~bsl'9fl'Od&IOllllWeout 
w1-jNIUl llowlst211 •wwlllrtll.l;O;fla. Tlllfrwpartlll'OIU>I UROILY-·-·-

111 " 
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Office of Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

Cau Tltle: -Unprofeetlonal 
~lnera 
(Treaaury Employee) 

lnvntlptlon lnlllllted: May 24, 2012 

. 
Origin: - Senior AdV!aor 
Office o~ of the Cun'ehcy 

!!M!l!QJ!!IY 

C.. #1 OCC-12-1404-1 

C.. Type: Criminal _ 
Admlnlltnltlva lL 
Clvll -

Conducted by: --
~ 

Apptowd by: John L. PhdHpa 
Sf)eeltl Ag*" in Cllarge 

On April 3, 2012, the United Statae Department of the Treuury, Office of Inspector Genorel, 
lo n -- - - a (TOIG) Initiated an lnveat!gation be1ecl on lnfonnatlon received from 

SOlllor Advloor. Office tha CDf!lptrOlter of the Currency (OCq. Speclllcelly . 
- -arded aJlegetlon11het ·· I Bank Examiner INllliJ, mey have 

dlaaemlnated confidential bank Information ond Alsoolate ~haft received 
Improper gratultial from Fll'at National Bani< of Addltlonalfy, ~wmled 
all911atlono that the examlnero wera lmpqlng - ned goal• for dow"!l'adn of bankl, as 
opposed to downgradeo based on capital ad9((uecy, unt quality, manegernatlt qiiallty, 
earnings, liquidity, aod aenoltlvlty to market risk ICAMet.S) crltorla during the_.nk and 
Trust 2010 examination .. (Exblblt 1) 

The inveatig8tlon revsaled that the elll!gatlon-~ confidential blink _ 
Information waa untlubatantfatad. The tl!umb"'311Yi"i1\at--tatutned t~~ did 
contain "fllo, •tr ROE ComllHlrtt -FNB ~·. 1-towever, the docum8irt'lr Pt'!fltctad by 
Polntaec Madie Encryption (PM&J. ltl <:ont1nt1 er• encrypted until tha appropriate cradlintlel1 
(eccount name and p4-ord) ant provided to tho PMI!! progrem. Therefore, unlfn u~ved 
partlu po11eoHd tho """'"""~lialt, th"f oouhl not havt •ocflllad tha flltl'• COllNntl. 
The lnolUllon Of tho flit an th•~~ drlV1 Wll unlnt*1t!Onlll 

lnveotigatlon daterml'l!ld the ollt;atlcn that -..,lllwd lmptopet gretu1t111 from .f11!L. 
Notional Bl!nk Of -_ u untubatant1.;;:[""'1nvut1gstlort found no proof that_.ev., 

- rac1 at lntsmttlonal Superapeadwsv u a guat Of Flrat Netionaf Bilnk of 

-
ThltRropOrlo( - ............... QfllllOllloo ......... ~Olllooofi'9poallll: 



~=..a.,111 Conduct by Examlnera 
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---ctr\v8atlgatlon determined that the ellegatlon OCC llXllmlners were Imposing predet.imined goels 
tel> downgrade of benka we• unsubatantiated. TOl<J found no proof that OCC employ- were 
enooureged to uM or were using anything other than the approved guldollnes wl>en retlng .. 
Benk end Trust. 

During the - of tile Investigation, relevant Interview• were condll(:ted with: 

: Chief fl :':1.il cro.~nk end Trust -

• .· · 1or Vice Pr. Mt and Commercial Lending Officer,. 
• IT Officer, 
• - ~ldent, l'Jret Natlonol Benk of 
• VJoa "'-ldent, -
• __ - lix"'1utlve "iji;;&'.f're,eldent en,d Senior Lendl!!L2!!Jcer,. 
• _ for - Prftldent, Benk -
• Senior Vlce Pret .. 
• Vice Prealdent, 
• 8'nlor Vice Preeklent, 
• Netlonel Benk Elutm1118J', OCC 
• _ -eoo11te Natlonel Bank Examiner, occ 
• National Bank Examiner, OCC 

In addition, TOIG reviewed pertinent documenta, Including: 
• Doournente provided by_,_,k and Trust 
• OCC's policy regarding b8rik"exems 

lnvaWg A!IMlX 

On Auguet 14, 2012, TOIG Interviewed 
2010 OCC ltXllminetlon wes a tumuftuoue o.w. Ha stated that he felt the reeultl of the axem 
were determined well before the exam took pl- end that the 11X11m wee 1lmply • meens to gat 
to the occ•1 predetermin,.:t outcome. -stated for th• 2011 exatnlnatlon~nk provided tha OCC examlnere with two 
~ containlnO the lnfoflnatlon QC~ to complete the .,..,,,, The thumb 

-

. · ere ~by--at the~.., on JanuetY 17, 2012. 
eclvlMd when~ ottloer-went to erue the thumb drives eo 

they u be reueed ·~ one ot tha drives contained e file that appeared to be for the 
Flf'81 National Bank of --(Exhibit 2) 

-
tt-1Mu11111VlllW~ mlkM-latl!llfl'tl*""1.natllo......,..._~.11 , 
..... tln'nt ~ ----llll.&04 UL 'lllll'NPO<talllltOl'flCIAL LIU OILY encl .. clltleloeln ID 

Tllill Rlport lrWOIUQolloll ill Ult ~ Olllise -lfllono, 1-.y IM!IUIDI' 

·- ill 





- . --~- ' ....____ - -- - . 

an ~ber 19, 2012, TOIG Interviewed - recalled tha meeting with 
Bank. However th";i'1;8dld not raoognlza the nama 

baUaved the 0 extminers ha worked with cama from tha 
- and bieiulN of thla haw .. unaware of •. -stated that ha nevar 
llQlng to tha - International Spaedway or r;;;;JVing any other gratultlas 
- ·1 10) 

On September 19, 2012, TOIG Interviewed . __.fled the meeting with 
of Bank. However eniiill& not rtcognlz• the name 

staled that ha was unaware Of olng to tha-
Sp.iedway or recalvlng any other grstuftfea from &hiblt 11) 

On September 19, 2012, TOIG lntervfawed-~uld not recall th• maetlng with 
,... Bank._....~., dlCJ"lj;'t racognlza tha name -

stated that ha VI'• unaware o_-.,lng to tha ematlonal 
ng any other gratuities ft~ 1 2) 

- -- " 
~ --

On Octobefs;i4. 2 12, TOIG Interviewed--.., .. advltl811 that~ was a 
file ~Ing •IT Rlsport of ~~ve II• rtlUmod ~· 
- wa~ unaware end did not know how It got th- - idvlnd that 111 
~Iner In Charga, ultlrnately he waa r111pono!IH for tha digital iiiii!ll"Pl'IMd&d by the 
benkl. (Exhibit 13) 

n-W ,,.,.,.. ...... ~,• h.,._llldll-i.n18 ""Ylllltt..~-"'lllon 
pomft1....,lnocc---•IJ.8.C.llllZ. -~Ol'FIOIAl.UHONl'l--11--to-
~· . .. .. """"'------------------------' 



- - - -~ 

. . 

0n aciober~~.i~~"!,~~--at!!'!!~=e:~zed~ ~::: ~~o the 
,ml!IJany otl\er bank. -ltated that the OCC do.,. not heva quotll 1yetem. -
~a that 1he hel n~ lnatruoted to ret& bankl on eny criteria other then the onoa 
outlined by OCC policy end. CAMEl,S ocmponenta. (El(hlblt 141 

On October 4, 2012, TOIG lntervlaw&d . -·toted lhe hos n&Ver been 
lnotructed to rate blllll<i on any criteria other than the ones outline~ by occ pOlloy end cAMas 
comp0nent1 . ._1t1tt&d that the OCC don not have a quota oy1tam. (Exhibit 15) 

A TOIG cyber uammatiOn of the thumb drfvo returned t~ Bank and the government 
5!!!l!!l1L u•ed by-1howed that the thumb eontalnocl e Illa, •1r ROE Comment -FNB 
-<109•. However, the doeument It protected by PME. lta contenta are encrypt&d un1N 
the appropriate croclentlala (eoocunt name end pa .. word) era provld&d to the PME progJ'8rT1. 
Thanrlore, uni- unapproved partlao poeeaued the epproprfate croclorrtlafa, th81f could not hev• 
accna&d the file'• contents. (Exhibit 18) 

On September 28, 2012, TOIG preaent<!d the~ A&1l1tant Unlt&d Stetee Attomey 
- Northern District of--· and It wao decllnocl for criminal 
~Exhibit 17) 

J"""11t! k!kt9 

NIA 

The lnvaotlgatlon revealed that the ell~atlon -dlHemlnatocl confidential bank 
Information wea un1ubetentfatecf, Th• thumlt iii!iiilli'et - ratumed to 9&nk dkl 
contain a Ille, "IT RO£ Comment -FNB ~·. Howevlll', the document It protected by 
PME. It• contenta are encry)>t&d until th• BPPJOl!riat• credentlelt (ltCCount name and paaaword) 
are provided to the PME program. Therefor1t, unlau unapproved part/ea poa1ee1ecl !he 
appropriate cradentlllle, they could not have 8l>llea9" the file'• contante. 

lnvaatlgation clelenn!mld the ellegatfon th.i-..i-i lmllfOI* gratultfee from .f!m..... 
National Bank of wu un1ublterrttiiiilinveet1gat1on found no proof that ...... 
attended e rece el lnt..matlonal SuJjlrapeedwoy n e guaot of Arlt NatloneJ S.nk of -
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, - -lnveatl~ cteteimln&d th8t the 811egat1on ace examl!fera were lmpaelng pred!li~ln&d ilo•le 
for downgrade-of bank<! wei uneulietantlated. TOIG found no proof illll OCC eniploy681 were 
enooureged to 111e or were uolng anything other then the opprov&d guidellnn when rating.., 
Bank Ind TrUlt. -

Senior Advfoor, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 

Slgr\ilturil 

Sign 

of-•'""'°" Ille proputJ offnvMl'll#,... oflnlpodOr ft-·-··""·---: 'IO!l _.._ __ 1111)' not be ~wtllklut••"'*' 
pe:a:IOllOoiln--.liiMa--•u.t.c.-JllU. -nii...,.,,.1£-FOR lll'FICl' llH-«ll.¥-11111 la dlUll .. N to-- ... 
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... EXhlb!tt 
. 

. 1. Lead Information from OCC, dattid April 3, 2012. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, Interview ol 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

4. Memorandum of ActMty, Interview of 

5. Memorandum ol ActMty, Interview ol 

8. Memorandum of ActMty, Interview of 

7. Memorandum of ActMty, lntarvlew of 

8. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

doted Augult 16, 2012. 

dated Augult 1 e, 2012. 

doted August HI, 2012. 

dated Auguot 18, 2012. 

dated September B, 2012. 

dated September 5, 2012. 

doted September 21, 2012. 

9. Memorandum of Activity, Interview o~ dated September 25, 20t2. 

10. Memo.l'l!lldum of Activity, Interview of 

11. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

doted September 25, 2012. 

dated September 26, 2012. 

12. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of-doted September 26, 2012. 

13. Memorandum ol Activity, Interview of 

14. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

16. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

' 

dated Ootober 24, 2012. 

liated October 24, 2012. 

doted Ootober 24, 2012. 

1 B. Memorandum of Activity, CylMJ Exam~. dated February 22, 2013.. 

17. Memorandum of Activity, Criminal Rehnal - Declfnetlon, doted October 24, 2012. 

Ropolf af In•--- II propolfJ af af n.allury Ollllla af Gll•lll. 
n -••.,.,.,,. _liw ·~~ 11:.,,,,_,.lltlOn anc111 • .,..., not tte NpnN1u111wlhout •lfttltn 
""'"' 11oa 1n.a.c ___ llU.l.C. llll.. ~11.l'Olt.Cln'ICIAL-UHONl.Y anclb-lncnt.. 
un...-....S II 



Office of Inspector· General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

C-Thle:­
~Examlner 
NllOll 

l1111e1dQ11tlu.1 lnldai.ct: October 5, 2012 

lnvee1fealloll Complei.d: 

Orlgki1 Offlc& of th• Comptroller of th• 
Cuminay 

SuR!m!!Y 

C- #: OCC-13-0002-1 
C- T'flM: Crtmlnaf _ 

Admlnf8tratfve x 
Clvll -

Appnind by: John L. PhlUlpo, 
Special Agent in Charge 

~ 5, 2012, Office of th• Comptroller of tho Curronay (OCC) Senior Counsel .. 
~acted tho Department of th• Treaaury, Offlce of lnopootor Gonerol, Office of 
ln~ne ~the p<)aslble mlluae of a government travel card occount by OCC 
Bank Exam'- - fi!xhlblt 1) 

According to tho lllleglltfOn,-uaed h.,. travel ohorge card whll• not In a traval .uttuo to 
mak1 gall)llno purntiu. on thlrfy - oooaalonw Ill weV •• m,kfng ATM wlthdtllwollr whlf<I nat 
In • trav81 netuo. 

The Inv~ c!§t""1ltlld that th« ell~ "'" eubatantloted. OCC provldld • travel 
aahedul• tor · · · "' oredlt catd ltBte-. The pure""- wore mlld• numerouo 
deya prior tQ ar trav!lltd. -ll<fmltted to lnadVertentty uolng the travel card 
fcwgea ~ • clalmt tflat - Of 1M ~ wn In QOn/UnOtkln with 
tnMll; whkll> · · ··ii~ other tnMll 11GhMllll• end .,,..irt oorct~. 

TN."-' ol ......... *Ii ..... , .. i, of tho ol lnl•lllilof.g• "'tfio .._,.., iflntrol. 
h Nnml• .......... ~ lldOiHW- llnd fa oonc.• nil!y not be 1•odttr1d W""°"* Mtlftil ,,.n DJ JI~ In IGJ:Oiidll• \lrfdt_, tJ.a.O. f lft. Tbla.r.,art Im. POii omclM. llll-Olll.Y n-tt.111.._... to 
~ .... "0#.-.._,,..a.....,. -- --- -- -



; 

Pllij92ol6 

· Bffil fnd §oope of th• lnvf!!flllatlog 

This fnv~ltlated on October 6, 2012, baaed upon information that OCC Senior 
Advisor-provided. 

During the course of the lnvastlgatlon, TOIG conducted relevant lntarvlawa with: 
• Bank Examiner, OCC 
• Acting Director of Operations Risk Policy, OCC 

!nvastfA!!1!Vt AAlly!tY 

regarding tho allegation aha misused her 
gov11mment travel credit card. med t I she Is frequently In travel stat.us which 
!.!!!l!!lllS!. to approximately 50% of ·..r a and covers the antlra Continental United States. 
-was ~issuas with her travel card ueaga when she waa approached by 
her 11Uparvl110r, _....._; ~dvlsad -hat her travel card waa 30 days post 
duo. -tl<Plalntlf that duo to her frequent~ lsaua aroaa V11hllrs lh$ ca.ncalled two 
hotel l'fletvatf'ons at th0c last mln~te causing no-show f"'!s to ba applied. -.,, .. not 
aware cf tho outstanding balance which caused her card balance not to ba paid In full causing a 
Iota payment notice. 

~fained that the gas purchases ware related to.travel;· when traveling via Privately 

•

ahlola (POV) for offlolal travel, u~a of tho travel card for gas purohallas Is perm188lbla. 
ateted that she did purchaae gas while not In a travel status, albeit inadvertently. 
olalmed that her traval card waa co-mlnglad with her personal credit cards. 

' 

-flJrther advised th~ provided a •sleeve• In which to place the travel card 
Whrali'Cl"eeny ldantlfl88 the t~. (Exhlb1t 2J 

• 
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· do.oumontatlon received with tho pest due notloe w~loh Included e stetament of usage. · 
~!feed numerous··9a. purohoses and C::omparad the purchases r· 1 traval 
schadule end determined the! the purohe ... did' not ~ml Wlth eny tre · • 
Identified geo putoheseo while Jn treval stetus whlle_.lelmed taxi fores. 
pr08entad the fnformetlon to-..,ho statad th•t trio use was lnedvertent and thet har 
travel card was used Instead of her pentonel credit card. (Exhibit 3 & 4) 

~rther steted thet on August 22, 2012, she met with-end provided her with• 
"slae.v& for her travel card tn <)rc!er to esaJst-.,illL<!i!~ It from her other cradlt 
card•. Subsequentt~ovldlng the SleGVe, ._,sad her travel card thr&e 
edclltlonel times whlltl not Jn e travel etetu1 for gee porQ1111es . 

.... sttl!ed ~do&S nOt have a hlstdry of thle typ& of b&havlor . ..., .. had 
one previous petl! due notle& epproxlmt!!aly 3-4 years ago. (Exhibit 8) 

On Februery 14,.2013, -provided TO(G e copy o.f OCC'1 ·overview of OMB 
Requlr<>menu•, which l~t ell newtraval charge cardholders muet be trelnsd prior 10' 
eppolntrnent end en traval oherge cord holders must tel<" rafr&Sher training at e minimum of 
every throe years. Tho pr&sentatlon further states thet the travel oh8rge card con only be used 
for offlolel travel expanses. The pr&Sentatlon further advls&S that the treval cherge cord holder 
must personally pay for •no show• cherges at hotels. It Is tho travel charge cerdholder's 
responsibility to oancal r&Servetlons In aocor<lance with the hotel's policy. (Exhibit 6) 

~omplated tho required !reining on Juna 7, 2012 at 12:66 EST. (Exhibit 7) 

f!!fW!t 

~IA 

Th• Jnve.tlQatlon determined !hit tilt &1t99otkw ar• oubtfa!>tlllted. ~o .. not aw 
u11no th• tnlllel ~ card tor gaa purcl\tou, elthouall cltlma 1om• w- med• In conjunction 
with offfolal trevel. Acoordfng to the OCC Federal Trevel Regulation Supplement, (peg• 10, 
301-2. 7) •tst&1 !hit "Yl!u are In treval status from the !Imo you leeve your r&1Jdence or reguler 
p(aoe of busln&IS to go to • temporary cfutY {TOY) easlgnment untff the !Imo that you return to 
your reeldence or r$Qular piece of butlnou. the TOY lo.cation mu1t be outside a 30 mile radius 

Thlt ~-Of~ lo"'" 11'-'Y ol lllo of ' t......r, ., tllo."-'°' Cl 
, n ~~low ""'-•ofoln•~llndno __ ....., ltotbe ,......_....,.... w.itt... 
pormiellonh---- with' U.l.C •• se2. mo_ .. l'Oll orPIClh uu ON&.Y -""-""'° 
unovthorlutl~1'~, n • •• 
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from your office (50 mile radius in Washington, D.C.) and more than 50 driving miles from your 
residence.• Documentation of _,travel schedule provided by OCC indicates that the 
charges Incurred were made out of travel status. (Exhibit 8) 

Based on the finding of our investigation, it appears that the following pertinent statue(sO, 
regulation(s) and/or policies were violated or could be applied to the case: 

• 5 C.F.R. 2635.101 -Basic obligation of public service 
• OCC Federal Travel Regulations Supplement dated November 2012 

Distribution. 

Senior Advisor, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 

ThJI Report- of lnVe1tlg1tfon 11 the property of thi Offlu. of Investigation, Treasury OfflC. of th• ln1pector Generel,. 
It cont1lna 1•n1ftlve raw enforcement Information end lo oonttnt1 may not be r•produced without written 
permlaolon In accordanoo with 5 U.S.C. I 682. Thi• report 11 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and ho -urtt to 
una~thgrt~ecf -'8!'°'111 r~. Rr~bit~d. -
QI,_ -• ·-JD10!. 



' . ~-
- - - - c- - - ··- - ,_ ---

L. Phllnp1 

TIU 11 lht ,.-"' ol otn. of Jnv..tlgoliOn, .,.,_,. ot 1ht ,,.,.,...., e-. 
It ......... ....iov. .... ,,..._ • ..........,.,. .......... llil - not bo ......- wllhooll ~ 
pe'mll•on., ._.._ _, u.1.c.11112. T1* r.-i 11 l'llllOll'laAL UUONl.Y ...i tto-eo 
-~....-lo~ 
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Exhll!ta 

1. lnltf1I Complaint document from OCC, dated September 29, 2012. 

2. Memorandum of AotMty, Interview o~ted December Ii, 2012, 

3. Travel Schedule for provided by occ. 

4. Excel epreadllheet Identifying travel card chargee made by ~ not In travel 
etatua. 

5. Memorandum of AotMty, Interview of dated January 7, 2013. 

6. Government Travel Charge Card 2012 Training provided by OCC. 

7. Certfficate of Completion of Travel Charge Card Training for ~ad June 7, 
2012. 

8. OCC Federal Travel Reguilltfon Supplamant dated November, 2012. 

Tlllo Alpert of ........ don lo tho pr-tr of tho Ollliia of ln-l#QO<I. r,_., Ollloo of tllO ...,, - -
It oontllM _..._ llw •ifw ...... lntorndan Mcf Ila ooutaltl m.y not bl ~r~td ~ ••Jttwi 
jiii:Cilss'la lst_...ic:o-_ f U.a.c. I tea. Tlllo,_.lol'Oll Ol'l'ICIAI. 1181 ONLY lilil .. :1 .. -11: 

-wM1111GtNd PMICWll 11 l'*Ulrll:iilll.:r. - - - -- - - --

• • 
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. •ollANbUM TO FILE 

SUIJECT' ., .... lh. 

OIG Fa.~ OCG·1~.9f-I 

'" - ' ,' (,~ .. ' -

Oil·~· #, 201 ~ t.n.·. United Stet• Atlemert'• cttlce. &u11!4&1 llleirhtt 111 
~!' ~ the ~- of n~ Ofilce of J . . . . 
(!()It). · ·· ·. · .. g the - CorJ:Mntliln - and U.. · 

Inc. That mop. llf«f [)t ..,...... ~ ~le. end llpefWild by 
Tlllf ~ tt1M I- tCI ~· 8!ld 1--.I ~ !.-. 1)\1 lljf!f 

w.tfWooatonm..m~ ~ ... tul _. .. 1112004, ~me.I'­and.•.,. .. of mdlt from-for •&4 mllllcln. In ~~defaulled 

~:.~~-:~=!!!=~Pr~= ~·whld\ reautt.d In hla ability to repay-
TQliil l'Ml•l'WiBWed -cloet.vneni. provklecl by-but - lr>forme<I 
by• - ~t !hat many of ~ clOQilmenta ,.....i..t by TOttl hllv• 
~~ ~. - . TOl9 Ila. $Q «lttlMfltecl to~~ ,_dint Ihle 
CllU"··~ •. ~ U.S. A~ for tti. So~ D1tt11Gt of tow.. bdt ell. 
- •!Pt' ll&ve ~ mot with neglltlve realftll-. 

BUlld)iiftflil·fllalllfity to obtain aln-•rv~. and the lack ot lntereet by 
Ille' v.,a A;ttQtl'HIV'• ~ ft I• r~ tllfa matttt bit dosed whb the 
~ ofthlt repert. 



Case Title: 

Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

Re ort of Investi ation 

Assistant National Bank 
Examiner 
NB-4 
EOD 07/08/2007 

Case#: OCC-13-1241-1 

Case Type: Criminal -Office of the Comptroller of 
the Currency Administrative _IL 

ClvH 

Conducted by: 
Investigation Initiated: April 22, 2013 Investigator 

Investigation Completed: JUL O I 2DIJ 
Approved by: John L. Phillips 

Origin I; Special Agent in Charge 
Senior Advisor 
Office of Comptroller of Currency 

Summary 
The Department of Treasury, Office of the Inspector General, Office of Investigations (TOIGI, 
received a complaint from the Off~troller of the Currency (OCCI that between 
March 2012 and February 2013, -· OCC Assistant National Bank Examiner. 
misused his Government Citibank travel card by making approximately nine unauthorized 
charges to his lndlvlduelly billed travel credit card In excess of $400.00 while not in an official 
travel status. (Exhibit 11 

The investigation determined that the allegation Is substantiated. -admitted to knowingly 
using his Gollemment Citibank travel card for personal use while not fri official travel status, 
howev81, ~lalmed that some Of the usage was legltlm&taJy completed prior to approved 
offlalal travel but he was unable to complete the traval due to illneaa or lllave and he did not Ille 
a voucher. 

Thll Riport oflnvftllgollon 11 tM pr<>!19rty · di• Office of lnvnt1g-; INSuty Olllco>of Ille lnspoclor 
Gone!ll. ttcollt8fm1UCU1ltm-.-....-in~k-may.noti.nproduc..iw1111out 

i - pormlnlon In sec-net wtth I U.S.C. t 112. T'hll rapoll 11 FOR OFFICIAL US! ONLY and ltt dlodoaure 
' to uneutllorlud 19ono I• robl~ftWd •. 
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!If!!! and Sqopf 9f lb!! Jm!ttlll!!!!cm . . . . . . . 
During tlut courn of the inveetlgetlon, TOIG conducted relevant lntervlewa with: 

• Assistant Deputy Comptroller - Wltneea 
• Aaeletent Netlonal Bank Examiner - Subject 

In addition, TOIG reviewed pertinent documente, Including: 
• Citibank Credit Card Stttem"'1te 2/2012·2/2013 
• Trevat Card Training Cer!lfklate• 
• Trevel Voucher Analy1la for 
• Correspondence (ernaRI betwaon_..,d OCC'e travel offloa regarding peat due 

status 
• 201 O Travel Card ml1uae cotnplelnt end pn)p018d dlaclpllriary action 
• Melone' a comp-atory time and leave.records 
• 2012 & 2013 OCC Eastern Oklahoma Field Office lnepectlon Schedule 
• 2010 prior misuse of government travel card dleclpllnary action notice 

lnmlk!IJltu AC!lhl!l 
A TOIG document review of-. Government Citlllanll tra.vel card etetamente dated 
November 3, 2012 to April 3':'20'i'J. revealed that~ epproxlmately five 
unauthorized purchaees on hie Government Cltlb"1r;;;;;r'-lillli.iil the amount of $313.32 whHe 
not In offlcllll travel 1tetu1. (Exhibit 21 A TOIG review of~• travel vouornirs dated March 
24, 2012 to February 23, 2013 revaaled four eddltlonel Wllluthorlze<I uoea of his travel cerd 
totaling t 139.48 ae well 81 hla failllre to fUe e travel voucher to justify the expenaes. (Exhibit 31 

In en ~Ith TOI&, - Aealetent Dllp<lty Comptroller. eeld he first became 
aware of -· misuse o~ la111M~card when he received an email from 
OCC'Efln group that there was an.~ lll1d _. payment Wat tllT9e montha peat 
due. ucted an IUdlt of-~ cal'lf.\l®Cfltrs •ltll requested copl11 of hla 
treve card ata18!nento ffon'! OCC In W~ •. 0.C .•.. Id Whl/11 conducting his review 
he ~eel 11 tiiurth d~V nntlee fl)!' Jl8YT!lelll on . account. Upon r-1i!t of 

f documents, - notloed tl'lat-.Vo e Ciwh lldvonc&1 on th• weekend• 
_ • · h<lve be.I In a~ of offioiiii"iliiiil however there were four IOIUflcee when 

· on!\ edVellll# andEHit tlled • travel VQUOher to Jutt1tv the travlll llllrlf 
• iao noted that • ohlr9" $CCeedell hla~·· · cll!lma anct th"- were 

"" . ed'nnoee ~ileit qjl . """"' Ill ~ ~ 11 ,. jlCiMltite 

!:! not al;letov~t;,.~-!:illiM-· . ~ . ·· uaa1111 f::,b~~..,.i 
ltlnarery'1 for benk vla!1' (fiXhllllt 5J for the peat few YWJ, . aid that thl• la ---
second often•• ot mlauN of hi• travel card; however, · · not his 1uperv110r whtlt! the 
lest lnold"'1t occurred (Exhibit 61. 



- -

In an ~ with. TOIG, (Exhibit 71 ... tated ha ii currently an Aaalstant Bank Ex!l/Tllner 
In the ~oe «nd In Illa pool!ion ha la required to travel for Work.-..ld 
he h11 taken tha required training In order to be laauecl a government cradlt card ,n;r­
acknowleclgecl personal uaa of a government credit card la not perminecl. 

-..,id ha know' uoell his Issued government credit card for hla personal use whne not 
in'OiiiCl'ai travel atatus. explained that ha w11 axperlenolng flnenclal difflcultln and he 
Improperly usect the carq. 1tao said there were tlmn when ha anticipated being In a 
travel status, but du~ to hla m - al .!!!l!!!i._ anded up not traveling for work and ha heel taken 
calh advancn pr1or to becoming 111. _.hat since repaid hla outatandfng balance. 

A TOIG review of-- leave recorde reveolecl th~ad In fact taken leave after 
obtalnlJl(l 11 cash ectvanca In antfclpatfon of tr~lng !htee of the nine lnl!ancao ot suspected 
credit card mlluee. Tha other 1ix lnstancao ~not llCCOUnt for. 

Judlollll Action 
NA 

Flndlnll! 
Tha Investigation determined that tha allegation Is substantletecl. It was dlscovarecl the! .. 
knowingly ueed his Govamment Citibank travel card six limn while not In offlclal travel l!lltus 
and failed to pay his Official Travel Card bill In a timely manneo. 

Bated on the findings of our lnvntigs!lon, it appaal'i the! !ha following pertinent statuta(s), 
regula!lon(t) and/or po(lcy(lea) were vloletecl or could be appllecl to !ha c&1a: 

• 6 C.F.R., 2035.10t(b) (12) -Baalo Obl1g1tlon of Public Service. Employ- shaB aat11fy 
In good faith their obllge1lon1 Uooltlz-. lncll.ldlng ell Just flnanoldl obfiQatfons, espeolally 
!hotHuah 11 Federal, State, or local taxeo-!het ara lmpoaed by law. 

• 31 CFRI 0.213 - General oonduot prajudlolat to the Government. EmploV- shall not 
engage In crimlnal, lntamouo, dllhonelt, or notorloualy diagreceful conduot, ot any other 
condUct prejudicial to the Government 
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Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

I 

ort oflnves · ation 

Case Title: Case#: Benk-11-1027-1 
Rockville, MD 

Case Type: Crimlnel X 
~· 

Administrative --lnvestlgetlon Initiated: Mey 17, 2011 Ci vii 

Investigation Completed: JAN 1.4, 2013 Conducted by: -
~t 

Origin: Office of Thrift Supervision 
Approved by: John L. Phlllips 

Special Agent in Charge 

On Mey 17, 2011, the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTSJ referred e complaint concerning 
of Rookville, MD. The complaint alleged that during three seperete benk 

exeminetions between 2009 and 201 O, benk examiners noted a number of instances where the 
bank's employees provided inconsistent information end r,ecords. The Information appeared to 
heve been modified to reflect the discussion of topics that were not in the previous versions 
thet hed been provided to the OTS. In addition, OTS examiners were told that benk employees 
were instructed to limit discussions with examiners end ell Information requested by examiners 
wes allegedly reviewed by the benk president prior to being presented to the OTS. 

An investigation wes opened to review the complaints of obstruction of benk finenciel 
examinations. In the course of the prellmlnary Inquiry, the investigation elso looked et certain 
transactions thet were mede to improve the benk's financial position end were deemed 
suspicious by the OTS. A criminal referrer wes mede to the U.S. Attorney's Offices in Maryland 
and Washington, DC. Both offices cleclinecl to prosecute the officers of the bank. 

Th'9 Report otrnvestll!lllfi>n r. .UM property olth• Olftce oflnvesllgallon, Treaaury Oftkt of tha lntpeiltot · 
G~flk. ~ conlllfll•.•-lll~Oaw •nfon:emenUnfonnatlon and rt.oont.,...may not~reproductct~ : 
written ponnleslonJtt 1coOldanco with 5 u.s.c:. f 552. Th'9 report Is FOR OFFICIAL USI! ONLY and Its dlaclosure , . 
to un•lllh.orfie<I · e!fl i. roHtbrted.. 
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. _Basis and Scgpo of tho fnvoatlgatlon 

,-_ -------, ·',•,-,-- -

During the course of the investigation, Department of the Treasury, Office of Inspector General, 
Office of Investigations (TOIG) conducted relevant interviews with: 

• OTS (OCC) bank examiners 
• ~ank officers and employees 
• Third party financial companies 
• Real estate attorneys 
• Independent auditors 

In addition, TOIG reviewed pertinent documents, including: 

• OTS Reports of Examination 
• Real estate contracts, title closing and settlement documents 
• Auditing reports 
• Correspondence and emails 
• Financlal wire transfers and acco·unts 

lnvastl!J!!f!va Actl~!!x 

On May 17, 2011, the OTS referred a complaint concerning ~ank of Rockville, MD. 
The complaint alleged that during three separate bank examinations between 2009 and 2010, 
bank examiners noted a number of instances where the bank's employees provided inconsistent 
information and records. The Information appeared to have been modified to raff act the 
discussion of topics that were not in the previous versions that had provided to the OTS. In 
addition, OTS examiners were told that bank employees were instructed to limit discussions 
with examiners and all Information requested by examiners was allegedly reviewed by the bank 
president prior to being presented to the OTS. (Exhibit 1) 

On June 28, 2011, the TOl.G met with prosecutors from the U.S. Attorney's Office (USAO), 
Greenbelt, MD, and axe.mioe•s from the former OTS. (Note: the OTS merged with the Office of 
the Comptroller of the Cull'e~c.y (OCC) in July 2011,) The OTS examiners described the history 
of bank examinations of -Blink. The OTS described recurring issues with the treatment 
and classiflcatlon of certlifl'l litietl, delinquency of loons, and provialons from cease and desist 
orders from the OTS to the bank. (Exhibit 2) 

The bank had bean given declining CAMfL (capital adequaoy, asset quality, management, 
earnings, and liquidity) ratings and was placed Into the problem bank category. Bank examiners 
had notleod problems with the proper classification of assets and the accounting became 
sloppy. Delinquent loan records were manipulated and had the affect of downgrading or 
impacting the quality of the bank's assets. 

Th port offnvntf gllfon ri tho property ~ - !::"".ol~fn""'vo""'e11go="'11o=,,;"'r"'ro""'•"'•u'"'ry'"""Oflko=,.,....,o1"'111'"•"l'"no-=p""'H10r"'_"'_ -----.· 
Gon•ral, II conlaflla aonollW• faw-omtnl Information antt n.' _ta_ml)' not l!_o _ro~d wllbOlll _ 
Wfltt9n pannlaalonllrn:CO!dlnR-wllll swr.a: I At; TliTi iejiort lo FOR OFFICIAL US! ONl Y and 119 dflcfooura 
to u noulhorfQd oroont la lbtfeel;, _ _ 
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E.xaml~ll'S produo8d document. froin the 201 O bank examlnedon that ahow8d certain loena that 
were delinquent end hod hod their datea altered In the bank' a mortgage loon trial balenoe. A 
former controller at the bank hod given bank axamlnera e apreadaheat showing feta p11yment11 
thet the bank had recetved and hod oategorlzed them aa having been "mlaeppllad" veraue being 
properly and accurately oleaalfled end posted on the data they were recetv8d. 

The bank examiners detl'tibed Incident. wherein amployeea wara afn!kl to talk with """miners 
or were ordered by the bank' a Chief Executjva Ottloer rceclJ, not to talk to bank 
examiners. The USAO'a aald It would require further lnveatlgatlon before the offloe ware to 
open a criminal matter on the conduct by the benk'e offlcara. 

Subsequently, lntallllewe ware conducted of former offiaera In the bank. The reaultlng 
lovaatlgatlon determined that tho 11l1119ationa of obstruction of financial benk axemlnatlona would 
be dlfficOlt to oh11'q• crlmfnelly and the TOIG looked lrito some of the ausploloua traJ!QCtlona 
that the examlrtere h&cl ldentlfllid. (Exhlblta 3 through 9J, 

One of the trenaactlona Involved en aaaat awap of 22 real estate owned (REOJ propertiea to 
~ortgaga A9"'1ution. The aale ooourred on December 31, 201 O and reaultad In e loaa to 
'ili'ibenk of $644,000. On theaama date,-Bank purchaaed e pool of 416 home equity 
loan• from the same entlty,-Mortgaga ~.for $31.8 mmlon. Th• h~ loans 
were con'1dered high rlak b;i1il OTS end the lncreeaa In home equity loena by~nk 
oonttitutad a meterlel devlatl!>n from the bank'• approved buslnaa1 pion and a vtol~on of a 
2008 Caaao & Daalat Order, 

On Ootober 4, 2011, TOIG Interviewed-- Gen.rel Counselfor~aalty 
Corporation, regarding the tren1eetfon. ~ a&wn the conflrmatjon docum....111 
ahoVtllno .the December 31, 2010 tranaacjion Wherein -.iortgeg1 aold the home equity loena 
to -Bank. Ha acknowledged that his stgnat\lre waa on the confirmation dOcumem: 
(~ . 

-...... Jlso. l/Jown th• namu of the sellers llatad on the coriflrrnatlon ~ 
---· Ha did not r8C(lg/liie th• aellero' nM188. But hj·114dl!d ffllif 
~back to the offlOt on Deo4mber 3f, 2010 and d~ed by thtl ~em of 

.· · · - .•. · toa1gnt1ie~.sth.,.wer•noot1t«offf~". toaiQntl'lt 
- . .· . elgnlll It,~ ptQbUly knew- I CEO.""' 

l'llllde the deoil with him. But~ld · Ol'I !hal h1 could: noc r · · · apeclfloa of 
the aele, 

On October 20, 2011, -attoml!y for~ervl!IWad by tht TOIG 
regerdlnt th• ilecilmber~trenaactlqn ~-Bank and~gage 
Reaolutlon. -deeorfblrclt~ ewap ••a •vwy rnteraatlng tranaaotlon~ 1rnl"a'that 
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s couniel, - wos calleciln-on N~w Ya11t'o Eve, 2010, to olgn the closing 
dooumantt·for the dul and did not know a lot about the tronseotlori. (EXhlblt 11) 

••uggasted thet • broker w' - Advlooro of Atlanta, GA, may 
have_oollo!1E_ to do the deal ond found to purchase- Bank'• r••I estate. 

Id iKI oet up • way of doing the SW•P between the i:;::;oco;;;panfea. Jn the and, 
ortgag• - - - tlon ended up with the titles to the real e&tate for which they pold three 

millli>n dollors for, and recelVed ten million dollars~ It on the same dey to another buyer. 
Irwin ohowed the TOIG on e-mail from-to-ohowlng •profit of $1,233,686 
earned by ..,ortage Resolution for meklng the transaction. ' 

-Identified other JndlVldual• who may hove co118ulted ~r ~nk in the 
deel and provided agent• with document• ralated to the cfoolng. . 

On October 25, 2011, wee Interviewed ragardln; hlo company'• purcho•e of 24 
real estate properties from rtgaga Reeolutlon., LLC. -was an Investment edvloor 
and thet hll oompany, _nd Assoctotee, L.P., Invested Jn ~estate, energy and corporate 
~ -eald his comp1ny bought the foreolooed gropertles and that ha wes Introduced to 
_.,ortgoge Raaolutlon throu~other broker or contact. At the time .could not recall 
speclflcelly tho broker'• n1me. -provided namea of the individual• who were involved In 
the purch&1e. (EXhlblt 12) 

- said he w•• not told why there wao • ruoh to close the doal before December 31, 
~euspaote<l It i,vn for tax reasons. He odded thllt tho deal waa very compffceted 
beca111e many propertlaa were Involved Jn the tnin•ootlon. Several of the proflel'tles were 
forlleloaurea and had not been completed when the cloalng ocourrlfd. -.,.Id there 
wea no d~on about the origin• or opeclftcs of tha de1l and there w~115lon of any 
buy back provlslone. 

On October 2e, 2011,-wae Interviewed and told the TOIG that he had known 
- - for • ~d thet ho performed advfoory worlr for .-..nk end 
~ nolutkm approl<lmately • yeor •nd • half ogo. TM work involVecl due dlUgence 

work for .P e buyer.i fer •I he could tell, the trsnaeotlo~ttim h tielPecf to broker 
betWean ant and__.,"• lagltlmete. He said he knew k to be a real 
estate lender followed • ·d~erent bullnesa model". (Exhibit 1 . 
Thlo Rapotl of l!l>M4JPllOll lllh• ~ of" of -- ury Ofl'lc9 ln1pocl0< 
o.-. rt-~ low 111foro~ - Ind Ila oonb111bi may notbo r.producod wllhout 
---1~111~-lll.&.~taz. 1111ac._rtla-fOROPl'ICIAlUSl!i)lfl'r111Cfll!tW 
to URluthotfnd 
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-..,Id ha alone mada the offer prlca of f 3.288 rnllllon t~Mortgaga for tha 24 
proportlea. Aaked how ha determined tha offer prf0&, -aiijj!ill\ect ha had hlrad contractora 
to go out to oaoh of tha 23 loootfona and do local "brok9f"~ opfnlona• IBPo'a). Aakad why 
there wera two sets of oloalnga on December 31, 2010, --afd ha aensed that the seller of 
tha propertfq was trying to gat tha aaaota off its books by Oaoenibar 31. Ha said ha had falt 
aoma d8SPeratlon on tha part of tha aaller - Bank). Ha noted during tha document 
reviews of tha propertlea that the other party, -.,iongage, would disappear for hours which 
ha attributed to theni attending to o.ther vaeHl!ld lluslneas. -said he raoofved no 
induoemanu to purohail• the propertlea . 

._was re-lntervlawad on o'otober 26, 2011, !!!!!Ji>fd tha TOIG that he was In &oltlmote, 
MD on another doaf when ha w11 approaohed by-about salllng hla bank'a I-Bonk) 
bad loans. -explained that al the tlm1t, ba"ko were trying to aell off thafr bad lbena and 
thara wore few buyers. Th• prfefl afferad for th ... a ~era much lowor than tha fair 
market values thot thoy wora apPral1~d ot. 9tol~thU ha had b~..!2!1td by a 
group about selling hla loaoaiin rotilialltg tl!<!l'til'W' loanif. A~oordlng to---esked 
If ha had saan thle prllotloa. thought thl• wa1 a rftaonable d..-1 and that It W$· II 
"otaatlve traneectlon". IExhl . ?8) 

~ thera were two b«lkere that bfOllQht tha loons to-Realty, -
~!J.C. !'Ora fee, ~~·~trrator~g19elo~ 
who w"'1td to a"'lulra and eell t!M!m. -l!ald thl• 009Ufred In lot• fall or .. rry winter 2010. 
Ha aaldthe dee! did not 11" don• until ti.end of~ bee_ It took 1IO!lt tlrMlto 
oompleta tha que dlllg-·· - thl liU'lrtgep loaioa. - *lid moat benke dkl ~!IE· half 
of the dua dlllgenoe the! h8" pertotnleij for il\llt partloular traneaotioll. ··d 
bank regulotort tock a negotWe · · of comrnettlel real estata loan• va~ realdentlal · 01n1, 
which paid a higher rote of Interest. 
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-oeldth13t_the_tradeuemed Ilk• It w~el1d a lot 01.-.it!I ~omeye 
were lnvolv_ed In revf&Wlng It. - oeld - had told ~Im~ recOIVld 
approvel from thl!lr bank re(lulatora to do the ltllde. 
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On November 18, 2011, the TOIG racaived raoord1 from~atlonal Title lnaurance 
Company. An IG 1ubpoene wea ~erve(j on the company for record1_related to th._ _ 
Natlonal Tltle'e raaaerch and olQSI w performed lh - rcl'>!loa of 24 real 11tat• a._ertle• 
and 416 mortgage loana by , (e.k.a -
Mortgage Reaohitlon, LLC) "nd "' Decen'lb OT • ) 

_The rlttJmed raoord1 1howed thlJ -II - --umantt for Iha_ t,111f of 24 propertiea, .. 
-preperad all of the c/01lng 1tatemant1, Including tax anct lnlereat payment calaullrtion1. 
~talned title lnau....,ce for all the propertl&1 " - d6!!da to tren1fer tltl• of the 
propertlea. eaahliiii!~ <>f operty waa da~ from .,- or 
lu.,.ldlery) to end tf)an ftom to .ellah 
deod was ae(14rat ad ;n the lend record• of the appropriate""'-"' v appl'Qprlate ltllta, 
the cleede for each property Were flied et the um• ti!'ll.a wfth con1ecutiva follC) (P81Jet numbers. 

On Jam.a 11 2012, - provided eddltionaJ infcirmatlon regarding ~ 
LLCJ p~4 reel estate owned (REO) propartlet lrom­

on December 31. 2010. (Exhibit 21) 

lnveatig~d _discovered e,mell communication betw .... and hie staff at -
In w~ld he thought- had lat up a "ltraw man• to dlagula~ 
lo111a Qh its pcrttcllo. When ~e-mail end hi1 ln1emal aonveraatlon1 with hie 
staff, - - - - ---- , ...,,...._.,~ l!it could not raoell what the 
discuss,.,,. were a ut. How..,er, ~ 201~aent TOIG copies of notea ha 
hod taken of 1 oonver .. tfon he had with and others on December 27, 2010, ragardlng the 
purchase of the REO propartl&1 from 

-told the TOK! th~ ortulnelty wanted him to egrae to pur a thl! 24 propartlea 
8rid'teoord t~ ~ "r.'l;"'contreat pepe,.. for five to s;x mlQoo dollera. . paid 
$3.2 million .......... he obfet>tad to dqlng. this. He aal.-ukltel him to •. , . In a 
telaphonli "'llllllllatlon thay had on o~ut Dem&r 27:"'n. Whan he told he could 
not do this, .... ked, "why nett?" - Hid-kept coming back at him w· ore 
reaaona to try end do the deal whh false or Incorrect ·price8. rather than with the right way of 
recording th" dHJ, 

~-
----

kl he thou - , - anll 
loa of ~fttlno - - ule of the prq -- - ~-

·m~..:!!!.iettlng all of the- leg.i dllcumenta prepered and k 
1ald -was smart encl tried to gat the dql done the w 

In the 

wee lnllrvlewed after 9"fl'lall oom1spondenoe 
· nd Company had been dl1oovered In e 1ubpoen1 return 
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<> the TOIG . ~old tho TOIG that •he worked formerly aa • 
broker • er., lno. and worked wilii'h:i9• funds to bliy •nd self distressed loans and 
sscond lie" mortgage• (HELOC's). (Exhibit 22) 

In the matter of , --old she WH asked by a M•n• · 
Director et -to locat& puroh•sera f~s es 
explained It was diffl<>ull to lfnd buyers for the ti.llk~pertl!>a because ltj es - price 
was seiten to ten poltrts above the prevelllng market prlot! for these types of dlst,....ed aas11t9. 

aid Jn his letter that his under.Un 
end buyer of the REO, -

com ortable with the insertion of 
the purcheee of the res I sstate fro 

Id &h• 1.!!lt!ll' 
or 

On D&Qember 21, 2011, the TOIG attempted~ "1telvl -- _ his realdeno& In-
... was not home_ but hll wife contaated ~rm snd - her that he w~ 
cOlri& liiel to -·k with the agents. The •gents welted for 

0 tld titer epproxlm~~ 4f :=a_ fl\"Y We/o oontHted by O&pertment ot ~uetloe, Ftautl .~ Trial Attorney-

~f!!!!IP:iifiii£:: ::ftllr'~h:'P=='"''m 
attempting to Interview~ en Interview ~ end time could be arranged. (Exhibit 24) 
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propoaed tran1eotlon 'lii"th8 bank's flnenc~ - 1el.-oontacted him about 
meeting to dl9cu11 "theoretically" the accounting treatment of th• propoaed deal. !Exhibit 25) 

--said the lmpr .. sion he had bean given wu that the bank had wanted to gat the 
accounting done right and the deal with the other party wea with an •unrelatll!I" entity. He said 
the turnaround on tbe opinion that the bank requeated ~ Company we1 fest. 
They met w~and --on DecembeJ: 17 ""~5i<Jl>d Its lotter on December 
28, 2010. -~he Uiiiliit.tooa that the bsnk waa"' a rush to make the daal In order to 
placate the blmfJ regulator (OTS) . 

.. dded th<rt the bank desortbed the transaction u an arm's length tran1ectlon. He would 
have raised more qUQtions ff he had known that a related third ~rty or antlty was actually 
Involved. In addition, he said he would h~e Insisted that vel\!!31u bs complated or\ the 
portfolio of loans that the ~g to purchase. ._..,Id qu81fiona would have 
been raised about whether -w"" trying to structure the transaction to hide or not 
recognize lo11e1 on Its ftnanclal ststemantll, 

As to the HaOc loan, -aid they would be shown In the bsnk's loan portfolio within Its 
belanca sheat and a(so on Its atatement of cash flows. 

On January 10, 2012, Dapartmant of Justlca (DOJ), Freud Section Tr~e_v .. 
-advised the TOIG that he had spoken w~ attorney,- -

-.,Id that he had oould ax -1a1n the. Reo • homeowner equity llnoa of credit loan 
~een lnd that oqcurrad on 
December 31, 2010. . off -- tO m- wltll _ told~ h& was not 
ready to meet with him at the time. !The muting nev.er took piece.) !2~~) 

The TOIG made several attempts to secure prosacutlon of the officers at - In 
January, 2012, the DOJ Praud 5ectlon, wrote e prOfoc:utlon marnor.ndllrn~be 
utilized to prosecute the matter to the USAO, Southein District (Greenbelt), MQ. 

On Felmlary 2, 2012, Trial Attorney-of the DQJ l'taud Section, a!lvited TOIG 
that hil offtca was deollnlnq formally~ on --nd recommended 
preeerrtlng the mstter to USAO GrHnbelt, MO. 

ary 8, 2012,~aated S~~ Assistant U.S. Attorney (SAUSA)-
at U8AOIG'"'1~ told ~at It would be dlffi<lult to open e case In 

nbelt If th• Fraud SllCtfan would net op11t • cue. 

Thli> ol - tM ~ lnvMlltlllloll, TIWury Ollll!e ot Ult ll)lpNtdr 
GlnenoL ltoonlll!na-• fteullll- inlOll!l•ltGJ! lllCI lls OCH11oi• mq llO(I» ~wllflout 
w1lllo~ ...-on Iii-... 111.tc. f SU -Tlilf Nplllf•l'Oll OFPIC!AtUU-OllL'l'iililtiilliCIOOWW ~ -
tou_ · · 
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-- On Merch 2, 201 :z. Trlel Attorney ~ent. decttnetlon letter to th• roia. (Exhibit 27) 

On Merch 6 and March 6, 2012, TOIG Specie! Agent In Cherge -...,,,.,la<>t..­
- Chief, Criminal Division, DOJ Freud regerdlng opanlnii~ mettar to prolecute 
the cese. 

On April 18, 2012, TOIG contacted the USAO/DC to request a Gelle pr~on and e 
presentation was meda on May 22. On June I!, 2012, AUSA -of the 
USAO/DC declined criminal proeecutlon of -and oth~ ~ 
--dvlaad the TOIG thet the cas~too difficult to present to a jury to try 
end, es8iiCl1. hie office declined the matter. (Exhibit 28) 

The cese wss referred to the DOJ Fraud Section, the USAO Southam District, Merylend and 
USAO's Washington, DC. All three offices declined orlminal prosecution. 

NA 

FlndlnQ! 

Baaed on the findings of our lnveatlgatlon, ft eppaars that the following pertinent stetute(s), 
regulatlon(s) and/or policies were vloteted or could be applied to the case: 

18 U.S.C. 1617 Obstruction of Ananclel Examlnetlon 
18 U.S.C. 1344 Bank Freud 

Senior Advisor. Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 
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1. Lead initiation documents from OTS, dated May 17, 2011. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, Meeting with USAO, Maryland, dated June 21, 2011. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated June 25, 2011. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated June 28, 2011. 

5. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of , dated July 2, 2011. 

6. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated July 9, 2011. 

7. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated August 14, 2011. 

8. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated August 14, 2011. 

9. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated August 27, 2011. 

10.Memorendum of Activity, Interview of dated October 5, 2011. 

11. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated October 25, 2011. 

12. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of datea October 25, 2011. 

13. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated October 25, 2011. 

14. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated October 25, 2011. 

15. Memorandum of Activity, Re-Interview of dated October 28, 2011 . 

16. Memorandum of ActlVlty, Re-Interview of · dated October 3G, 2011 . 

17. Memorandum of Activity, Re-Interview of · . dated October 30, 2011. 

18. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of ated November 3, 2011. 

19. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated November 6, 2011. 

This Report of lnvQ119allon Is !he property of !he Olftt& of lnveetlgadon, Tre .. ulY Ofllct of !he lnapactor 
Genera~ ft contain• nnallJVe fllW entorc.....,t lnfqlnlallon-ltlJ contanta m1y not tie reproduced without 
-·-~ln-acG0nlan98wf!hllU.S.&.f5ffo Thhrropor!JsFOltOl'FICIAtcURONtnncrllOcllic!Oeure 
to unauthorized pe~ns Is ~~ 
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· 20. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

" . y 

21. Memorandum of Activity, OIG Subpoena Review of 
end closlng documents, dated November 18, 2011. 

22. Memorandum of Activity, Re:lnterview of 

23. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

--"- ---- _,._ ___ -

dated January 6, 2012. 

Title Co.'s research 

dated January 13, 2012. 

dated January 2, 2012 

24. Memorandum of Activity, OIG Subpoena Review o~roup, LLC response, 
dated December 19, 2011. · 

25. Memorandum of Activity, Attempted Interview of 
2011. 

26. Memorandum of Activity, Interview o 
7, 2012. 

dated December 21, 

~ Co., dated Janaury 

27. Memorandum of Activity, Contact b~ Attorney with DOJ Fraud, dated January 
10, 2012. . 

28. Memorandum of Activity, Declination for Prosecution by DOJ Fraud Section, dated 
March 2, 2012. 

29. Memorandum ·Of Activity, Declination for Prosecution by USAO/ Southern District, MD, · 
dated June 6, 2012. 

Thi• Report lllYHllgatlon la the proportY of tho Otnce of lnveeUgaUon, Treuury Offlco of tho lnepoclor 
Genent. It ccntalneunaHIYe low onfon:emsnl lnronn.tlon ancl He contenta may not be reproclucecl without 
-pormll1km hr-Ol'dlllC1rW111rrv.s;c; rm; Tlila i'iporfli 1'01f OFFICOO. USIOlillY ancflli dllcfosure 

'to unauthorized ·· · ·· •;,;;:l•=:::h:::lb;:;lted.=-----------------------' 



Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department ofthe .. Treasury 

Case Title: 

lnveatlgetlon lnltletecJ: June 3, 2011 

lnveatlgatlon Completed: JUL_ Z 6 2013 

Origin: Office of Thrift Supervision (Legecy) 

Ceoe #: 

Cue Type: 

Conduct9d by: 

Crlmlnel .lL­
Admlnlstretlve . - · 
Civil 

Specie! Agent 

ApprovecJ by: John L. Phllllps 
Speolal Agent In Cherge 

On May 19, 2011, the U.S. Department of the Treesury, Office of Inspector General, Office of 
lnvestfgetlons (TOtq> raoetve~ e oomp(alnt from the legeoy Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS> 
concerning · __ During the course of e comprehensive benk 
examlnetlon, 0 S exam ners~e<:I that they encounterecJ significant deleys in recalvlng 
Information end document1,~enagement provided lnform11t1on and documents that were 
not rosponslve to the axamlners' requetts, end lnformetlon and dooumenu were not provided 
after repeated requ•t• to complete the examination. 119lalled on Februery 24, 2012 and 
wes placed Into recelvarahlp with the Federal Deposit lnsulence Corporation. 

The Investigation determlnecJ thet the allegatlon1 were unsub&tllntlated. The U.S. Auomey's 
Office for the Olstrfot of-.ieonned orlmlnel prosecution. 

Thlt s.port af . lllon t. lhe ~of IM Olllce ot lrri•tlgollon. TNaoury af Ill• lnopoc:tor 
Goll911L 11--. R11811ht 1tw.-1nlbnr- untllSOCli11t11brrnoyna11W roproductltwn/iouf - -
- ~lalon In --wlllt I U.f.C. t 112. Tlllt roport It FOR Offl&l Ufl ONl Y Ind 119 dltcloturt 
to """utllqrttod penono l1 l)l'Ohfblt9d. 
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.;Basie •n<I Scope of the lnvestlsatic>!J · 
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-e' • .. 

On May 19, 2011, TOIG received a complaint from legacy OTS concerning .. During the 
course of a comprehensive bank examination, OTS examiners reported that they encountered 
significant delays In receiving information and documents, ~anagement provided 
information and documents that w~re not responsive to the examiners' requeSts, and 
information and documents were not provided after repeated requests to complete the 
examination ... failed on February 24, 2012 and was placed into receivership with the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

The October 2010 examination identified repeated exceptions concerning the valuation of Real 
Est~te Owned !REOJ properties and the ~ltlon o_f losses on qellnquent.loans and loans 
fac1fitatlng REO sales. OTS alleged thet-s President, - 1ntentlonally slowed 
the bank examination in order to buy time to raise capital. ~uring the May 2011 
limited bank examination, OTS discovered that 80 percent of ... a REO was concentrated in 
California and that all of the California properties were appraised by a single real estate 
appraiser. OTS alleged that the valuas of the California REO appraisals were overstated and 
that there were significant losses which resulted in losses of capital. A comprehensive 
examination in October 2.010 determined that the bank's practices for valuing REO properties 
required strengthening. Furthermore, OTS determined that bank management Was not obtaining 
new REO appraisals or evaluatlons in a time'ly manner as raquir$d by regulation and necessary to 
ensure timely recognition of REO losses •. This was cited as a repeat criticism. (Exhibit 1) 

[Agent's Note: Real estate owned (REO) is real estate, residential or commercial, in which the 
debt that is seoured by the real estate has been foreclosed upon by the mortgagee (the financial 
institution lender) and owned by the financial Institution. The mortgagor no longer has legal title 
to the property. fl is classified as such on the financial statements of a flnangfal institution. 
Regardless of the occupancy status, the REO properties incur maintenance and. repairs 
expenses, utllltie.s and property taxas. Financial institutions prefer to hold the mortgage on the 
real estate. Instead of the property Itself and such assets are viewed negatively by government 
regulators because they are viewed as non-performing assets on thalr financial recorda. I 

[Agent's Note: On July 21, 2011, th• functions of the OTS Were assumed by the Office of the 
Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), which became the legal successor of tho OTS In ell matters. 
Both regulatory aganclea wera part of Treasury. By act of Congress, the supervision of Federal 
savings associations and Federally Insured state savings associations became a pert of the OCC. 
While the OTS did not exist after July 2011, th• nem• of the agenoy is invokotd in this report to 
describe actions that took placa befora and after July 2011.J · 

During the course of the investigation, TOIG conducted relevant Interviews with: 

• Senior Attorney, OCC 

Thlo Report ol lnvnfllll!llOn lo tllo property of tho Office ol lnvnllgaUon, Treuury Offlco of tho Ins r 
· Gone"" It ccnlllno '""8111vo law onlon:onionl lnlormaUQJl and ltf conetn• may not bo raproctuced wfthout 
. wrlllellpotmlsalilillit aiiColdaiti;a wffl>all.S.c._f 152. Thia raportlaEO!LOEEfCIALUSEj)NLY arui~dloclosU!a-
to l!nauthorfz"' reone la _blted~. 
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• Reportl of Examination 
• Re.al mete apprahlel repoiu 

- . ' -
,_,--"·-~--~~-.-_;;;:,- - - •."'.d- --' _.-. 

• Reel met• contrect1, title oloolng, end settlement documen!a 
• Auditing reports of FTI Conatdtlng, LLC 
• Corraapond- al'ld e-mella of bank preeldent Dirk S. Adams 

lnvu.t'Aft!Yt.Astl$ 

' ' --

A TOICl document review of the Mey 2011 OTS llmlted bank exemlnetlon, found lhet whlla the 
bank had obteinecl eppreltale timely, • Hmpllng of the epprel8ate fol' the Callfornla helfJ flEO dkl 
not aupport the value. concl\aelons that were made by the !nink'e appr!!fff!, A review of 11!0 
appreleal report• r•lted slgnlflcent aoncerna about the relleblllty of the indicated velueL ()TS 
objected to the f.ct thet t afngle eppreller performed neertv all of the bank'• Callfornle RED 
r ertles, (Exhl 2 & 31 

- -· , - - . OllleeOI of '"•-

=pJ,n=~~:.~~-~rOJil!IO~°t~~~~ to , 
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~:~~:,:-;~~ .a·~~0dJ!!!t~~~. ho~ :~~.:a3 ~~!~:0~~~~ 1·~!·~.;:,a~h:.:~:::~.t 
th• epprelsela did not oonfonn to uniform &tenderd• for epprelaele nor to ors stenderde, end 
the celculeted epprallel veluea were deemed uneupportebla. (Exhibit 4) 

In Interviews with TOI.a, former-employee& re!!!!WI th11t the RliO prop.rtl1111-arnl tbolr 
valuation end ecoount w cl<>"31y held by thrlle- officers: Preaident , 
senior Vice PrHldent and- Vice Pr~or Ouellty Control Th,e 
~ae• thought thiJ eppralaele produced by ~er• not acoursta !Ind thet-and 
~antod them to appur ae valuabfiJ a• poe&lble. In edditfon, the employees ~ere 
~Ible for rooardlng end raµOrtlng the RE.O In the ffl'rtnclal rep<>rta said they never sew 
_.. actulll apprlilul repari.. The employ ... aaJd-performe<;l some tvP• of "Internal 
vel"otlon" for eech of the REOs and thl1 lnformetlon w;;"l;;'ctud,cl on the REO epftlellthaet. 
There seemed to be secrecy eurroundlng th• treatment of the f'!eo end - had m. lfnal say 
on the decision to write down or not write down loasea on the REO Inventory, (!xhfbltt 5-10I 

In an Interview "!!!ll.JlllG.~etod that ahe he~nceme eb~prelser-• work. 
She reported to-but did not know to whom - reported. _-.. Id eh:"a'lil"'rtOt see 
anything Illegal or underhendeci toward In the bank. (El!hfblt 1 Tl 

In an Interview with TOIG, - - led that every month she reoelvad an e-mail from -
thet hod bean epproved by The e-mell oontelned write-down antr1&1 far each property 
and there W8' no back up doOQmentetlon provided, only the borrower nemes and the amount of 
the wrlte-dcwna. (Exhibit 12) 

In an lntel')lllJW with TOJO, -said that asset valuation• wer1t of partlc4/11!' concern to 
-- _..old the ecc,oimtlhg department did not review the appralaele but racelyeol th1t 
eppra~al rej>Qttt end recordH repairs enll lmprovernents that w"" med• and blllaa to the ban~. 
(Extriblt 13) 

In an Interview with TOIG, - stlllad that the ateff "Ci-_ -.. lnstruote<t not to question 
the valultlont utf(lzed tor r.i;iOrilili the REO, per -· mode It know~ to the 
accounting •t•ff that he woulcl hand!• th• REO personatty - - •toyed out of tt. (Exhibit 
14) 

0~012, the lnva1tlgetfon wu referred to the U.S, Attorney'• Office (USAOJ, Dlstrlat 
of_... for crlmlnel prosecution. (Exhibit 16) 
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On December 18, 2012, Aseletent U.S. Attorney (AUSA) 
-decllned proaoo'utlan. (Exhibit 16) 

Judicial Aatlon 

NIA 

Andlnga 

·- -- ,, __ _ 

usAo, District of 

The Investigation determined that the allegation wao unsubatentlated. The U.S. Attorney's 
Office for the District of ecllned crlmlnel prosecution. 

Baaed on tho finding• of our investigation, It eppeara that the following pertinent statute(•), 
roguletlon(s) and/or polloloa were violated or could be applied to the ceao: 

• NIA 

plmlbutlo~ 

Senior Advisor, Office of the Comptroller of tho Currency 

• 
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Exhibit!\. 

1. Lead initiation documents, dated May 17, 2011. 

,-, -. -----, - _. 

2. Report of Bank Examination, dated October 20, 2010. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated September 19, 2011. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated June 6, 2012, 

5. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated June 5, 2012. 

6. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of-dated June 5, 2012. 

7. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated June 12, 2012. 

8. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of ~ted November 2, 2012 . 
• 

9. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of , dated November 2, 2012. 

1 o. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated November 18, 2912. 

11. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated June 5, 2012. 

12. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated January 9, 2013. 

13. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated October 21, 2012. 

14. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated November 19, 2912, 

15. Memorandum of Activity, Case Presented for Prosecution - Criminal (Accepted), dated 
June 17, 2012. 

16. Memorandum of Activity, Case Presented for Prosecution - Criminal (Declined), dated 
May 1, 2013. 

This Report or lnv11tlgat1on ls lh1 property or Iha Offlct or lnvntlgatlon, Tr111ury Office of lh1 Inspector 
General. !!_ conf!Jna sent:~ ~""-~~~~m~_n_t Iofo_mtatlon ~nd_ l~_cQ11tt11'8 rn•Y nQt_ bt_repro_duc•d without 
wrltitri pennlHlonTn 1CConlance wRh 5 U.8.C. § 562. This report Is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and 119 dlscloeure 

' to unauthorized ns 11 rohlblwd. 



MEMORANDUM FOi'! 

FROM: 

-,----_<-7--"o-- --'----o:- ·- - -----~ - --- ' --o -'co-.'• - y--

. . •· MAY i S 2011. 

Sf.NJOl'I ADVISOR 
ROLl..Eft OE' THE CURRENCY 

~ ot;h Comptroller ot the·Curroncy 
~D.C. 

~ INM!\er: OOC-t 1-1042-R 

TNa It In~ to yaur notllli:adon of th• mis- ot • qovam"*'l apontwed 
ttav• otrd by 1Jle abiwe nil'•~ .Ofm:il ~ the Comptrohw et 11>9 Currenay 
(Ol:l¢l~. 

We hllv• reviewed 'Iha infomllltlon praYlcMcf conceminll tlll• employee's put due 
~.oil her travill carcj Qf ~5.116, j O QI! April 4, 2011. Baaed on a totvi\Jl't ot tb• 
Inf~ ptQV'"'' \118 Oftln of l/llfllOdoiltkh• wllJ not oornl\lot an In~ 
ot lhla ti-. ~. w.. er• telornintl !111- metter to yOll fill ~te 
oatlon. 

Pl_.. .~~tlf:t tlu. office wl!hln ab<ty fl!Ol dwt of the ~ Qf thl• ~ Of 
&lit ~ t• llO ~ Wf. !ne.! ~ ms, t.c;On;it, Sl!9!i.1'11 Y\111 r1111llitl! t.o!IQer 
tlllin eo: ~ to. compleW !Na actlod, p*"'9 ootr~lnet• w!tli "" to ntllll:llm 111'1 
.-fOn fq trrn. that wO<lla fO< you.. If y<N h11Va In~_, tllt1 
mat!W, pf9wa fe,J rr. ta cllll upon,.,. at {,a()21 9'27~ 



,---:- - ' -

FROM< 

SUBJECT: 

~ -,,...,..-- -- ...;---- - . _-,-------_ 

DIPMTlllJllT f1' TH" TIUIASUftY 
W-AtHllfl81cOI._ D-.C. 2022• 

._ -~ ,'.' ., 

Tilt!~ otth• n~ Off*' ot~ GtNirlll reseived in.~ 
~~· At.th~~telJ8!j~flJcon~m~t,ll!IW~ 
J~ of th. otfloe of the~ of tfi1Ctrt111Cy, we are fllnN/11'111111 the 
....,.~-to you for" af)llt~i. 1>andlln11:. 

8-H on • review of thfJ JnfQlll18UOtl p~ tile Offloe of lnveatlflltionll wHt not 
~ 1n l~ll81iori at thlit timll. Acao."d~1gfy, we are referring thl« mart• to 
V6U fOT "Pf>l'OPl'lllt• aOtion. 

~·· 



I 
Office of the Inspector General 

U.S. Department of the l'~asury 
•' '- .:-; ;;-' - - ·-~- • r,-- • 

c.. Tiiie: 

lnwetlgatlon lnldlitllll: October 11, 2012 

lnv•tlgallan Cornp19tec1:NOV 0 8 2013 

o.tgln: Olflce of the lnspeotor GeneqJ 
Office Of Audit 

@!pnrJJ!!IY 

of Inv 

C..I: BANK-12-2332·1 

C.. Type: Crimfnlll X • 
Admlnlab.ilva -­
Clvll 

Conduoted by:­
~· 

' . 

On ri!-1 - 2012, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) cloaed~ruot 
Bank and appointed th• Federal Oapoait lnaur8llC<I Corporation (FDIC) a r&llelYW. The 
benk - approxlmetely $51.11 million In 1118at& end $4&.1 million In dllflll'lts. At of JUne 30, 
2012, the 119tlmeted ooat to the Oepoelt ,_ Fund wa1 t 11.4 mllllon. 

__ ,..w,..lllilln-41111C1f-'l'la.41 l!*rapootlll'CllllOl'l'ICIM.UllONt.Ylllll-lo............, .. 
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,._- -- ' ) .. . . ..Ill!! .... 9t Cb!'""~ . 
On Au~ 2, 2012, OA rafemod a complaint alMQing Qlltl9tlonable activity by 1"1lar ofllclale ot 

lnaludlng Its tormllf President end Chlllt t..ndlng Officer and a former bo.tlrd member. The 
· llCllMty lnoluded loan8 mid• to the son ot -. pruldent and loane made to 

· where an ATS board member did not ~hll rellltlonlhlp. !Exhibit 11 

During the _.,... ot ti. lnvestlgltlon, TOIG oonduoted lntervlew9 wllhl 

• 
• 
• 

Alldlt Man1g11r, Offloe ot lnapector G""9nll, Offlo4I ot Audh 
Attorney, Crlmlnal Dlvlllan, Fraud SllOllon, DOJ 

-Mil, Legal OMslon I Prot-loNll Liability Unit, FDIC 

In addltkm; TOIG rwlewed perthent docurn9nta, Including: 

• RO!dlltlld .i.itiery 8, 2009 
• oec ConMlt 0rc1er 12010-24!, deted 0eoem11er 1a, 2010 
• 2lllle ol Audit Felled Ban~ Rft'lew report(~ 2012 
• ~regarding the loan. made to~ and 
• FDIC ~nd9 ot lntalvlow1 and 90 day report · 
• lnltrtlal -mernorend1, email -ndenoe, and otltllf mllcell8neoua ~ 
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··-_on Sei)tember 2e; 201z lillliilllllhi- guilty to one oount of ulllng unregistered seourltlea In 
a Ponzi IOhe<ne and wea ~ to th,.. ym of probetlon, ordered to pay •3!10,000 In 
reltltutlon, and prohibited from 1olllng aecuritlM without prior approval from the Alabama 
S.Curlttea Commlulon IASCI; ASC wae the lnvwtlgatlng agenoy. 

OA'1 final Felled Bink Review report IOIG-13-003) olted the primary cauae of .. • !allure wa1 
• ... orftloelly deficient menegemant and. direction by Ila board of dlrectur1~11VW, OA 
concluded that when 11gnlflcent concema wlth management and the board w .... ldeotlfled by 
OCC, there were no unuaual olraumetenot111 1unoundlng the bank'• faUwe thst would 
naoenltm an In-depth review. !Exhibit 41 

On multlple occulona, TOIG consulted with OOJ trlel 8tttJm -
adYlaed TOIG to focus the lnvutlg.ilon on the loana to -Over t'1a oourse of the Investigation, totG ~ dOCl.lllltlntl from FOK: on three occulone. 
The documents pertained to loans to and , t'1a FDIC 9<klay 
niport, FOIC memorande of lntervlew1, and con"IOSllO and misctllleneoua 
dooumenta. A TOIG review of 1111 documents did not any evidence of lntant to defraud. 
!Exhlbltll !I through 13) 

Rtrfet r !!ff 

None. 

Jyd!o!t! A9tl9!l 

N/A 

The lnvaetlgatlon det«mlned that the allegatlona of qu"91lonable activity went aubatantlated. 
How._, the lnvwtlgatlon did not uncover enough avldenoe to prsHnt th• cen tor 
proaeout1on, 

Dl!!r!b!!!lqn 

Maria A. Freeman, Aaletant lnapector Genrnl tor Audit 

~ I OOI lid W ...,..,_. llW enforOmMntWunnJtbit ....-ee. _~ifll IMJ--ftOllle-NpradHllll iMthom - -
~ Jll!'l!llHIM la-·• ...... au.a.c. tm; ~Njjoofla POii OPl'ICW. UM OILY lltd Ila••­Iii- . 
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•••c.c .• H Exhlbl!! 

1. OA A.f811'81 Memorandum dated August 2, 2012. 

2. OCC ROE dated January 6, 2009. 

3. OCC Conaent Ord« 2010-246 dated December 13, 2010. 

4. OA Report OIG-13-003 dated October Hi, 2012. 

6. FDIC Ninety Dey Poat-Ooalnll Report, ~ ldentlfloetlon Number 10440, dtted 
AllllUst 18, 2012. 

II. FOIC Memorandum of Interview of Clllhler/HR Manager, dsted 
Mey 19, 2012. 

7. FDIC Memorandum ot lnlllrvlew Of 
Mey 19, 2012. 

B. FDIC Memorwndum ot Interview of 
Moy 19, 2012. 

9. FDIC Memore!1dum of lntllTVlew o 
Mrt 1 B, 2012. 

10. FDIC Memorendllltl of lntWVlew of 
Mey 19, 2012. 

Loan Operetlona Mentigw, dMed 

Seotet111Y tor the Board, dated 

11. Memorandum of Activity, Document Review, dated July 5, 2013. 

12. Memolllndum of ActMty, Dooument Review, dtted Auguat 27, 2013. 

13. Memollllldum of Aotlvlty, Dooumllllt Review, d.tl!f Novwnber 9, 2013 .. 

O.WllL larwM•'llR•.,_._..,_, .. lllfonNllbll~_llJ_cwmlllltaJlllJnatba':iu11dW111UU1 - -.. - ,...,.,,.ii In .. u11i.,.. wlll1 eu.s;c;s BR 1lilO""""' •-OPl'ICW. 1111 v.,.. ............ "" . 
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DIPARTMINT OF THI TRBAIURY 
WAIHIMCITOM, D.C. 202H _ .. 

l"'"CTOll: o•IRAL 
JUL I Z 2013 

MEMORANDUM TO FIL! 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

OFFICI! OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 
DEPARTMENT OP THE TREASURY 

Bank 

OU! Fll1 Number BANK, 12-0423-1 

On December 6, 2010, Aaalstant United States Attorney (AUSA), 
United Statea Attorney'• Office (USAO), Mlddla Diatrfct of Pennsylvania, Scranton, 
PA, oontl!Clled the TOJO and req.-t<ld a91letanoe In an Investigation lnvoMng-

- .... a $1.1 bJUlon ir11tltutlon 
and la regulated by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC). 

On December 7, 2010, TOIO agenta met with AUSA-to further dlaousa tha 
faota of this lnveatlgatlon. Alao In attendance were agenta from the Federal 
Oepoelt Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Office ol lnapeotor General end the Internal 
Revenue Servloe, Criminal lnveatlgatlon Dlvlakm (IRS-CID). AUSA .. advll!Jed 
agent. th• investigation had two parta. The flrwt part Involved the 1-llura to Illa 
Sueproloua Aottvtty Reporta (SAR'a), which was to be lad by_the IRS-CID. 
Regarding the aeoond part of the inveatlgatlon. AUSA~laed she was 
a ea king. Investigative resouroea to focua on tha. flnancl8i8of - A USA -
advll!Jacl the Seourltlea and Exchange Commiaalon (SEC) woul9 bit rnvoatlgatlng tfla 
allegations of falae flnanclll raporta (Call Raporta, 101</1 OOl being flied with the 
SEC. AUSA-advlaed .. operated by the mUy, and It la 
alleoe<! the tamllV laded to organ~ed orfrne. AUSA - - '1$ed agentS thla 
oa1e came to her attentkln thr'<lugh a local FecWll &arau of lnvwtlgatlon ptlfjury 
08ff lnvolvlng a1 well 11 r~ artlolel lnvolvlng poaelble lnelder 
bank Joana by the amlly. AUSA-advlaed she did not have eny 
evidence of wrongdOlng. lhvoMng thaaa allegationa. which la why aae wea aaetlng 
as11atanca. 



-~-- o- -"" --

On Mey 3, 2012, TOJG egente Interviewed _ OCC Natlonel 8""'k 
Ex8mlner, -wee the S,._ernin.o' In Charge otFNCB sliio. 2009, and had - -
partiolpated Jn t/16 oversight otllltlnoe t990 ... edvlead there hae bean 
susploloua or qu8*tlonable ectlvlty Ill the bank over the years, but In his opinion 
nothing he ~Id point to ae fraudulent. TOJG also conducted lntervlewa with four 
other OCC Netlonal 8aril< l!xernlnera wflo had been Involved In the ovenilght of 
...._ 2006. - _ rnf the othef eXllmlhera W"9 apeclfR!ly a•ked ebout 
five lnelder loene; , 
- an._ The exemirnn advised from th"" ~oa the IM!der benk 
loehl 11ppearecrto'be consistent with other bank foenf, with no lpParent favorldem 
regarding terme end approval. All Joans went through the proper epprovel prooe ... 

n,. exemlners advised they did hove 1ssu .. with the-. - ~ 
Joane, which reaulted Jn oherge-offt to the bank, '1llt thOA I~" clkt not Involve 
fraud. The examiners odvlSed In aome cuea.~d 11gt"8d with the bQrrowera 
for repayment tarms on the Joane. The exemlnefs ooneurred they have alweye been 
granted full eocees to bank recordl end there have bean no obatructlon lssuea 
eaeoclated with the benk. 

On June 7, 2012, TOJG requ.eted from the OCC elf documents In their possoaalon 
Involving the o\laralght end regultrtlon of -or the pest five years, to Include 
the Reporta of EXamlnatlon. Thoea documenta were received on July 15, 2013, 
end reviewed durtng the next 11\ieral montha. OCC personnel were oontilCtad end 
requ.eted to explain or olerlfy dooumenu reviewed by TOJG. n,. review did not 
uncover any direct evldonoe of fraud. 

On Ootober 16, 2012, the OCC begin fte m08t recent axamlnatlbn o'9 TOIG 
requellted • copy of the Report of Exemlnetlon fROE) when It wee compl11tecl, On 
February 21, 2013, TOIG received the ROE from the OCC. TM ROE outlined the 
overall flnl!l!Clel oondltlqn of lh• bank end Identified several safllty end soundn­
lssuea essocl$te<I with -M did not Identify or refw to TOJG any suapected 
fraudulent aattvtty for !"IU!ti9nll lnve.iiglltlon. Th• ROE wee f-arcled to the IRS­
CID and AU SA _on Ml!roh f 21 2013. No comment or feedback w• 
received frQl'll •~ 

On June 7, 2013, IRS-Clb SA 
fte lnveetlgetlon lnvolvlng advised her offloe did not unoover 
any fraudulent activity within fte Juriadlctlof'I end had not reoelVed any guklenoa -
tram the USAO In eeveral month• preceding fte cl<>aure. 
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On June 11, 2013, TOIG contacted AUSA to asoertaln ff her office had 
otflolalty olbSed ft.1nv...t1g'atJon, AUSA d~ ..... we; awaiting thee 
rapc)rt ftom the SEC ihvolVfng lta lnvaetlgatlon of the flnanolal report. f!l.ed ~­
and would maka a determination at that time. TOIG raquaated AUSA ~ ·~ 
advhla TOIG of the ruulh of the SEC lnvutlgatlon and th• Cl8'I atatua at that 
tlrna. 

over the peat uveral month• no addltlonal guidance or direction ha• ~ luued 
by the USAO, to inoluda the authorization of Interview• or eubpoenat to further 
determine If any fraudutent ooncfuot h•• occurred. Thia lnvaetlgatlon wfU be 
oondudad by the SEC. If addftlonal lnvutlgatfva faota era developed thla matter 
may be reevaluated and reopened. It la recommended thl• matter be ckiied at thla 
tlma with th• approval of thia memorandum. 

~nt lnepeator General for lnvntlgatlono 



-~.c --

Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Tr~asury 

- ,-_-·-.--; ·~,_7,_:_:_. ---'·~'~.-:,_c,_'._--~-'------"-'--~·: _ _L._o_ -··•- .-_ 

c,- -

.C-Tltle: ~nk 

lnvntfgotlon Initiated: Augullt 1, 2011 

lnvutlgetlon Completed: 

Orlglnr Office of the Inspector e-..111 
Office of Audit 

c-1: BANK-11-1366-1 

Sumrnl!Y 

C- Type: Crlr\'llnal )( 
Admlnletratlve __ 
ClvU 

CondUCINdby:~ 
~ 

Approved by: John L. Phllllf)I 
Special Agent In Charge 

On July 18, 2011, the Office of Inspector-Geno, Office of Audit, referred e oomplelnt to the 
Office of 1 · sal. Office cf lnveatlgetlona JTOIG). Ths ocmpl1lnt allsged that former 
bank praaldsnt did net properly clu$;~ were bought frem e third 
party broker, . end that former Vice President - mlatpproprlatsd 
$45,363 through 45 U-ct1on1 over 1 period of 3.5 yB!n. 

On Auguot 1, 2011, TOIG opsned an lnvaatlgetlon to revlsw the ocmplelnta. TOia revlswsd 
documente from the Office of the Comptroll!ll' of th1 Curren<:y (OCC) snd the Federal Depo11t 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC), which lnclud!ld Fleporte of Exi!mlnatlon, Memoranda ol lntervlswa, 
e 90 day report, snd loan fllse, 

TOIG eleo dlaouoesd the ce1e with an OCC Examlntr end an FDIC lnvaatlgetor, ind con1u1tsd 1 
trlel attorney from the U.S. Department of Justice (USDOJ), Crlmlnel Division Frau~ Section. 

Due to ths flick of subatantfve evidence of criminal activity uncovered during Interviews ind 
document review, thla lnveetlgatlon 11 being olo1H, If sddltlonlll Information or evklence 
becorna ev1teble, TOIG may ra-c>PM thi. matter. 
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During the courae of the lnveotlgatlon, TOIG conducted relevant Interviews with: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

- - · ey, Office Of Enforcement, 0CC 
, Former Vice Praefdent (VP) of Compllence, ~nk 

FDIC lnveatlgatlve Speolellst 
C Examiner 

In eddltlon, TOIG reviewed pertln""1 documents, lnch.!dlng: 

• OCC Report of lb<amlnstlon (ROE) doted September l 3, 2010 
• OcC ROE dated July 2, 2007 
• T~ury Inspector Gener.i Office of Audit report doted Auguat 30, 2011 
• FDIC Memorende of Interviews 
• Loan fllu for nineteen loan1 bought by .. Bonk from 

lnY8111aaUY! Al!1!vfty 

- f -

On July 18, 2011, the Inspector General Offlcl! of l;udlt refarred e complaint to TOIG. The 

• 

complaint a~eged thst former blink pruldent did nQt properly ol11s.M 
that were bought from a third party broker, an former Vice Pruld~t 
.. IHpproprleted $45,363 through 46 over e period of 3.5 y111r1. (Elchl 

The CCC ROE doted July 2, 2007 statee that on Meroh 28, 2006, i19riliepproprlet!ld t200 
end hid boon pieced on edmlnlsUl!lve laove. Upon further lnv~gatlOn, It w" discovered thet 

'sapproprieted t45,363 through 46 transeatlon1 over e period approximating 3.6 years. 
--de rastltutlon to the bank by deeding e 0.24 ecre elngla temrry lat that wee valued at 

t&f ,000 18 of Mey 24, 2006. [ROE la evellabla In !MIS under Lead lnltletion, Attaohment 31 

The OCC ROE doted September 13, 2010, stetao that ~li!<lnk w" operating II) ar1 •ooaote 
end UfllOUnd condition• end thet the loan portfollo hod -~ detarloretedw since :zooa. 
~vlded the exeml"'1)pn taom with e list of loen1. ffortl 1 third-party broker the! 
~ed e llgnlflcant &lllollnt of the problem e"8ta. The loaM tote~ •9.3 mlllk>n end the 
majority wwe In foreolotlure. (ROE la averlabll In IMIS under Lead lnltfttlon, Atteohment 21 

The Septmbet 13"' RO! further ~!ii-r olqalfled loan reletfonllhip of the bank, 
18 of June 30, 2010, w11 with ....-1 flld elgfrt loons tota11n1 •2,258,000. 
The OCC oleulfled all of th- I~ 11 su - - .a., a diltlnct poulbfflty thst the_ 
Institution wlH lllstaln oome loee). 

ClerwoL I oonllolrlo- laW .,,_ hdtHH19110n- .... ,-..,not bt ~ 

Wlllloli .. mlnhl In .oe--.u.a.c. l-N2. ~Npall ll-Rl!l-Ol'l'ICIAL-Ull ONLY -Ila 1111 '""-
1o ......- ,. 
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. loan•, and its fiifure to 8dequatlfy Identify, meaure, monitor, and control credit end 

concantratlon rllk. Howav~• of Audit concluded that there ware no unuoual 
oltoUITlltllnceo 1WTOundlng-1>Bnk'1 failure. !Exhibit 21 

On AugUlt 19, 2011, FOIC IG 8dviled TOIG tll9t they would not be opening an ln""11gatlon. 

On September 21, 201 t, TOIG die -nk w~ Attom~ of 
Enforcement, occ. -. .. 1c1 ill -me~ for the ~k 
exem dated Se,tem~tO. ~- · • obWuctlorrdutlltg the 
b110k exam du• to bank executlVQ and hldln9 appreJllale. If the 
apprelel~ hlld bellO """'· It would - "mawfilll' altered the examlnltlon. • fbl\i!llt 3l 

. aloo said ~ahsledlV received brlba from loan ~uoton­
llald ~~ performed more thin $40,000 worfll of Qredlno, 

pavmg, and o~serv!cn, for_., reoldence with tl're undemanding that th• benk would 
oontlnu& to loan him mo....,.. 
~that Cfllr:ltlg hl1 lnveetlgetlbn, - 1 third parfy broker, hlld nlnetHri loano 
opprovld ~Senk. Of thlU nlnet,,., loans, thirteen loano were foreoloold or In 
ccllectfon, t~ tke mIDioni of dollars. 

Betw-Sap:tember 21, 201t,1111d June 7, 2012, TOIG made mul ·­
lnvtlltlgatlon With - who hid llft CCC to work for l'OIC. 
m1n1Qernent were"'iin;;;p:;nslve 10 TOIG taqo91te to mHt with 

1m1pta to dlscusa the 
and FDIC 

~ Joeno were p_... to-=roc•Md bv. tho former bank prealdem ..... 
-· did not know -•nd hed no hlrther Information regardlno ~P 

.·· ..... 
wliout ----... ·· 
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IE
. --.. 8'I th~ after ~ant Into FDIC ~acelvOnblp I~- Moy 2011 ;-th. FDIC 

1nve8tfgat1on and really looked ot• tho thlriaan trou lo • · AcfdltlonaHy, 
ad hi FDIC Interviewee! aavaral bank p"'8Qnnal further atotad 

tturr !!!![ing ~orecloaur• J)l'Ooe:adfnga against cumimer _ 11'1 _.,. 2011, 
-·~Ile performed contniot work for !Ii~,.,, reakf™ charge, 
;;m;'thii undel'8talldlng that ~<>uk! contlhvo to·le>an monay. ~aliavea 
that towards the concluelon oltha prooaadlnga,lllrii 8'I o theaa olalm1. 

Conti ul on~ •s2!! 2012, TOIG dlaouued~ifik with FDIC lnvntlgatlve Spaclallst 
ltatod·that th• FOIC orfglr1111iy thougl!t thera may hava baan • 

py ao · plaoa 1lhco the loah1 wi,ra for roughly tha aama amount (alxtaan of th• 
nlnatffll loane were batw- •124,000 and •&72,000J. Howavar, after Interviewing 1averal 
borroware FDIC dllcounfecl that tllaory. [~!bit 61 

'On July 2, 2012, TOIG ravlawad ... Colmiy court documan~ ragerdlng ... 
forecloauro on thraa of -- rtlottg&iJN f h-h Judlolal Circuit Court CN8 number 06-
2009-CA,25981 ). Und~111tl0n, when - - onad aboot hll Afflrmotlve 
Defanaa that he WU 8 victim of fraud f*P8ft&t . Bank,.. lad tMt ha Was 
not awara of any fraudulant atotlmanta mac» by the bank. Addltfonalljl - <. manded Anal 
Judgment of Foracloaure dotad January 28, 2011, It waa adjudllad thet •faUad to 
establish, by a prapqndaranoa of th• evldllllee, aufflclant facto to aupport tlla llflegad fraudulant 
lndue>ament afflrmatlva defanoe. • [Exhlbrt. 8 and 71 

~12 .TOIG dlloueladthe 2010 examination of ~nk with OCC Examiner 
__. · "" reaponalble for axamlnlrig the asoet quatttynCMln ravlew portion <>f tha . 
examirnrtloft, . .. · -..cl tfl* loan fllall for /orty-thrN lpen1 that ware dealgnatad by .. 
se "Troubled.• Nllt!o of !heat Joane :!I. o CIJl'tant apprellal on Illa; wlTfch 19 .requlrad when " 
loan la dilllgnatoa.,. Troublad. Whan nqutrad Ill to why t.here weran't 1111praleai. on fne, 
he wae tolci that the appralael1 had been - ered, bot not ylfl returne<L SlnCll tflet& wero no 
sppral11.ll, -.. not perf<>r~-· I . ~ents on tha troubled ~n ·• .. - ".atiLllll!. to 
the irtteJ!tlon-;;np;; lead eltllmlnw; According to- fell_. 
offloel. 1tlcluld hsve mantlonad llt the outllat o !ha examination "i!iiiiiotl'l'three appralaalt on 
trovblad onfll. had not ~n ($1'11111f, a. ttn· flnpaotad the foroceated fit'lanOial· atot•menta of 
tllo blink. [!ichfblt 81 • 

On Jliy 10, 2012, TOJG revl.Wflt11191110...-.claoflntervlew1 provided by FDIC. FDIC 
Aosolutlonl and ~~atora conducted aavarel lntervlew1 In May 2011. 
tha Interview- were -llnd - , Among 

indlcatecl that loan• fl'OITIWwer• all h~ndlad by former b1mk preoldont­
dldn't think that !ha lo~ t!lrO~ chsnnall, bot ha w'8 not ~any . 

- · • With ragard to the foan1, -wa1 awara of an aocuutlon thet 

. . ~ ... 
Oinlnlt lll!Oi11M1• ......... u n • .. :t:'°" ,,....,,...,.. 
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.. had d<>ne.work-for -
waa I- found out that 

8' a bribe beinG. glv~ for Joana, butlllll9atatad that It 
waa palcl for tha work. [l!xhlblt 91 -

._Indicated that- 1!9nk w11 hla fll'lt foray In gommerolal real satata Joana after 
~with home~ thl'OIJQhout hla oaraer. Hs bellavad tha quality of hla undsrwrltlng 
on Joana waa betttlr th~ In tha area, and that olfenta came to him bsoauaa hs waa 
aatabllalNKI In the am. ~!!at dealt dlrsc!ly with - did not f'leva a aoolal 
or compensatory ~P with , and th~refund to buy Joana 1rom119 
in sevsraJ Jnatancaa dua to Jnad&qUata Cl flows. [Eiillll""l"!J 

On February 11, 2013, TOIG gompleted the review of loan fflea o~from FDIC. The 
raquaated dccumenta were regarding the nineteen Joana bought b,,_- Bank through .. 
and Included 15,410 pag .... [l!xhlblt 111 

Documenta were racslved for the followlrtg loena: 

-

Before and during tha document review, TOIG con.ulted with USOOJ A~ 
- lldYIHd to focua on Sattlament aheatf, com~• of borrowers, snd borrower 
~ atatamente provided to th• bank. Of the loena -rlViewed, ha atatecl nothing 
warrsnted further lnveatlgatlon. TOIG reviewed !hi remaining Illas using the ...,,. msthodofogy. 



·--~ 

• Documents lnoklded, but not limited to; ~etnent .~; iodn' epp!lcatlQnS and 
valuotfona; eppreftala; oolirt dcicll:rnenta fo lnCludl foraclOaure ctalm1, Judgments of 
foreolooure, lnterrogetorlee, end lfflnnetlve defeneee; loan 1ummerlel; borrower profllee; 
end credit hi.tortes of the eppllcanta; 

• Not every Ille had each dooument. F0< example, lnoome tax filings and credit rapom for 
~nta eppeared In only e hendful of the flln; . 

• -Bank ueed tan different appralsere for !11111 loena. Some propertin had multlple 
epprelluila nparetlld by 11 muoh 11 five yaare to H llttle 11 tan month•; 

• Elloh loen eppllcant epp11ted to be 1eparete from the Otherl In thet there were no 
oommon eoclel eeourfty numbere, melflng llddrHlll, or pieces of employment; 

• S~ement ahem did not show unusually large or unaxplelneble payoutl to third pertfn; 
• Tex returns and euet etetemtlllta of the eppllcatrlll did n0t appaer to be lnoonaletent with 

their eteted prof111iona. 

Nona. 

Judlelal Aatlon 

NIA 

Andina! 

Beaad on the flndlnge of our lnvntlgetlon, It eppeore that no criminal laws were vfoleted. 

Senior Advisor, Offioe of the Comptroller of the Curranoy 
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D!PARTM!NT OP TH! TR!ASURY 
WAeHrNOTON, o.c. 20110 

JUL 1 6 1013 

MEMORANDUM FOR SENIOR ADVISOR 
OFACI! OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY 

FROM1 John L. Phillipe J--- 7 /.1 J-/ ./ ~ 
Spaclel Agent ych.erga 

SUBJECT: Notlfloatfon of Prallmlnery Inquiry CI011ura 

OIG Ce•• Number: BANK-13-0097 

An Inquiry wee Initiated by the U.S. Deportment of the Treasury, Office of 
lnepactor General, Office of Investigations (TOIG), attar reoalvlng lnformetlon from 
the Offlca of th& Comptroller of the currency (CCC) ragerdlng en allagatfon that 
~ & Trust (Bank), Little Rock, Arkansas, mey hove obstructed an CCC 

axemlnatlon. On Saptarnb•r 26, 2012, CCC •!l<Ved the Bonk with a Prompt 
Correotlve Action Dlsmlesal Dlreotlve for the lmmedlst• dlemlsHI of the Bank's 
Chief Executive Offloar (CEO) and Pr"81dent, 

After m"9tlng with the US Attorney'• Office, District of Arkanses, Federal Bureau 
of lnV"8tfgatfon, lmarn•I Revenue Sarvloe-Crimlnel lnveatlgatlon, Speclel lnspactor 
General for Troublad Aasat Relief Progrem OIG, end Federal Reserve Board OIG, 
ragerdlng the invostlgatlon, TOIGI provldad dooumantetfon end coplaa of CCC 
P81'80nnel Interview•. to th& raapactlva eganclos. Dua to the Investigative rffOurcas 
dedicated to this matter, TOIG wlll not ectlvely particlpeta In the lnvaatfgetlon, but 
be supportive of any raqueate by the lnveetlgetlve egenol"8. 

As a rosult, TOIG determined thet the sllagetlone do not merit addltlonel 
lnvestfgetfve r1Bourcae, and th• metter Is being closed ocoordlngly. 

-· _, 

TNo _,, It tho _.., of 1110 oo of I- -. m le "°' .. Onl\'. -
Mnllttn a.w ~ tnhnnedun, the UM Md ll••••tbildon of~ 5t ~to the P'rMllo1 Aet, e 
U.l~C. I 11821. TNo Inf-msr not be ooplod .. - wllhoul tho Wlftten - of tho 
Oii. - w• be - only ii --wlltl "'° """-r A<t and tlle Pr11d"" of - Ao1, a 
U.1.C. I HZ. ' or _ wll be 

0111oo of"-"'"' - - moodgodo111 
09per1nwrf of the T~ 

- -- -- - ~ 
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~Bank and 

lnvMllQelllon ~ October 23, 2012 

-1r.-11i1111o>n C.,,n!pl9t.d: 

OrlQln: Mirta ,,_an, A11lltllllt Jnapeotor 
General for Aucllt, OCC 

C.... It SANK·12·2ff6-I 

8!!l'!I!!!!!) 

CaN Type: CrlmlnJI .A­
Admlnlltratlve ,_..... 
Civil ..:::.... 

Conductect by 
S!11iJ1a1 Ag1nt 

Approved by: John L Plrilllpi, 
Spec:lal Agent In Chatge 

On Septomti.r 28, 2012, the United Statff Department of the Treesury, Office of '"•peotor 
General, Off!oe of lnveatlgatl0!11 (TOJG), received lnfonnatlon from Marta Freeman, Alllatant 
I - · . . or A\ldft, lOJO, regarding poaalbta violations Of law or regulation committed 
by .l'UR (Charter) II\~" to loan partkllpatlolt aureemento 
l>etWeen . B!lri~, ~k. CEXhlblt 11 

The !nv~~~·Dli•· .. ·. · · · --~ITTlatod. --Prob ilok 
Speclllil[ft ~. ace . - ·Aft~, occ revleW~ 0 ll!d 
fowid nit~ thin ·. ·. ·· so o · ll~COUlttd, Aooordlng to OCC, · y v atkml 
of bank reglll8'lans acwrrad In the faffllre Of-
l!a!J! • a. 'JI. !Ol''lfNl!tJl. 
Thia ..._. Wlf lnltl~ on 0<!111'* fa, 2012, ~-Upjllf ln1cmnatlan trom Marla ~-. 

Au~~~~~,~~~.oflrw~·~ 
vlolatlg.~Jp'.Or .. . . . . . ·-

• 
• 

. tti. rm-~ t® ~ ""'11.f!M lnWvlew• wtdR 
Al1ti!IW'f, ltiflaff!l(#Rl ... ~ DMl!on, OCC 
~om s.nl dfalllllr.t, ~ el 9p..i.t Sup;.rvia!Qn, occ 
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Durlng th<> course of the Investigation, TOI<;> found no lndlostlon th st 19sttempted to 
lmpedit or otherwles subvert OCC's review. OCC employees stated there were no lrregulsritlea 
with-a compllsnoe In regards to OCC roqueat1 for documants. 

R!f!J!lll9 

NIA 

Judlolal Aodon 

NIA 

Tha lnveatlgltfon determined the sllagatlone are unoubotantlated. No orlmlnal vloletlon• of law 
wer<> found In the review of Cherter'1 faUure. 

D~ 

Senior Advleor. OCC 

IQ II 
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1. Origfnat Allegation, Correapondence, da1ed June 1, 2012 • 

2. Memorandum of ACJ!lvlty, lntwvlew of 

Memarendum of Actfvlty, Interview of 

da1ed November 2&, 2012. 

da1ed December 11 ' 2012. 
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DEPARTMENT OF THI TRIAIURY 
WAIHIMGTON. D.C. 20221 

OCT 0 8 2013 
October 2, 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR FILE 

FROM: Jeson J. Metrick 
Specie! Agent I erge (Acting) 

SUBJECT: Benk Initiative Project Closure 

OIG Project Number: Bank-13·1442·1 

During this repo"lng period, tha Office of Inspectors General (OIG) for the Federal 
Deposit lnsurenca Fund (FDIC). Federal Reserve Board of Governors (FRB), and 
Treeiurv sta~ an Initiative to conduct the lnvestlgetfons of failed banks Jointly. 
TOIG hH pe""ered with these agencies tD bring to justice lndlvlduals who have 
dlfreuded the financial Institutions within the jurisdiction of the three agancles, 
which lncludH circumventing or Impeding the regulators exemlnetlon proc111ea. 
The Joint lnltletfve's collecllve efforts wlll be 1 deterrent to others conternpletlng 
crlmlnel activity and help maintain the public's confidence In the nation's flnenclal 
systsm. 

Our oversight Includes Treasury's flnenclal Institution regulators-the Office of the 
Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) end legacy Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) 
(OTS was merged with OCC In 2012). In addition our office receives Information 
regarding regulator obstruction from DOJ, various Federal and state regulatory end 
law enforcement agencies, and other sources. 

TOIG opened an lnvestlgetfve cese number for Fiscal Veer (FY) 2013 to allow 
agents to utlllze for case development and to document egent activities In reletlon 
to the lnltfetfv1. TOIG he1 receiv.d/melntllned approxlmetely 20 leadt concamlng 
faffed or falllng benka. Leads conducted to date have yielded no crlmlnel results, 
but several potential Inquiries ere being reviewed. 

Therefore, with the ending of FY 2013, It 11 recommended thet with the approval 
of thla mernor1ndum, thl• project be admlnletratlvely clo1ed. 

- - " ,,,. - of .... - of .._ """""' Ind " ,., - "'" °""" h -NMldvt llw tnforoement lnformadon.1h1 w 11111 lhlMntndon of v.tdoh 11 alllftcC to the PrMoy Alt, I 
u.s.c. I IU.. TNI fnformdon """ not be aoplM or dl•1mli11Nd wldtaut 1b1 wdtttn Plf11•&1111 of die 
018, whlah ... Ill ....... only In --- tflo PdvMJ Aot Ind 111o - ol lnfGl11- Aot. I u.a·- 1192. ·--un or ... or ., .... ._ ......... _ -of"-__ ___ 
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D•PAllTlllNT OP TH• TlllAIURY 
WAIHlll8TOll, D.C. HDO 

OCT 0 8 2013 

Ml!MORAM>UM FOR LAURA L. MCAULIFFE, SENIOR ADVISOR 
Ol'PICE OI' THI TH! CURR!NCY 

FROM: Je1011 J. Metrlolc 
Special Agent 1n1~uve !Acting) 

8UIJl!CT: JPMorgan Chan Bank, N.A. 

Can number: BANK-13-0272-1 

The U.S. Department of the Treuury, Office of flllf)eCtor Generel, Office of 
fnveetlgatione ITOIG) received • referral from the Offlce of the Comptrollar of the 
Cwret1cy IOCC) regarding • poatble attempt by JPMorgan Chall Bank, N.A. 
(JPMC) to obatruct the bank IXll'llinetlon ,,,._, In 2009, the OCC had requested 
the fmlwtlgattve reporta and not• rwleted to fta rolatlonahlp with 9amwd L. Mlldoff 
fflVMtmlnt Sacurftlel, UC. JPMC deolfned to provlda the not .. of fta fntemel 
lnterYtawa of over 90 JPMC amployeea following Madoff'• lllT98t In o-m.er 
2009. JPMC' • OOUl1ffl olafmed tl!to. Interview not .. were proteoted under the 
ettomey-cllent privlleg• and work product Immunity. 

On May 2, 2013, TOIG laeued an fnapeotor Ganeraf (JG) subpoen1 for the raconla. 
After non-oompllanoa with the IG aubpoana, TOIG l'*!ueated that the U.S. 
Oepartmtnt of Juatloe (DOJ), ClvB DMelon anforoa the aubpoene on JPMC. On 
September 12, 2013, the DOJ ClvH Dlvilfon edvfaed TOIG that they wera denytng 
the 1'9quest for onfotc«nant of the subpoena. 

On Saptember 19, 2013, TOIG CounMI mat with OCC'e CounHf regerdlng DOJ'e 
declllon and OCC tlgl'ffd that TOIG could not uncMnake encl further actlona 
regarding the meltll'. 

As a niNt wa are momg ttii. matter aocordlngly. ff vou have queatlona or ff YoU 
d9Yelop Information that may Indicate • neacl for adclltlonal or new fnvwtlptlva 
I01lvtty to eaalat vou In reaolvlng thla metter, pl- 00t1taot ma at (2021 927· 
8831. 

Oii....,... .... pttil _,, .. 1aa1idll:111 ..... ......,All_md* ~11¢1 • ef"" dtw All, I 
. . . . ··. - ... - ~-u . . • - . . . 

Ofllil ot1r1111:ia: GW1iiil-•1siifi •­
D•;at11t1tef 11teTu1•sr 



 



Office of Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

C...Tlde: ~) 
Senior Ananclal Analyat 
NB-1160 
Office of the Comptroller 
of tha Currency 

Investigation Initiated: May 23, 2011 

JUL g 8 Z012 
Origin: Office of the Comptroller of the 

Currency 

on 

C... #: OCC-11-0982-1 
C- Type: Criminal 

Admlni.trative X 
Civil 

Conducted by: 
Spacial Agent 

· Approved by: John L. Phllllpa, 
Special Agent In Charge 

On May 12, 2011, the Offlce of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) contacted file U.S. 
Department of Treasury, Office of lnspactor General (TOIG) regarding an ailegetlon that OCC 
employee .__,,as In possession of email that wee neither addressed to nor copied 
to her. (Exhibit 1 J 

The lnveatlgatlon determined that the allegation was substantiated, however the lnveatlgatlon 
wea unable to confirm· or deny._, s assertion that the emeils were supplied to her 
anonymously on a CDR thet waa alipped under her office door. -· use of th• email in 
support of her end another OCC employee'• Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) complaint 
without Informing OCC management or Information Technology Un 5""urlty waa a violation of 
OCC Information sacurlty policy ea Identified in the OCC 2011 Information Sacurlty and Privacy 
Awareneaa Training. 

Thlo Aot>ort of lmlooilgollon lo tho ~ of tho Ollloo of lmleollgodon, Tr-.ry Oflloo of tho ~-or -.i. 
It eo1iltlllrlll AMltfve llw 911forOlmlnt lntor11.ilon end Jbl contMta 1MY not be NPl'OdUOed wtthaut wrttt .. 
J*li1 .. llon In acooidlnoe wflti I U.S.C. I 882. ~report II FOR OFflCIAL U8I! ONLY end tit cl1eto..-. to 
....-.,.,..,,..1o .. -. 
OI-....... 
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Thi• lnvntlgation wao initiated on May 23.-2011, baaed upon Information that OCC employee 
._.._,In po11easlon of emaH that wa1 neither addressed to nor copied to her. 

During the course of the l~tlon, TOIG conducted the following lnveatlgatlva actions: 
• Analyzed tha email ~~er EEO complaint 
• Reviewed logon Information for -· computer, Director of Data and 

Statlatlcal Analysis, Economlcl Department, OCC 

TOIG 8110 conducted the following relevant Interviews: 
• IT Speclalllt, OCC 
• Contractor, OCC 
• IT Speclalllt, OCC 
• Contractor, OCC 
• Contractor,_ OCC 
• ata and Statlatical Analysis, Economics Department, OCC 
• IT Speclallat, Economics Department, OCC 
• Senior Rnanclal Analyat, Economics Department, OCC 

On July 6, 2011, TOIG reviewed the amaU that --supplied In support of her EEO 
complaint and determined that the only person who w11 either a sender, recipient or copied to 
was - the Data and Statlatlcal Analyele in the OCC's Economics 
Depa~ 

On January 30, 2012, TOIG lntervt.wed- an IT Speclalllt in the OCC's Security 
and Compllanca group who atated that ~e Economics Department wera not ae 
tightly managed 11 the other computere In the OCC, due to their speclallzed computing 
requlramontl. In addition, -atated that OCC emall was cantrslly managed and thet no 
one from the Economics Department hed acc811 to the email servers. (Exhibit 3) 

On January 31, 2012, TO IG completed the analyela of the Window a Security Event Log on 

•
a OCC-illued computer and ~ermined that the following l~on to 

1 computer: , --the 
- ecoount end an account with the user name MXL~lblt 4) 

~srv 2, 2012, TOIG received Information from- that ldentlfl~, ~ 
-11 OCC contractors, -w11 an OCC contractor who rec;ent!V trlriiii10ned to a fuH 

time poeftlon. The - la 1 privileged account for UH by the OCC Computer Incident 

TNI ,._. ol lnv ...... llon II tho - of tho Oflloo ol lnvoodgollofi. T,_ Oflloo of tho lnopocilor o-.1. 
Jt conulna M'llfllvl lew enforaen..m lnfOIH"11oit and Jta oonhnb rNY' not: be Npf'Oduced without '#lttt9ft 
pern 111fon In w•• wtth I U.S.C. I &12. Thie ,.,art " FOR OfflCIAL UR OHL Y 8ftd ltl clto1011n to --·pr-. . 
au ...... 
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Response CapabUlty (CIRC) team and wea used to ~ forenelc collection on behalf of 
TOJG. The MXL94903MW• account wea used by - an OCC contractor untM March 
28, 2011, the computer that waa uaed by that acoount·wu plaoed In OCC malntananco, which· 
can entail wiping the hard drlva. (Exhibit 6) 

On Fabruary 9, 2012, TOIG lntervlawed 
support to the Economic• Group. 

an IT contractor who provldee ~al IT 
provided a awom statement that ha did not accou or 

copy any email or Information from 
anyone. (Exhibit 6) 

On February 9, 2012, TOJG Interviewed 
general IT aupport to the Economloa Group. 
not accoas or copy any email or Information from 
asked to do so by anyone. (Exhibit 7) 

s computer nor wu he asked to do ao by 

an IT contraotor who provides· 
provi ed a sworn statement that he did 

a computer nor wu ha 

On February 9, 2012, TOJG lntarvlewed 
support to the Economics Group. 
copy any email or Information from 

an IT contractor who provldee general IT 
a worn statement thet he did not acceas or 

computer nor waa he uked to do so by 
anyone. (Exhibit 7) 

On February 9, 2012, ·ToJG Interviewed 
database admlnlatration aupport to the OCC. 
not aocesa or copy any emaU or Information from 
asked to do ao by anyone. (Exhibit 8) 

an IT spaclaliat who provldas 
provided a sworn atatement that ha did 

a computer nor was he 

On February 9, 2012, TOIG Interviewed - an IT contractor who supports the 
O~- stated that he did ~copy any email or Information from 
--s computer nor waa he asked to do 10 by anyone. (Exhibit 9) 

On AprH 9, 2012, TOIG Interviewed - tha _,ata and Statistical 
Analysis who stated that she did not kn~ the ~n-1to EEO 
complaint on har computer end that she did not supply that amaN to-. ided 
TOJG with a sworn statement that aha never supplied emd pertaining to hiring or 
salary declalona to anyone other than tha people 10 whom the emaila were addreeaed or copied 
and tha occ Office of eoun.e1. (Exhibit 101 

On AprJI 9, 2012, TOJG attempted to Interview 
Interview when 1dvlaed of her Garrity rights. 
represented by the National Treasury Employ- Union 

who declined to conoent to an 
a so advised TOIG that she w1s 

U). (Exhibit 11 I 

TNo "-' ol lnw•dgollcN1 Jo tho pr.-iY of tho Ofllce ol inw.otlgotlon, T-Offloo of tho "'-'°' -· 
ft OOiltMl8 ....tdve llw enfOIWIMnt trfur11•1bt Md Ill cont.,U 1My not be nproduotid whhoul ..ttt1n .,.,..._In - with I U.S.C. I 112. TNo - Jo FOR Ol'FICIAL USI 0NL Y and Ila - to 
UMUthoflzed ptflOiM fl ptoNbllad . 
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On April 11, 2012, TOIG Interviewed __,an IT Specialist In the Economics 
Department. --provided TOIG ~worn statement that he had never 
accessed an O~ter for personal. or union gain and had not taken the emails In question. 
When asked If he knew who may heve taken the emaH pertaining to ~ hiring and 
compensation; -declined to answer, oltfng the confldantlallty o~e• at NTEU 
steward and EE~or. (Exhibit 12) 
On April 26, 2012, TOIG conducted an administrative Interview of ~and 
provided her with a Kalklnes rlghta edvlsement. --provided TOIG with a wrlttan 
statement that she did not take the emails or accesa ~ computer or exceed her accut 
on any computers or servers. 

-tated that •he could not recall the exact dote, but sometime In March 2010, when she 
~ to har office after lunch she discovered that an unknown person had slipped a CCR 
under her office door which she routinely closed and looked when she won't present. -
did not find this unusual since co-workers In the Eoonomlca•• rtment routinely sflppe~ 
containing data for her to analyze under her door. Whan viewed the flies on the CDR 
she discovered they were emails relating to her EEO compla nt at the OCC. 

lnfonned her NTEU steward, - of the existence of the emails and 
expr ... ed surprise that she ~ her not to do anything with them. 
110 provided the CCR to OCC Economics De artment employee 

becauaa she felt the emaUa might ba relevant to a EEO complaint. re rne 
the CDR~roxlmately 30 minutes. t en printed out the emallt and provided 
them to~nd stated that to the best o er nowledge so provided the emaUa 
to her EEO representative. 

-hen destroyed the CCR !1Y piecing It in a media dltposal chute. When asked by TOIG 
~ destroyed It, - replied that she felt It contained personally ldentlflable 
informatlon end should be~ed to prevent that lnfonnatlon from exposure. She did not 
inform OCC management that tomeone had provided her with a CCR containing email not 
addreeaed to her. 
-.onflrmed that she. had received and complated occ•a computer security and privacy 
~(Exhibit 13) . 

On April 26, 2012, TOIG reviewed the 2011 OCC Information Security and Privacy Awareneat 
training which .-complated and datarmlned that the training and rules of behavior 
required that em~nform OCC management and/or OCC IT security when data breachea 
occur. (Exhibit 14) 

Thlo ~of Jnvowdgodon lo tho propeny al tho Offlco ol lnvoodgtdon, Tl'OUIA'Y Offlco of tho ~-"' o....i. 
It C0111t.111i1 .....rttve '8w ... roroernern •tlomwtlon 1nd Jiii oont..a,..., not M reproduoed wtttrout written · 
pormlnlon In --- 5 U.l.C. I 552. Thlo - lo FOR OfflCtAI. USi ONLY and IQ <l1d- IO 
Untluthorlnd .,.,.,. .. " prohibited. 
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. 
On April 11; 2G12, TOIO prnented the lnveetlgatlon to the United Statee Attorney'• Office for· 
the Dlatrlot of Columbia. A11lttant United Statea Attorney-f the Frlud and 
Publlo Comif)tfon Section declir>ed to eccopt the case citing ~ve merit. (Exhibit 
16) 

Judl!!l!I Aclk!q 

N/A 

The lnveatlgatlon determined that Sal on w11 substantiated, however the lnv"8tlgatlon 
wu unabl• to conflmt or deny anertlon that the erneU. were supplied to her 
anonymously one CCR that wu al under her office door ..... Uff of the emsU in 
support of her end another OCC employee' a EEO complaint without Informing OCC management 
or OCC IT Security wu a vlolatlon of OCC lnfomlatlon B&CUrfty policy ae ldentlfled In the OCC 
2011 Information Security and Privacy Awarenen Training. 

Dlltrlbudoq 

Laure L. McAullffe, Senior Advlaor, OCC 

L. Phllllpa 

mo"-'"'...,...., 11 tho prapWIJ a1 tho ot11ot "'...,.....,.._, ,._ Ollloo"' tho .._tor_ .... 
It 0011tlilrtl........,. llw •ifoeDlfMnt IRfoen•tlart.., b oc.11*\ta""' not be~ whhout wltttan-
Pllll ""'" ·--e u.a.c. r ea. mo'-'" fOllOfPICIAL llllOM.Y w111sc1oo1oanto __ .. ,..,._ 
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1. Initial Complaint document from the OCC, dated Mey 11, 2011. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, Initial Record Review, dated July 8, 2011 .. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated JanU8ry 20, 2012. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Cyber, dated January 31, 2012. 

6. Memorandum of Activity, Record Review, dat9d February 2, 2012. 

8. Memorandum of Aotlvlty, Interview of dated February 9, 2012. 

7. Memorandum of Aotlvlty, Interview of 

8. Memorandum of Aotlvlty, Interview of dated February 9, 2012. 

9. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

10. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated April 9, 2012. 

11 . Memorandum of Activity, Interview of eted April 9, 2012. 

12. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated Aprll 11, 2012. 

13. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 

14. Memorandum.of Aotlvlty, Record Review, dated April 28, 2012. 

15. Memorandum of Activity, Cesa Presentation, dated April 17, 2012. 

Thlo lloport al lntwll\jlltbt .. tho ~ al tho Oflloo al .......... 11oo. T.-y Oflloo al tho .._ ... -· 
It ... ,.,. - low ••fol .. _,, ••••llln _,"" ..,..,,,. ,,,.,. nae bo .....- - -
P•nt~CllOll .. _ ..... - I u.a.c. I 112. Thlo - lo l'Oll OfflCIAL U8I! OM.Y ... "" - "' 
- ......... lopr-...i. ...... --
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Re ort of Investi ation 

Caso Title: (former) 
Netionel Bank Examiner, Office 
of Thrift Supervision 
TG-14 

lnvootlgatlon Initiated: Morch 6, 2012 

Investigation Completed: 11AY 1 6 2011. 

Origin: Office of the Comptroller of the 
Currency 

Summary 

Can#: OCC-12-0618-1 

Caso Typo; Crimlnel X 
Administrative 
Cfvll 

Conducted by: 
Specie! Agent 

Approved by: John L. Phillips 
Special Agent In Charge 

On Morch 6, 2012, the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Office of Inspector Gensral, Office of 
Investigations (TOI stigetlon into on alleged vlofetion of the Post-Employment 
restrictions sgolnst , former National Benk Examiner, Office of Thrift 

•
rvislon (OTS). Speclfi. was the Examiner-In-Charge of the OTS exsmfns-of 
ederal Savings Bank , aftlmore, MD, ~arch 29, 2010. On July 7~ 

resigned from OTS snd gained employment wltha9' On November 14, 2011, -olleged y 
partlcipoted.Jll.I meeting with representatives of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 
(OCC) snd-rogerdlng Issues resulting from the examination were extensively discussed. 
(Exhibit 1) 

The Investigation determine~• allegation is unsubstantiated. The Investigation did not 
discover any evidence thet-vi.d the post-employment restrfotions when he 
participated in the mooting between and OCC. The U.S. Attorney's Offica, District of 
Maryland, advised there was not enough evidence egalnst-for continued pursuit of 
prosecution and olosed their cese. 

Thi. Ropon of lnvNtlgatlon Is tho proporty of tho Offlco of lnvootlgotlon, Trouury Offlco of tho I-or o_.1. 
ft contalnt Nftl:ftfwe Jew mforctfMnt lnfonn.don 1nd ft1 contenU may not be r•produced wh:hout written 
pemibtion In .. ...- with 8 U.S.C. I 882. Thi• ,._, Is FOR OFFICIAl US! ONLY ond tto-..,,. to 
unauthoriz9d penone la prohibited. 
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Beoll end Scope of the lnvsatlgatlon 

Aa a Federal employee of the executive branch you are subject to certain criminal post­
employment restrictions regarding matters that you can work on after leaving government 
employment. Moet restrictions such ea the Permenent, Two-Year, and One-Veer 
Representational Bars can be further explained under 18 U.S.C. § 207. 

OTS became part of the OCC on July 21, 2011. The OCC currently regulates both national 
banks and federal ssvinga associations (thrifts). All complaints opened with OTS regarding 
thrifts prior to July 21, 2011 will continue to be processed following OTS procedures. 

-was hired at OTS on August 22, 2007, as a National Bank Examiner. -s 
Notification of Personnel Action revealed he resigned from OTS effective July "6,"2'0To. 
(Exhibit 2) 

Durln the course of the Investigation, TOIG conducted relevant interviews with: 
Assistant Deputy Comptroller, OCC . 

National Bank Examiner, OCC . 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Bank Manager, -=•derel Saving Bank . 
c;:;i;i'Exacutlvs Officer- Federal Savings Bank 

ormer thlcs Officer, OTS . 
(former) National Bank Examiner, OTS . 

In addition, TOIG reviewed pertinent documents, including: 
• _.s Notlflcetlon of Personnel Action doted July 29, 2010. 
• "'Oi'S":'Raport of Examination, dated Merch 29, 201 O. 
• OCC/OTS Supervisory Agreement, doted August 31, 201 O. 

lnvsatlgatlve Actlv!tx 

A TOIG document review revseled that-was the OTS Examiner-In-Charge of the 
Comprehensive Limited Scope Examination completed of-n March 29, 2010. The primary 
purpose of the examination wes to ass- the deteriorating asset quellty of the benk. The 
examination focused on Capital Adequacy, Asset Quality, Management, Eemin!lli.Ji.lquktlty, and 
Senaltlvlty to Market Risk (CAMELS). Baaed on the CAMELS composite rating-was 
downgraded to a score of three '3. • Due to the downgrade the OTS dstormlnsd that a 

..iliiial"isory Agreement waa needed. The Supervlaory Agreement list• eraa1 of concern that 

.... edsd to sddreaa. !Exhibits 3 & 41 

Thlt Report of tnvNdgatJon JI the property of the Offlce of lnveatfgidon, Truauy Offlc• of the lnapector Gtntt'~. 
rt conttlnt Nnlhtve llw enforcement lnfonnltJon ind fts conttnh m.y not be reproduced wfthout written 
permlollon In accord_,. with 8 U.S.C. I 882. Thia report lo FOR OFFICIAL US! ONLY and Ila clocfoatn to 

..,.uthorlzed - " ptohlblted. 
C.-·OI ..... 
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Agent'• Note: An OCC CAMELS rating of •3• mean tho risk management practices of-re 
less than satisfactory .• had signiflcont problems in multiple areas of tho bank's operations 
end ne&ded to be monitored, measured, end controlled by regulators to Insure the bank's 
operations improved. 

said she w~t her ~to and would respond on 
's baholf. - asked ... whet we s ro a with the bank an~ 

said tha was strictly a consultant and not a management offlclal. -info;;;;:;---' 
that CC mally does not discuss bank business with consulta~ that It was 

tha responsibility of -s management to be sufficiently versed In all the bank's daallngs. 

- soid that- was scaling back his Involvement In bank affairs to two days a w .. k 
and was conslde~ment et the and of tho 2011. !lisked -who was going 
t th d~ivltles of t~nd ._said , C,:~Y"" named 

-lnformed-tha~ed bonk Ii e_..eeded a full-time and 
a-gement team. 

- said asked if his OTS post-employment restriction applied to tho OCC. -
said she told that tho ethics restrictions that govern all former Federal employees are 
applied the sama from agency to ogonoy. - said tha asked If the two year post-
omployment restriction applied to him, andai:":id It did. tol~ that his 
participation In that meeting could ba a broaoh of tho post-employment ~ons. (Exhibit 5) 

In an intorvi~lth TOIG,-. reported It was determined that the OCC needed to 
discuss wit~the bank'~pltal position, to Include tha asaessmont of tho 
bank's capital planning procossoa. - said he contacted- and scheduled a 
meeting for November 14, 2011. 

~t ho and mat with an.- According to 
- would lni ate 1 dlacuS1ion wit rogarml'!ll'lS-oa listed In the 

upervrsory Agroornant end would answer on • a k's behalf. said the 
topics discussed wera wlda rangrn end ancompossed all eapects of the ban a o rations 
(specific loan relationships, morkot conditions, tho bank's Impairment analysis process, deposit 

Thia Rop<>rt ol lnvH!lgotlon lo tho - of tho Ollloo ol lnvntlgodon, TrNoury Office of tho lnopector o..-. 
It oont1lrt1 Mnlhlv• i.w enforo•mtnt Information and ft1 contents may not be r1produced wtthout written 
penniuion In oooordaMe with 8 U.8.C. I 882. Thia - lo FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY md Ila dloolooure to 
.....uthortzod ...,.....1 • .,,_. .... 
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structure). - said- eskad -what wes-'s role with tha bank end 
--- sald th~ was strictly a consultant. 

-said the · 
~with consultants.. 
beck hi• Involvement In ban 
needed a full·tfme mensgement team . 

pically does not discuss bank 
that he-hes sceled 
that • troubled bank Ilk-

.... 1~ Inquired aa to the OCC's view r.ardln the oppllceblllty of the OTS 
ath1cs restrlctl~ed on him. ·-said that espondad saying the ethics 
r • lone governs all former Fed~••• apply an t et OCC abides by those rules. 

Id the~ then asked if the two yeor post-employment restriction applied to 
him, an a~ then commented that his participation In that mooting could ba e 
breech of the post-employment restrictions. (Exhibit 6) 

Thlo R_.t of lnvHtlgotlon II the proporty of the Offloe of lnvH!lgotlon, Trnllllrf Office of tho lnopector Oon..r. 
It contalnt Mnlftfv• law enforcement lt11form1tfon and ltt content• may not be reproduced without written 
pomUolon In 10-with D U.S.C. I DD2. Thie report la FOR OFl'ICIAI. UBI! ONLY end Ila -•in to 

UIUluthorizod ""'°"' "' p<ohlbhod. 
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said that as a result of tha March 29, 2010, Comprahenslve Limited Examination of 
0 identified several areas of co~ the bank needed to address. Due to the 

bonk's limited resources end oxportlso,-dld not ha~n stoff that c---
eddrass the concerns listed In the Supervisory Agreement. contecte~end 
negotiated a General Advisory Agreement to consult for the bank. worked on policy and 
regulatory Issues to Include Issues listed in the Supervisory Agreement. 

- seld that ha, •• an~, met ager ding .. , operations 
and Issues In the Su erv' ry A en . did resporn:f?o several 
questions asked by ; however, ha only responded as e consultant end not 
es a manegeme~I. else said that he planned to raeommend to tha-.Soard 
of Directors tha._ba approve to ba tho Bank's CEO In June 2012, as ha pie;:::'!!' to taka 
a reduced role In the bank'• dally actlvltlas. (Exhibit 8) 

In an interview with TOIG, - said she was contacted by~hortly after he resigned 
.=i ~discuss the post-em.I ment restrictions related to orklng es a consultent for 
.. ~eld thet she lnforme that he could work for however, it would be 
1nepproprlete for him to represen ·n ront of OTS on eny matters he was directly involved 
in as an omployea with OTS. 

-said she Informed- that ho would be permitted to provide guidance toJlllrom 
~d the scenes'" end not oo~lcete directly ~egulators on such metter:hedirectly 
·work on es en OTS employee. - explained to - the differences between the on&yeer, 
two-year end lifetime post-employment restrictions. 

-eeld that she recalled receiving e second telephone cell from - shortly after their 
initial telephone conversation. Accordin~-lnforme~at he ~Ing 
considered for the CEO position et. ~~e egein ex~ to ~he 
differences betwean the post-employment res.on bands and told -that he could teka 
the posltloni however, he could not represent n front of Federal regulators on matters 
which ha extensively angaged in during his employmant with OTS. (Exhibit 9) 

In en Interview with TOIG,- reported that ha wost Examlner-ln-Chorga of tho OTS 
Limited Scope Examination of Hull during Meroh 2010 said that during that examination 

.~
s roblomatlo issues wore discovered with a llnanolal operations. According to 

1lgniflcentlsues with problem e11et1, end not adhering to ~counting · 
practlcas. said that banking practices ware consldared "Poor.• _.aid that as 
a result of h s axamlnatlon c1•• d a document callad a "Supervisory.roe ent• which 
listed all the major concerns with a banking oparat!ons. According to he wes not 
the author nor did he osslst with ra ting the agreamant. 

Thi• Roport of lnvfftlgotlon 11 the ptopony of the ~ of lnvfftlgotlon, Tronury Offlc• of the IMpoatot osn .. sl. 
11 cont1in1 1emtltlv1 ltw enforcement Information ind ltt conHntl m11y not be reproduced without writttn 
p1nnlsolon In llGCOtdllllCS withe U.8.C. I eez. Thll report Is FOR OFRCIAl USE ONLY and h1 - to 
uneuthorlud persom II ptohlbltsd. 
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~ h!irosl nod from OTS on July 7, 2010, to pursue omployment wltl~mpany 
~· said prior to his r~on from OTS, hes~ email to-
so~ploymon on June 28, 2010. -said that ho askod-to forword his emoil 
to- for employment consideration. 

-aald s~ftor ho forwarded the omeil to- he wos contocted by-
According to- ho en discussed hla omploym~aat end q~llzed 
his consulting egreement wit e ectlve on July 7, 2010. - said ea a consultant for 
Hull he addressed Issues related to allowence for loan loss end lease, cleasfficetlon of assets, 
and troubled debt restructuring. •••Id ho wos lnstructod ;o address the lssuos related to 
the Supervisory Agreement. 

- sold that approxlmotaly t~tha eftor h!libe an consulting for-.l~end . 
~tho possibility of him - assuming s position as"m. said 
_-wented to reduce his role end responsibility en ought he -would ea good 
cendldota for the position. 

sold he contacted-to discuss the legelltios of him assuming the CEO position. 
said tha~ Informed him that It would bo lnepproprleto for him to repres~n 

•

of OTS on ~attars ho was directly involved in es an omployeo with OTS .... said 
Informed him that ho would be permlttod to provld••i o from 'behind the scenes• 

and not communlcato directly with OTS on such mattara. said-than axplalnod the 
difference between the post-employment restriction bands. 

wos Informed by-that OTS wontod to ~t-n No~4, 2~ 
and ad him to be present at that meeting. -so1d thot ha,_. an~ 
met wit and-to diacuaa- management and the bank's relatfvely low 
capitol position, to lnc~sesament of the bank' a capital planning proceasea. 

- said that during the meeting topics discussed were wide ranging and encompassed all 
aspects of the bank's operations to lnclu e ellowancl!t for loen loss end lease, cl-ificetion of 
assets, and troubled debt restructuring. rl!tspondl!td to Sl!tVl!trel qul!tationa asked 
but did not feel that ha was repreaantln n front of OTS on Issues ho wos direct y Involved 
in while working for OTS. 

--tetad that during the meeting .. did rai10 tho Issue that sho hod concorna about 
him rOlpondlng to questions due to the post-employment re1trlctlona; howovor, ahe nevor oskod 
him to 1 .. ve the m .. tlng. a.aald that he felt that hla presence end reaponsea to questions 
at tho mooting were eppro~nd he did not violate any post-employment restrictions. 
!Exhibit 10) 

Thi• R9P0rt of lnvntfgatlon 11 th• property of the Offloe of lnvl:ftfgatlon, Truaury Offlct of the ln.pector Oener1I. 
It contllnl '9f1Jlfttv• Jaw enforcement fnformatlon and It• contenu may not be reproduc9d without wrftttn 
permloolon In occotdanco wltll 8 U.S.C. I 882. Thlo report lo FOR OFFICIAl USE ONl Y ond lb dlocloouro to 
unauthortiod poroono lo prohlbltod. 
OI "-. OI ..._•Ill . 
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Reforral(a) 

TOIG presented the facts of this lnvestlgotlon to Assistant U.S. Attorney 
, U.S. Attornoy's Office, Criminal Division, District of Moryland. AUSA 

accoptod the c••• for criminal prosecution. !Exhibit 11 I 

On March 19, 2013, AUSA_.advlsad ho did not havo enough evidence ogainst .. 
for continued pursuit of prosecution and closed his case. !Exhibit 12) 

Judicial Action 

NIA 

Rndlngo 

The invostigation determlne~he allegation is unsubstantiated. Tho investigation did not 
discover any evidence that~-· lat d the post-employment restrictions when he 
porticlpotod in the meeting botween nd OCC. The U.S. Attorney's Office, District of 
Maryland, advised there was not enough evidence ageins~or continued pursuit of 
prosecution end closed their case. 

Besed on the findings of our investigation, It appears that the following pertinent stetute(s), 
regulation(•) and/or policies were violated or could be applied to the case: 

NIA 

Distribution 

Laura L .. McAuliffe, Senior Advisor, DCC. 

Slgnaturet 

Ca11 Agont: 

Su - or: ., 
J'f'n L. Philllps 

J-J/S-//.J ooor-
n1a Raport ol lrwmlgotlon I• th• property ol tho Olllc1 ol lnwotlgotlon. Trnaury Olllco ol th• lnopootor o......i. 
tt contalne ..mtfve Jlw enforcement lnfonnadon and tta contenU may not be reproduced without wrftt11n 
pormlatlon In -•nee with B U.S.C. I BB2. This report lo FOR OFACIAL USE ONLY end lie-..,.. to 
unauthorized penona la prohl>hed. OI--·- .,. 
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Exhibits 

1 . Initial OCC referral from Laura McAuliffe, dated January 24, 2012. 

2. Memorandum of Activity regarding-a Notification of Personnel Action dated July 
29, 2010. 

3. Memorandum of Activity regarding the OTS-eport of Examination dated February 8, 
2012. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, regarding th9supervisory Agreement dated January 30, 
2012. 

5. Memorandum of Activity, regarding interview of dated March 9, 2012. 

6. Memorandum of Activity, regarding interview of dated March 9, 2012. 

7. Memorandum of Activity, regarding interview o~dated April 18, 2012, 

8. Memorandum of Activity, regarding interview of 

9. Memorandum of Activity, regarding interview of 

10. Memorandum of Activity, regarding interview of 
2013. 

dated April 18, 2012. 

dated August 14, 2012. 

dated March 13, 

11. Memorandum of Activity, regarding Caso Acceptance, dated July 5, 2012. 

12. Memorandum of Activity, regarding Case Declination by AUSA, dated March 19, 2013. 

Thia Report of lnve1tlgetlon It the property of the Office of Investigation, Treaaury Office of the lnapector General. 
It contains aentltlve law enforcement Information and Its content• may not be reproduced without written 
permission In accordance with 6 U.S.C. I 562. Thi• report It FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and It• dlsclosure to 
unauthorized persona It prohibited. 
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Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

c-Tltle: 
Examiner-In-Charge 
Office of the Comptroller of the 
Currency 
Washington, DC 

lnvuttg.,ion Initiated: February 22, 2012 

inVfftlgatlon Completed: MAY 21 2012 

Origin: Anonymoua 

Summary 

OD 

C- #: OCC-12-0860-1 

C-Type: 

Conducted by: 

Criminal 
Adminletretive .1L_ 
Civil 

Special Agent 

Approved by: John L. Phlllips 
Special Agent in Charge 

On February 16, 2012, the Department of the Treaoury, Office of inepector General Offi"\i£.... 
Invest! ations {TOiG) received an ellegetion from en anonymous complainant elieglng the~ 

Examiner-in-Charge, was involved wit P-Otentiei ethics violation. Speciflcelly, 
wife le en employee of ; therefore, wu prohibited from 

working on--elsted matters. However, u promoted t etlonel Senk 
Examiner, • p;;:!iion that hao lnduetry-wlde policy making authority. (Exhibit 1) 

•
esti~determined that the eilegatlon is unsubetentieted. TOIG determined thet while 
wa._Nationei Bank Examiner he did not work on eny policy mettera specific to. 
erved • recuse! approved by OCC't Office of Countel, hence taking the appropriate 

stepa neceasery to avoid violating the iew. 

-· •---lowon_ln_tnd llllcoi•lla1111Jnolbe,..,.,__ w-.....,.-1n ---5 U.11.C. f IJU. Tll9 ~le FOR OFl'lCIAL. U8I! ONLY and 1111 dllcloolft 
IDunaulhorlnd le 
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Bala and Soape of the lnll!!t!get!on 

TOIG received Information from an ano moua complainant allegin tha~11· 1nvolved 
with• potential athlca viola i 1 wife la en employee o ~.-.. .. 
prohlbltedEworking on elated matters. However, as promoted to the 
poaltlon o atlonal Bank l!xamlner, • position that hat In ustry-wlde policy making 
authority. Fu re, the complainant alleged that th• OCC failed to foNow government 
ethics rulea and notify TOJG of the potential athlca violation. 

The applicable ethlca violation Is 18 U.S.C 208(•)-Acts Affecting • Personal Financial Jntarast, 
which stat"" .. except ea permitted by subsection (b) heraof, whoever. being an officer or 
employee of the executive branch of the United States Govammant, or of any lndapendant 
agency of the United Statas, a Federal Rasarve bank director. officer. or employee, or an officer 
or employee of the District of Columbia, Including • apeclal Government employee, partlclpat88 
personally and aubatantlally H • Government officer or employee, through decision, approval, 
disapproval, recommendation, the rendering of advice, lnvastlgatlon ..... or other particular matter 
in which, to his knowledge, he, hla apouas, minor child, general partner, organization In whlch 
he la serving aa officer, director, trustee, general partner or employee, or any person or 
organization with whom he la n0110tl•tlng or has any arrangement concerning prospective 
employment, hes • financial lnterast shaU be aubject to the penalties sot forth In section 216 of 
thl• tltl• .• 

Durin the couraa of the Investigation, TOIG conducted ralavant Interview• with: 
• Ethic• Counael. OCC 
• emlner-Jn-Charge, OCC 
• (Acting) Comptroller of the Currency, OCC 

In addition, TOJG~ed pertinent documents, Including: 
• Welver fo ... laaued by , former Comptroller of the Currency, OCC 
• Email corrHpondance 
• OCC's Draft Welver Requ8St for- eddrasaed t.-
• -. OCC Confidential Financial Dlacloaurs Raportto;"Flnng Year 2004-2010 

lnV!!tlt!!!lv• Act!vl!y 

In en Interview with TOIG, .. stated OCC has e Securitlea Prohlbltlon that atatw ell 
employ- may not have otock in bsnka; however, OCC hea the •uthorlty to grant welvers. In 
addition to foNowlng OCC'e policy, OCC la required to oonault with the Office of Government 
Ethlca (OGE), which atat88 employ- can have up to $2&,000 In bank lntarast end obtain an 
exemption. Although OCC uaually lmplemente the most rastrictlve policy, -atated there 
ere lnatencas that the moat rastrictlve policy la not Implemented. Th8Se Instances may Include 
e new employee with etock In e atate chertarad bank, Inherited etocka, or atock of • apouae. 

Thia~ at-Jgio- II the poopet!J atlbe ~at lne1 •tlilelb~ T-~of the lnlpeclor 
- •---low--~lom--laoo11te111a...,no1be1Wpo-­
w1-. pomlnlon In--· U.S.C. f 112. Thie report II FOltOFFICIAL U8I! ONLYand la-loaomi 
louna-lzad II -
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Prior to beoom!ng-.iational Bank Examln81', - dlaclo•ed l\la wife'• otock interest In 

M lo over •200,000 via OCC Confldentr.:l"l!mlncial Dleclooure Report. tatad 
had en OCC welv81' en did net think he needed one from OGE. However, 

~it h• ouparvlsor end ~ef Counoel, OCC, regarding 
_. recuael end waiver. sug~requ81t •waiver from OGE. In 
Sopt~l 1-nnt • waiver request to OGE, whloh WH verbally denied. In October 
2011,-was;;;;lgned to Ex11mlner-ln-Cherge of -(Exhibit 2) 

In en Interview wM"t TOIG.-otated that elnc• 2004 he hH dleclosed hil wit•'• 
employment with lncl~ll flnenolal inter88ta that are art f her compenntlon 
package, In hil OCC onfodentlal Financial Dloolooure Report. h81 always obaarved • 
company-wide r9CUMI from.mettars. The ocope ol • recusel wH determined by 
OCC Ethlcl offlciele. 

Ao. National Bank Examiner, - W81 Involved with ruJemaklng and oth81' actlvltiM 
related to the Dodd-Frenk Well Street Reform and Conoum81' Protection Act. Th• Dodd-Frank 
Act created the Finencle.Stabll Overolght Council (FSOC) comprised of numerou1 
governmantal egencl81. 1upported th• Ac in C mptrollar on FSOC end wa• the OCC 
ropr88ontatfv• on FSOC U1 81 oubcommlttee. •loo ropr8880ted the OCC before 
Congr ... on mett81'1 releted to oupervfolon end certain - rank matt81'1 and oarved on 
certain lntaragancy groupa •• the OCC ropr8880tative. oteted that pollcleo and 
communicatio s that went under hla olgneture war• largely conceived end developed beforo he 
wee th• atlonel Bank Examln81'. In addition, moot of the pollcleo and cornmunlcatlon1 
w•• join Issued by OCC, the Federal Res and the Fed•el Depoalt ln1urance Corporation. 
Other communication• that went oU1 under a n1me w~urlll end not pollcy 
related. Other pollc181 were In development whil wa~•tionlll Examiner, but 
were net finalized. (Exhibit 3) 

-· M-olllll•-llW•1lol--lnbm1--b- OllJ nol i.. npn>cluced-
- ponn1111on In - - s-u.a.c. f 111. Tllll l'lpo<l 11 FOR Ol'l'ICIAL Ull! OM. Y...,. b d-.iow 
to unautborlDd II 



NIA 

Judicial Actlo!J 

NIA 

Rndlnga 

-

estl-n determ3.ed thdt !ha allegation la unsubstantiated. TOIG determined thet whffa 
wa ational Bank Examiner ha did not work on any policy specific tc.-ind 

obaarved a racuaa approved by OCC'• Office of Counsel, hence taking !ha approp~ 
necessary to avoid violating the law 

Baaed on the findings of our lnvastlgatlon, It appears that the following stetuas or regulations 
and/or pollclas ware vloleted: 

• NIA 

Dl!tr!but!og 

Laura McAullffe, Senior Advisor, OCC 

Thlt "-'"' .,,_11g111on 1o 111o ~ "'111o omc. "'lrwOlllgatlon, r,_,,, omc. "'111a b-1111< 
-. ftcont1lno-1oWon-b1-ondlllo_oto_notbe.._,......_ 
··-pomil11lon "'--· u.a.c. I ea. Thlo-" lo FOR OFFICIAi. use OHL y ........ dllclooUN 
IDlllll- lo 



Report of '"111111 C8le Name. 
c ... 1occ: 
Page 5of6 

SIQn!tur!a 

Genenl. It COidlllW •..,,,. &lw entorcel'lllllt lllon•tlOn Md b conl1n• 1111Y not be rapraduoed wDout 
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Exhlbl!8 

1. Complaint Referral from Anonymous Complainant, dated February 15, 2012. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, lntarvlew of dated Fabruary 29, 2012. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated March 15, 2012. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of deted March 20, 2012. 

Gel-.·------.. --...., ....... .....-­- pom11111on 1n --1 u.a.c. tau. 1hll _. 1o FOii Ol'FICIAl use ONLY onc111w ....,_ to- II 



Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

Can Tiiie: 

lnveatlgetlon Initiated: March 06, 2012 

lnvHtlgatlon Completed: HAY 2 Z 1013 

Origin: Laura McAullffe 
Senior Advisor 
Office of the Comptroller 
of the Currency 

Summary 

Can #: OCC-12-1028-1 

Caae Type: 

Conducted by: 

Crimin al X 
Administrative ~ 
Civil 

Special Agent 

Approved by: John L. Phllllps 
Special Agent In Charge 

On March 05, 2012, , District Counsel, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 
(OCCJ notified Laura McAullffe, Senior Advisor, OC~f Alcohol, Tobacco ond 
Firearms (BATF) was going to intarvlew and arrest--Bank Examiner, OCC In 
connection to • onmlnal lnveetlgatlon. 

On March 06, 2012, McAullffe referred the matter to tha Treasury Office of Inspector General, 
Office of Investigations (TOICl). (Exhibit 1) 

The Investigation determined tha~as charged by the BA TF for conspiracy to 
knowingly and lntentlona~ssess, transport, sell and distribute contraband 
cigarettes. Subsequentl.,_,led guilty and I• awaiting sentencing. 

The allegation wss substantiated. 

Balll llld Scope of th• lnv!!tlget!on 

Durln~ the lnveatlgatlon, TOICl conducted rolavant Interviews with: 
• - Special Agent, A TF 

In addition, TOIG r~t documents, Including: 
• Email from _-eferenclng OCC property recovered 

Thll ~of 1 ... tolfil- II Ille property of the Ofllco ol lnvatlgatlon. T-ry Ofllco of the lnapocl<w 
01noral. 1.--.111w-JnlonnllUon and Ila-may not bo reproduced without 
writWn potiilloolon In - - I U.8,C.1182. Thll rwpoot lo FOR OFFICIAL US! OHL Y ind Ito-..,. 
to unouth- II lbtted. 
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• Email from-referencing the Initiation to terminate employee 
• Notice of ~Memorandum referencing employee Mohammed 

I nveltlsetlv• Act!vllx 

On Morch 06, 2012, TOIG spoke with F In regards to 
a complaint provided by the OCC. The complaint identified e Bank 
Examiner with the OCC aa the subj9Ct of a criminal investlgetlon. The compleint states the 
BATF called to alert the OCC and TOIG that they Intended to Interview end arrest 

atatad he Interviewed and arreste..-the morning of March 06, 2012. 
old TOIG, rrett~n a federal werrant Issued in Tennessee 

on November 16, 2 is charged with Conspiracy to Possess Contraband 
(cigarettes). The T enneaaee Court case number la 311-cr-00237 and the BATF case number is 
776050-11-0041. 

~old TOIG he recovered OCC property issued to 
computer, printer end credentials which he returned to 
the OCC. (Exhibit 2) 

recovered a leptop 
Senior Attorney with 

O~ 2012,..-aant TOIG an email confirming ha recovered the property issued 
to..- from t'll':"'llAi'r. (Exhibit 3) 

On March 09, 2012, Director of Labor 
email end attachment ragerdlng the termlnetlon of 

• •• • • ea Relations, OCC sent TOIG an 
(Exhibit 4) 

On April 02, 2013, TOIG conduoted investlgetlon research vl~cceaa to Court 
Electronic Records (PACER). PACER research results reveal~ waa Indicted in United 
Stetes District Court for the Middle District of Tennessee on one count of Title 18 ~ 
conaplraoy to possess contraband clgerettes. PACER research results also revee~ 
entered a guilty plea for vloietion of Title 18 U.S.C. 371, conspiracy to knowingly and 
intentlonelly receive, poaseu, trenaport, sell and distribute contraband cigarettes. (Exhibit 5) 

Referrals 

N/A 

This Ropotl of lnvMllglllon le Ille pniporty of the omc. of lnvllllgotlon, Trnsury Olllce of Ille lnlpoctor 
GenenL M contolno Hnaltfve llw onforcoment - ond Ill contenlo moy not be ropn>duced without 
wrttt.n permllslon In accordance with 5 U.S.C. f 552. Thill ~ Is FOR OFFICIAL US! OHL Y ond Ito dllcloouro 
tounouthorlzod II 
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Judicial Action 

N/A 

Finding! 

Besed on the findings of our lnvestlgetlon, It eppeers thet the following pertinent statute(&), 
roguletlon(s) end/or pollcy(les) were vlolsted or could be applied to the case: 

• 5 CFR 2635.101 - Baelc obllgetlon of Public Service 

Dlatrlbutlon 

Laure McAuliffe 
Senior Advisor 
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 

Thlo Roport of lnvootlgatlon lo the pt0porty of the Olllce of lnvntlvatlon, Treaoiny Olllce of the lnlpoctor 
Oentnf •• _,,,. - law •nforaemont lnformetlon end Its - mey nol be reproduced­
- ponnloelon In -nce wtlll 5 U.S.C, t 512. Thie r_.i lo FOR Ol'FICIAL USI! OHL Y end Ito disc..._ 
tounlllltltoftZod lo be!. 
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Sfgnaturea 

Supe,nilsor 

L. Phillips, Spoclal Agont in Charge 

Thie Report of lnvootlg•tlon le tho property ol lho Olllce of lnvMllgollon, Trwury Olllce ol lho ln1peclor 
Cffnltal, • contalRI .... Hive law - - and Ila contanla moy not be reproduced wllhoul 
- pormloolon In - - 5 u.a.c. t 552. Thie rwport le FOR OFFICIAL U8! ONL y Ind Ito dlocloo<lro 
to UllllUll!ortnd - .. le _,,,,_ 
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Exhlblta 

1. Referral emeN from Loura McAullffe, dated March 06, 2012 with enached memorondum 
from Coreen Arnold. 

2. Momor1111dum of Activity, Record/Information Obtained, octfvlty dote March 06, 2012. 

3. 

4. Email fro 

to TOIG, doted March 07, 2012. 

to TOIG, doted March 09, 2012 with anochad memorondum 
ermlnetion. 

5. Memorendum of Activity, Record/Information Obtelnod, activity date April 01, 2013. 

Thia Report of lrmollgallon ill Ille property of Ille om.. of lnvMllg9llon, Trwury Olllce of Ille lnopoctor Oen.,... R contalno _,.ltlv• law onfotcomonl lnformlllon •nd lie con- moy not be rwproduc.d without 
- ~loll In occordanca wflll 5 U.S.C. f 552. Thie report ill FOR Ol'FICIAL use ONL y Ind""-.... 
to unoulll- ill 



Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

R rt oflnvesti ation 

Case Title: 
National Bank Examiner 
Office of tha Comptroller of the 
Currency 

Investigation Initiated: February 12, 2013 

lnveatlgetlon Completed: JUL 0 1 2013 

Origin: Office of the Comptroller of the 
Currency 

Summary 

Ceae #: OCC-13-0739-1 

Case Type: 

Conducted by: 

Criminal X 
Administrative 
Civil 

Approved by: John L. Phillips 
Spacial Agent in Charge 

On February 11, 2013, the US Department of Treasury, Office of Inspector General (TOIG), was 
notifie-the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) that National Bank Examiner 
(NBE) had potentially violated the Hatch Act and failed to properly disclose outside 
activitias/potent1a conflicts of intere-on his Confidential Financial Disclosure Report. This 
referral was generated as a result of testimony for the defense in the federal 
corruption trial of former Detroit Mayor wama Kilpatrick. 

TOIG's investigation confirmed that-served as a member of the Board of Directors of 
the Kil atri ivic Fund beginning i~nd continuing through the Fund's dissolution in 
2008. not report his participation until 2008, when his supervisor requested that he 
report it. xplained that ha considered his membership on the Soard, which did not 
include fund disbursement authority, as political activlt~arefora not reportable. No 
evidence was uncovered to support the allegation that-violated the Hatch Act or 
violated the law by wiring his personal funds to Kilpatrick. 

-stated that at no time did Kilpatrick or anyone associated with him ask that ha utilize 
~ion in the OCC to influence a bank or financial institution. 

Thie Report of Investigation 11 the property of the Office of lnvntlg1tlon, Treasury Offtce of the Inspector 
General. It contain• uneltJve law enforcement lnfonnatlon and lt8 contents m1y not be reproduced without 
w~tton ponnlnlon In accordance with S U.S.C. § 552. Thie report II FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and Ila dllcloaure 
to unauthorized persona 11 prohibited. 
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Bula and Soope of the Jnv!!tlgatlon 

On February 11, 2013, TOIG was notified by the OCC that NBE had potentially 
vlolated the Hatch Act and fallad to property disclose outslda activities/potential confllcts of 
lntereat on his OCC Confidential Financial Disclosure Report. This referral was generated as a 
result a~ testimony for the defense in th• federal corruption trtal of former Detroit 
Mayor K~patrlck. (Exhibit 1) 

During the course of the lnveatlgatlon, TOJG conducted relevant intMViewa with: 

• OCC NBE 

During the course of the lnvastlgation, TOIG reviewed the following pertinent evldenca: 

• - Confidential Financial Disclosure Forms from 2002 - 2013. 
• a testimony at the federal corruption trial Kwame Kilpatrick. 
• Publicly information perteinlng to -

Jnveatlgat!v• Aat!v!ty 

During the course of investigating background, TOIG loamed that In 2002 ~ad 
formed a corporation, the Inc. which was disaolvad In 2005. No information 
wes located pertaining to ellegatlona of governmant employeas campaigning for Kweme 
Kilpatrick. (Exhibit 21 

TOIG reviewed-• ethics file, which included OCC Confidential Financial Disclosure 
Reports from 2~ugh 2013. Per Laura MoAuiiff• (OCC Senior Advisor - OiG/GAO 
Liaison), ethics files prior to 2002 are not retained. 

The Confidantlal Flnanclel Disclosure Reports contain a certification statement signed by­
which stataa, In part, that the raaponaaa on th• form ere true and complete to the beat of his 
knowledge and belief and that he acknowledgaa that providing "Incomplete, false or inaccurate 
Information" could result In disciplinary action Including removal from hia position. 

Each form Included a Part 4: Outside Employment or Bu1inaaa Activity which asked th• 
quaatlon: Ar• you employed (apart from your OCC employment) or eng~ny other 
compensated or non-compenaatad buelnaa1 activity?" On every form, ~nawered "NO.• 

Each form also included a Part 5: Other Conflicts of lnteraat which reads in part: in th• apace 
below, list any other financial lnteraats, relationships, or other circumstances that you believe 
could create e confllct of interest or the appaarance of a conflict of interest with the 

Thlo ~ of lnvMligollon lo tho P">PMfy of tho Ofllce of lnYMtlglllon, Truowy Ofllce of tho hlOf!OClor 
0......1. M conllllnl _,,,lllYo lowenforcwMnl lnfonn.-oncl llo-m1y not bo Np<Od.....i­
wrlll9n pormtulon In accordlnce - 5 U.S.C. I 552. Thlo ,.port lo FOR OFl'ICIAL ll8I!! OHL Y and Ito -uro 

tollllMllhorlnd lo -· 
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performance of your OCC duties. ~Id not liat anything on any form In response to this 
quastlon. 

athloo file was an email string fro~on November 18, 2008 to 
copy ng-wlth the subject: "D~ form.• That email states 

attached a dia~that •you• (apparently the recipient of the email 
request fill out. The email string continues with an email on November 30, 

rom-- stating: "Dlscusaed w1thl/f on Wednasday. He has ceased all 
lnvolveman~e~oup has ceaaed operations. The final email Is on November 30, 
2008 from-to-and states: "Ok, I'll add the form to his ethics file. NO further 
action Is na:rer." 

NOTE: la-s supervisor and Is his ethics officer. 

The next document Is e "REQUEST FOR APPROVAL: OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT AND BUSINESS 
ACTIVITIES" which- flUed out with tha following Information: 

3) What Outokle ~ Or~ Activity Do You Propooe To ~ In? (Include name of 
employer or buolnen, tltla of poeltlon, and deecrlptlon of dutlH.) - Board member for a 
civic organization In Detroit called the Kiipatrick Civic Fund. It waa an unpaid position for an 
organization that was to support groups that the llvas of Detroit citizens 

4) Doet Thia Activity ~A Conflict Or Polanllel Confllct With Yow OCC Work, A Potentlal For 
~ Of Nonpubllc OCC lnformetlon, Or A Potentilll •llWfel•m IMth The Effective Pwf""""""9 
Of Your Offlclal DutfN7 Pl- Explaln. No thia activity would not poaa a conflict or potential 
conflict with my OCC duties. I hava not been involved in any of th• financial decisions of the 
e<ganizBtlon it does not borrow money from financial institution• and there Is no potential of 
disclosure of nonpublic Information. 

51 Are ~ Aotlonl You Could Toke To -... Or Elknnete Any Ethloo Concemo RelNd By Thia 
Propoul7 if Yee, Explaln. I was Involved In tha organization In the pest but it has been decided 
to atop activities and will no longer function so there will be no potantlal future conflicts of 
lntareat. 

The document contained a section for the employee to sign and the supervisor and ethloo official 
to review. All of theaa sections were left blank and undated. (Exhibit• 3 & 4) 

TOIG reviewed testimony during tha federel corruption trial of Kwame KJlpatrlck 
during which stifled that he had known Kii'I atrick for many y-s, slnca their days In 
high achool and da1onbed himself as a good friend. stated that he a11iated with 
Kllpatrlck'a two campaigns for mayor of Detroit by noc rng on doors, those kinds of things.• 

-· --.. -Int ... --·-llld ... _ moy net be nproduc:ed wtlllout 
- ponnlllion In - wltll I U.8.C. I 112. Thll report lo FOR OFl'ICIAL USE ONLY 1nd Ila cllclOsule 
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-· recalled that the Kiipatrick Civic Fund waa to separate Kllpatrlck'a civic ectivitles from 
~cal endeavors and that ho wos Involved with the Kiipatrick Civic Fund from 2001 -
2008 by~ard of Director's meetings, usually once a year. His follow Board marnbera 
Included-,-· Kwame Kllpatriok end hls-­
-..Vaa then aeka~re that Kwama Kllpatrlck ha~~d of 
~ of the Kiipatrick Civic Fund in 2001 . --aplled that ha wasn't aware of sny 
offlclel resignation, but that Kllpatrlck's preaanc~atrick CMc Fund m-lngs became 
"oesual, • not offlclal. 

~astifled that ho was unawer~ck Fund Articles of Incorporation and after 
prompting, recalled that an attorney, - attended Kilpatrick Civic Fund board 
meetings, to "make sure we followed whatever rules needed to be followed." . 

The questioning then moved to-'• attendance et Kllpatrlck's wedding, where he gava 
Kiipatrick a monetary gift, as was requasted on Kilpatrick'• wadding invitation. 

-·attention waa directed to Kiipatrick Civic Fund board meeting In tha dining room of 
~ocglan Mansion (the official realdsnce of tha mayor of Detroit) In 2008 which he 
attended as a member of tho Board of Directors. --recalled that Kilpatrick' 
called th• meeting and was present, In addition t~ -· and 
Kwama Kiipatrick came In at the beginning of tha meeting, ~the group t at e was 
la · or had left) office and was moving out of the area. After Kwam• laft the meeting, 

suggeated that~Clvlc Fund support Kwam• financially and according to 
, tho attorney,-· did not object to the suggestion. 

In a sidebar discussion Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA)--equasted 
permlsaion to sakiiiiiiiiabout two wire transfers for $899 he s~ln November.· 
The judge dlsallow~uestlon. 

AUSA - then asked-if ho knew who controlled the checkbock for the Kiipatrick 
Civic Fund and if ha sppro=-::::vcheck• from 2002 - 2007. -eplled that at no tlma 
did he "direct, order, have say on how monies were spent.• 

~es then asked If h• was awara of that as a 501 (c)(4) charitable organization the 
~ Civic Fund was not to be used to benefit an lndlvldual and repli~a iiilliiil 
waa •unaware of any tax coda rules for any kind of corporation.• AUSA .... 1.i:r:-­
numbar of apeclfio expanses that the Kllpatrlck Clvlo Fund paid for, end In each casa­
stated ha did not personally approve of the expanse. 

AUSA ~hen showed-. document filed by the Kiipatrick Civic Foundation with 
the lnt~enua Sorvlca ~7, 2009 that llsted and was signed by-s 
second vice chair . ._hen read the following: "Upon dlsaolutlon, any ~ng 

Thie Ropcri of hmo119ollon lo lho p._.iy of tho Olllce ol lnv..UV-, T-ry Olllce of 1111 In-lo< 
O.nentl ttconlalno_ low ___ Ho-moynotbo......,.,_wfthout 
- ponnlaloft In --wllll S U.S.C. f llSZ. Thia report lo FOR OFl'lC1Al US! ONl Y and Ho dloclooutW 
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after full and complete payment to debtor shall be donated to a 501 (c)(4) organization with s 
similar purpose by majority vote of the board of directors.• (Exhibit 6) 

TOIG lnterviewe.-Who described his relationship with former Detroit mayor Kwame 
Kiipatrick •• that ~eraonal friends slnoa high school, although ha acknowledged that 
once KllpatrJck became mayor he saw lase of him. 

-served on th• Boerd of Directors for the Kllpetrlck Civic Fund but did not have check 
~prlvllagea nor was he Involved In the disbursement of funds. aiiiiiiiijid not know who 
actually controlled the Fund's finances, but speculated that-e war~d by Fund board 
members who worked for Kllpatrlck In the moyor' s office. xplalned that tha board mot 
approximately once a yeer and that a lawyer wea present a t ose meetings to ensure that 
matters wera handled properly. 

-.lated that ha did not report his participation on tho Kilpatrick Civic Fund's board 
=uSe" ho felt It waa polltlcal activity and therefore waa not required to be reportod. Ho did 
roport his participation in 2008 at the raquo-t of hi supervisor. When asked about his ectlvltlea 
supporting Kilpatrick'• mayoral campaigns, tated that he did knock on doors and ask 

•

to veto for Kilpatrick, but at no tima entity hlmsalf aa a federal or OCC employee. 
stated that at no time did Kiipatrick or anyone associated with him ask that ho utlllzo 

p Ion In the OCC to lnfluonce a bank or flnanclal Institution. 

-and his father used thoir personal funds to send monay to Kiipatrick whon ho 
(Kilpatrick) called to ask for monay. (Exhibit 6) 

Ref err ala 

TOIG referred the Investigation to th• United States Attorney's Offlco for tho Eastern District of 
Michigan. AUSA tated that ~Id not face any criminal exposure for either his 
testimony or his roe on K'lpatrlc~und board of dlroctors. Th• only issuo AUSA 
-identified was recollactlon of·tha final Kllpatrlck Civic Fund meeting In 2008, 
during whi~ar of dlroctors authorized a a mant to defer Kwam~trlck'a moving 
oxpensaa. W111testifled that ho recalled (Kwame'._ made the 
proposal to pay Kwame'a moving axpansa1, ut stated there waa reason to 
believe that Kwame made the 1uggaatlon. Ultimately, AUSA felt that di1crepancy waa 
not mat a rial. 

Regarding the money orders -wirod to Kllpetrlck, AUSA -~hat these wore 
not made with Kilpatrick Clv~unds and that since thoy in~a personal funds 
they were not Illegal. 

Thia ~ ol ln\'Mtlgt.tlon lo tho p._ty of tho Olllce ol lrrtMl!gatlon, TIWMUIJ Olllce of tho lnopoclor 
Gonenl. ftcontalnl-nm Jow ___ ftl -to moynot be roproducedwflhout 
wrttletl ponnlo1IOll In - rih 8 U.9.C. I 8U. Thia rwport lo FOR OFFICIAL llSe ONi. Y and ftl dlldooure 
to111111ulhortzod II 
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AUSA .. had no knowledge of any Hatch Act violations by Rayford. 

Based on AUSA's -· s comments, this interview was considered to be a declination unless 
the investigation uncovered additional information. (Exhibit 7) 

Judicial Action 

The United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Michigan declined to accept the 
case for prosecution. (Exhibit 7) 

Flndln!I! 

TOIG's investigation confirmed that-erved as a member of the Board of Directors of 
the Kil · ivic Fund beginning in 2001 and continuing through the Fund's dissolution in 
2008. di not report his participation until 2008, when his supervisor requested that he 
report it. explained that he considered his membership on the Board, which did not 
include fund disbursement authority, as political activit~refore not reportable. No 
evidence was uncovered to support the allegation that~iolated the Hatch Act or 
violated the law by wiring his personal funds to Kilpatrick. 

-tated that at no time did Kilpatrick or anyone associated with him ask that he utilize 
his position in the OCC to influence a bank or financial institution. 

Distribution 

Laura McAuliffe, Senior Advisor, OCC 

Signatures 

Case Agent: 

c /7.7 Ji.3 
~ 

7//,/tJ 
Date 

Thia Report of lnvHtlgatlon la the property of the Offtce of lnvfftlgatfon, Treuury Office of th1 Jn1pector 
General. It contalne 1en11tfv1 law enforcement Information and ID content. may not be reproduced without 
written pennlulon In 1ccordanc1 wflll 5 U.S.C. § 552. Thill report ill FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and 119 dlsclooure 
to unauthorized pe111on1 11 orohlbtted. 
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Exhibits 

1. OCC Referral Memorandum, dated February 10, 2013. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, Background Investigation, dated April 2, 2013. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Ethics File Review 2002 - 2007, dated March 27, 2013. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Ethics File Review 200B - 2013, dated March 14, 2013. 

5. Memorandum of Activity, Trial Testimony Review, dated March 28, 2013. 

6. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of dated April 17, 2013. 

7. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of AUA-dated April 5, 2013. 

Thia Report of lnveatlg•tlon Is the property of the Office of lnvnUg1tlon1 Treasury Office of tha IMpector 
General. It contalne nnettlVe law enforcement lnfonnatlon and It. content.- may not be reproduced without 
written perrnlnlon In accordanco with 5 U.S.C. § 552- Thi• report 11 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and Ito dlecloaure 
to unauthorized ....-ne fl Drolllblted. 



Office of the Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

R ort of Investigation 

lnveotlgation lnltleted: May 20, 2013 

lnveotlgation Completed: .JUN 1 3 2013 

Origin: Anonymous 

CeM Type: Crlminal 
Administrative JL_ 
Civil 

Conducted by: -
~ 

Approved by: John L. Phillipe 
Speclol Agent In Charge 

lnvesti ations (TOJG) received an anonymous complaint regarding , former.., 
On April 21, 2013, the US Department of Treasury, Offica of lnsp~ector General Office of 

Office of the Comptroller o t e Currency"im:) 
wn1ng secur1tlas 1n t e Corporation Jn violation of federal ethics 

regulations end Jews (16 USC 206). (Exhibit 1) 

Tha investigation determinad that the allegations ere oubstantiated. -.iid own securities 
in the.Corporation end should heve signed a recusal per OCC ethl~tiona. She should 
also have signed e recusal for National Bank becausa she owned shares of ~()Ck. 
•because of the apltal Retail Bank, and the-Corporation; f~ 
"13itional Bank, are 1sted aa commercial holdlng companies, but~ of these organizations 
was considered a conflict of Interest to OCC employees until July 2011, when the OCC begen 
its oversight of them. Prior to that dete, the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) hed oversight 
over them. - sold the securltlee In Morch and April 2012, and listed th• div01ture in her 
Office of Government Ethlc1 (OGE) Form 276 "Executive Brench Per1onnel Public Flnancilll 
Disclosure Report.• 

Tho ownership of neither wos en ethics Issue per OGE regulotlon1 becausa the se~os 
consisted of lass then $16,000 each In otock and $50,000-$100,000~d -which 
was part of a discretionary trust moneged byiiiilibnk, received by -ofter h~ 
died. According to tho OGE, a Federol ernplo~.;;y required to list the securities w~ 
Thil Report of lnvaetlgollon ii the -1)' of the Otllco of JllWlllgotlon, TrNeury 0111ce of the IMpector 
GenenlL N contolno MnOltive low ontorcemonl lnfonnotlon ond 1b1 .-"'"J not be reproduced wftllout 
-n pormloolon In 1cconlonce with 5 U.S.C. I 1182. Thlo report II FOR OFFICIAL USI! OHL Y ond 1b1 dlocloture 
to unoulhortzod II 



Reportof lnve--· 
Ca1H1Name: 
CaH#QCC.. 
Page 2of10 

dlscretfonery trust on his/her OGE Form 278 if he/she receives a distribution from the trust. 
-did receive dlstributlone end did llat them on her OGE Form 278. ~en sold 
~rltles In March and April 2012, and lilted the divesture on her OGE~8. 

Although there ware no ethlce vloletfons per OGE raguletlons, there were ethlca vloletlons per 
OCC's ethics ragulatlons. According to OCC ethics rules, en employee who owns the 
aforementioned securities, should obtain a recuse! for particular matters regarding the flnenclal 
institution. If the employee owns $20,000 or more in aecurltiea in one Institution, the employee 
should contact his/her !lbW!flclel end obtain en expended recuse!. Because tha.x,nd was 
greeter then $20,000,- should also have sought advice from her athlcs ott!Or.i end 
signed a recusal for matters lnvolvlng~ltal Retail Bank. She should have elso obtained a 
recuaal for particular matters lnvolvlng--Netfcnal Bank.-listad these securltlea on 
her 2011 form dated June 12, 2012, ea required but never ~recuaals. 
Ethics Counsel, OCC, suggested e recueel foriilin June-2012 once she ravlawad 
OGE Form 278, but e recusal was never sl ned because had sold tho securities in 
March and April ~ 2. It Is unclaer when became aware that the discretionary truat 
held securities In-Corporation an . It appears tha.._ oversaw no enforcement 
activities on either organization, but recor s Indicate that ahe was aware In January 2012, of e 
largo merger between.Capital Retell Bank and-Bank. Although- should have 
rec used herself of any role 1.,mcapltal Retail ean'"'k,"';ho" sold her saourltle:ln'ihi:"lnstltutlon 
before the merger and poasibTe?T'nancial gain for-

_. aforementioned OGE forms were reviewed by ethics officials at the OCC end Tressury, 
and no conflicts of interest were noted. An OGE official was also contacted and stated that 
Treasury's athlcs program Is reviewed periodically, and alwaya parforma well. Tho case we• 
prasentad to tho US Department of Justice, Public lntagrlty Section, and declined. 

Bula and Scope of the lnveat!getlon 

TOIG received en allagatfon from an anonymous complainant that 
OCC owned securltlas rn t 

atlona and laws (18 USC 208 . 

During tho course of the lnveetigetlon, TOIC\co~ed relevant intervlawa with: 

• Ethic• Counsel, OCC 
• Senior Deputy Comptroller end OCC 
• General Counael for Ethlca, Treasury 
• t res rogram peciallat, Treasury 
• esk Officer, Office of Govemmant Ethlca 

Thia ~ of lnvwtlgltlol1 la the ~ of the Olllce of hwoallgellon, T-ury Olllce of the ~ 
-· ·--111ve low ... -In-and-.- may .... bo rwproduc«lwlllotll 
- pamil11lon In ---5 u.a.c. t 182. Thia repoft la FOR OFFICIAL USE OHL y and .. -loauro 
tou- la -
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During tho courso of tho lnvoatlgotlon, TOIG reviewed the following portlnent documents: 

• Offlco of Govomment Ethics (OGE) Forma 278 *Executive Bronch Personnol Public 
Finonciol Dlacloaure Report• 
• A Comptroller of the Currency Form CC-6021Hl3 ·occ Confldentfol Flnonolel Dloolo1uro 
report for~ Employees of tho Offloe of the Comptroller of the Currency• signed end 
doted by-on Mey 1. 2012 end~n July 16, 2012. 
• Mernorondum entitled *Ethlca Updote-Revised Ethics Bulletln on Bank Socurltles 
Prohibition• doted August 13, 2012. 
• Memorandum from Thomes Curry, Comptroller, entitfad Retirement from 
the occ· dated August 12 2012. 
• Mernoronde from iiiiiimiiiiilll, Deputy Comptroller for Licensing, OCC, t~ 
entitled *Llconsing N~ry 2012. 

lnwottgst!v• Aotlvlty 

TOIG obteined end rovlewed the following documonts provided by the OCC: 

An OGE ~ *Exocutive Brench Personnol Publlo Finenclel Disclosure Report• signed and 
dated by--on Juno 12, 2012. The form showed tho following securities with flnonclal 
Institutions owned by Williams: 

- joint Interest chocking valuation •1.001 - $16,000 
- insured joint money morket $1,001-$16,000 
- Insured money market •1,001-$16,000 
- Insured monoy morket $1,001-•16,000 

- money market occount $260,000-$600,000 
- Trust - $600,000-$1 M 

credit cord 
ank credit card 

- corporate bond - $50,000-$100,000 
Co - corporate bond - $60,000-$100,000 
Co - stock- $1,001-•~ 

orporation •tock -Notlonol Bank) - • 1.001-•15,000 

The record also reflocted !hot she rocolved some dividend• from th.-ond on December 6, 
2011 In the amount of •1.001 - $2,500. She received dividend• 1r;;;i:'er-=orporetion 
stock on Sopternber 12, 2011 (Ion then $200) ond on Decamber 12, 201 ~an •200). 

An OGE Form 278 "Exocutlve Branch Porsonnel Public Financial Dlsciosure Report• si ned end 
doted by - on Fobruory 11, 2013. The form also appeors to be si n 
.. ~rom Specloliat, Treo1ury, on April 1, 2013, and 

Tlllo lloporl of lnYootlpllofl lo the f)n>p9fly of Ille Olllce of lnveolftotlon, TrNSlll')' omc. of the lnepoctof 
Genom. M contalno- llw..,_ b_ ond 1111 contwnto moy nol bo rwp1oduced­
w1m..i ~In - - S U.S.C. f 582. Tlllo l9porl lo FOii OFFICIAi. U81! OHL Y and 1111 --
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- General Counsel, Treasury, on April 15, 2013. The form listed the same securities as 

'

previous OGE Form 278, but also reflected the following transactions: 
Co - trade 4/3/12 settle 4/9/12- $50,001-$100,000 
Co - trade 3/15/12 settle 3/20/12 - $1,001 - $15,000 

.. Corporation- trade 4/3/12 settle 4/9/12 $1,001 - $15,000 

A Comptroller of the Currency Form CC-6026-03 *OCC Confidential Financial Disclosure report 
~ered Employees of the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency• signed end dated by 
- on Mey 1, 2012 end Dickey on July 16, 2012. Th~quests information on 
ownership of securities in banks or savings associations and-responds withe "no." 
Under "Conflicts of Interest,"- lists-Corporation - common stock and .. 
Corporation - bond. She also writes that these two items were held bye trust end SO'id in 
2012. 

The documents elso contained se r I ethics e-mails. One such e-mail was fro~ 
Senior Deputy Comptroller end , to *all OCC employees• subject *Ethics Update -
Revised Ethics Bulletin on Bank Securities Prohibition• dated August 13, 2012. The bulletin 
reads, in part; "If the value of the employee's securities interest in any single bank, savings 
association or affiliate (including a commercial holding company that owns a bank or a savings 
association) approaches $20,000 or.if the aggregate value of the employee's securities in 
multiple benks, savings associations or affiliates (including commercial holding companies) 
approaches $45,000, the employee must contact en ethics officer to obtain guidance on the 
scope of his recusal. Since additional restrictions from the Office of Government Ethics apply 
when en employee holds securities in excess of $25,000, of any one bank or savings 
association or affiliate, including a commercial holding company, or more than $50,000 of 
securities in such entities in the aggregate, the employee would need to observe an expanded 
recusal that would generally preclude the employee from participating in the development of 
banking industry policies, regulations, or legislation." 

This e-mail was dated the same day as an e-mail from ~ Comptroller of the 
Currency, to *all OCC employees• with the subject as ·-· retirement from the OCC" 
dated August 13, 2012. (Exhibit 2) 

TOIG interviewed Ethics Couns~ stated that .. wes her 
indirect supervisor. 1rect supervisor is-~Ofrector for Administrative end 
Internal Lew. One of s responsibilities is reviewing the Office of Government Ethics 
(OGE) Form 278 *Executive Branch Personnel Public Financial Dlsclosure Report• which is due 
yearly on May 15th for certain employees (for occ; it is employees in bands 8 end 9.) -
examines the form for types of securities owned and the amounts owned to make cert~ 
is no conflict of interest per the OGE regulations. ln-'s case, her forms would have been 
reviewed b~ end then~ the Ethics Offic~n the Office of General Counsel at 
the Departm~reasury. - explained that the OGE Form 278 for the Comptroller and 

Thi. Report of lnvntlglllon i. tho property of tho Olllee of lnvootlgatlon, Treoaury Olllco of tho lnapectof 
Gene111I. It contains unaltlYe law enforcement Information and b contenm may not be rwproduced without 
written penni.alon In acconlanct with S U.S.C. 9 SS2. Thi. report i. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and Ito di.cloaure 
to unauthorized porwolNI la prohibited. 
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the Chief Counsel are sent to Treasury for addltional review because of their rank within the 
occ. 

-stated that- did list several securltlaa Involving financial lnatltutiona on .!:!!Ll211 
and 2012 OGE Form 278a. The forms llat several- money market accounts, ·­
trust and money market.- a9::ompany corporate bond an.stock valued at •t 1,001 -
$15,000 . ..., explainedthat checking accounts, aavlng1 accounta, money markets, and 
bonds normally have no conflict of interest. Stocka, llowavar, are an equity Interest where a 
change In the organization can dlrectly affect the stock' a value. Therafo.a an lvldual la 
normally llmlted In tha amount he/ahe can own In an lndlvldual stock. In 'a ca~ 
owned laaa than $16,000 In.stock so that was not an isaua. Har stock I and-
wera also of leas Importance becauae they ware stocks wrthin a discretionary trust she waa 
bequeathed from her mother. 

After revlaw-n 'a 2011 OGE Form 278 which listed the largeaEond, and stocks 119 
and en-an e-mail recommending a recusal foWC•pital Retail Ban~ 
an Nations Ban~ecusal would almply be a precaution to prevent parcelv&d 
confllcta. It was not a requirement because both stocks wera llated under $16,000 and the 
bond was part of a discretionary trust ... responded that the trust had aold these 
securities. Sha also stated that ahe had Informed a rapresantatlva of the trust not to purchase 
securities In any financial Institutions. -stated that a recusal was not written because the 
securities hod bean aold. (Exhibit 31 

TOIG interviewed-, Senior Deputy Comptroller and-, OCC. Ha stated 
that ha has been employed with the OCC since May 2012. ~usly with the Federal 
Depoalt Insurance Corporation and Verizon Wirl!llesa. 

~ad no knowledge of-ownin securities i-epital Retell Bank or any other 
ri;;;,;;;lal Institution. -.idded the would not have been involved in the •day to day 
Involvement• with a~nclal inatltution. he would have only been involved in enforcement 
matters. Ha wea not aware of any enforcement matters lnvolvlng.apltal Retail Bank In 
2011 or 2012. 

TOIG quaatio~arding a memorandum In hla name entitled •Ethics Update-Revised 
Ethloa Bulletin on Bank Securitlaa Prohibition• dated August 13, 2012. Ha stated that he la a 
member of several subcommltt- at the OCC. Ona la the Human Capital Subcommlttae. 
Members of that subcommittee raaaarched and wrote the memorandum. Ha ballaves the firat 
draft waa brought before the aubcommlttee In June 2012. Ha stated that the memo waa 
drafted to remind employees of the ethics regulatlona par the OGE. Ha balievaa the timing was 
also bacaua~aa the one year anniversary of OCC acquiring many Office of Thrift Supervision 
employees. - stated that ha also assisted with the drafting of the memorandum from 
Thomaa Curry, Comptroller, entitled Retirement from the OCC. • The fact that 

Thia Raport of lnwalfgallon la tho property of tho Olllce of~. Twury 0111ce oftlle l.._aor 
a.r..i. ttcontalna -111va Jaw on-1ntonno11on anc111a-llll)' noc ba rwpoc1ucac1-..i 
wrtnon pormlaolon In -- 5 U.S.C. I 5tZ. Thia report la FOR Of'l'ICIAl UI! OM. Y and b -
IOU- la 
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both memos were released to OCC staff the same day (August 13, 2012) was simply a 
coincidence. (Exhibit 4) 

~: 
to-Capital Retan Bank and 
either Institution In 2011 or 2012. 

ior Advtaor, was contacted regarding enforcement sctlvfties 
atlonel Bank. There were no enforcement activities for 

TOIG lntarviawed General Counsel for Ethics, Treasury. 
Horton stated that aha and har office are reeponalbla or reviewing ethics matters for Treasury 
employees, to Include reviewing the OGE Form 278 "Executive Branch Peraonnal Public 
Financial Dlaclosure Report• which la due yearly on May 16th for certain ernployee1 (~ 
grades GS 16 and higher, or anyone de1igneted by the OGE, or the specific agency.) -
~office also review these forms for the senior menagarnent of the OCC, to include 
- The reviewers examine the form for types of securities owned and the ~a 
owned to make certain there is no conflict of lntereot per the OGE regulations. In -s 
case, her forms would have been reviewed by-. and then sent to-'s office where 
-and , Ethics Progr~ecleilst, would also review. 

TOIG and- then discussed the OGE Form 278a completed by for 2011 and 
2012. The forms list several!lmoney market accounts, a trust end money market, 
a 9:ompeny corporate bond an stock valued at "$1,001 - 1 ,000. • - stated that 
although - was required to 1st the aforementk>ned securities, owning thue wes not e 
conflict o;i;;t;:\ per OGE standards. She explained that checking accounts, savings 
accounts, and money markets have no conflict of Interest and are Insured by the Fodera! Deposit 
Insurance Corporation. Bonda ere a debt holding or obligation. An indlvldual would have to 
own so much that tha lndlvlduel'a bonds could somehow effect tha company. Stocks, 
however, ere an equity interest where a change In the organization can directly affect the 
stock's value. Therefore, an lndivldual la normally limited In the amount he/she can own In an 
individual stock. In -· case she owned less than $16,000 In.so that was not en 
issue. -also added that~ owned this stock for a very short period. Sapital 
Retell B8iik"'r.11 undar the overa~he OCC after the OTS merged Into the OCC in July 
2011. She - also believed through converaatlona with-an.-. that 

-..ioti..rtiedihi1 stock, a1 well as other securities, after~ of~ther. -
90idtii8Waecurltles In 2012, according to the 2012 form. - later resigned from the 
OCC, In approximately December 2012 . 

.. 1tated that she saw nothing on-1 financial dlocloaureJlimL!hat was a conflict of 
~er OGE reguletlont. If she had, she would have contacted~o speak with 
--regarding a racuaal for oversight on organizations with the perceived conflict of 
interest. (Exhibit 5) 

1'1111 Rtport ol lnvllllgatlon II the propetly of tho Otllce ol lnveotlgatlon, T......-y Olllct of Ille lnlpoc!or 
Gontrtf, H conbllnl --lsw-lnl'o<nilllloo1 Ind Ill - moy not bo roproducld -..i 
wrtn.n pormllalon In - - s u.s.c.1 582- 1'1111 rwport II FOR OFl'1CIAL USE ONL y Ind b --
to unlUlhorfud II 
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TOIG Interviewed , Ethics Program Specialist, Treasury. -.tated 
that she and her office are responsible for reviewing ethics mattero for Treasu~yeet, to 
Include reviewing the OGE Form 278. -performs e technical review on these forms 
which she dOlcribed as a "line by Una~ of all of the securities I lated for securltles th et 
would vlolete OGE's conflict of Interest regulations. She then signs the form as the first 
reviewer an~would be the final signer. Thasa forms are maintained by her office for oix 
years per OGir;;gulatJons, and ere available to the public. 

-.tatad that she saw nothing on .. 's financial disclosure forms that was a conflict 
~t per OGE regulations. If she had, she would have Informed-. -does 
not speak with the employ- directly becausa she Is not an attorney ~I not give advice 
regarding rocusal• or divestures. --added tha- has a lengthy background Jn 
ladaral ethics and would not have certl~' !OnTi8"had there baen any conflict of 
Interest. (Exhibit 6) 

TOIG telophonlcally lntervlewe~, Desk Officer, Office of Government Ethics 
(OGE). ...astetad that the ~Is due yearly on Mey 15th for cortaln employees 
(normallyg;acra;; GS 15 end higher, or anyone designated by the OGE, or the specific agency.) 
The agancy ethics personnel review the form end consult with the agency employees whether 
dlveatura or rocusals are necessary for any of tha holdings listed on the form. OGE only reviews 
the forms for employsea that are preaidontlally selected and senate conflrmad. OGE wlll also 
review forms at the request of an agency, If the agancy ethics personnel have any questions or 

. concerns . ._stated that Traesury Is one of the agancies that he •services" b.nswerlng 
questions end providing asoistence, If needed. Ha statad that he often spaaks with and 
believas sha and her staff ere very competent with their program and the federal eth cs 
regulations. - sddad that his office performs periodic program reviews of agancy ethics 
offices, end Treasury performs well. He believes Treasury was lest raviewad in 2011. 
(Exhibit 7) 

with 
The anonymous whlstieblower provldad additional documents to the TOIG. The one 
memorandum Is from- Deputy Comptroller for Licensing, OCC to 
the subject "Ucensing~anuary 13, 2012. Tha document dlscusaea 
Bank and- lncorporetad. Specifically, the memo contains the following: 
---~Is planning to Iii• a 5.53 Change In Asset Composition appllce~ 
this week. At the end of 2010, the bank announced the sale of $7.6 bllllon In dopoalts to. 
Capital with the remaining $3 bllllon In depoaita to be trenaferred out cf tha benk within 6 
montha ... • 

~stloblower also provldad a memorandum datad January 27, 2012, fro~ to 
._with the subject "Licensing Notes.· One paragraph dlacussas- and that It wlll 
"change the composition of all of lta assets,• but does not mention the.-c;;;ital Retail Bank. 

Thie Report of Jnvaollgllfon lo tllo ~ of tllo omc. of 1....av-, Tnnwy Olllce of the lntpocfor 
Gonoral. • -Ina_..,. - ~lfo.i111t1on ond Ila - may not bo roproducod wllhoul 
-., ponnllllon In accotdln .. - 5 U.S.C. f SS2. Thie repoit lo FOR OFl'ICIAl USE ONLY ind Ito dllcloourw 
tounoutllorlud lo -. 
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Both documents contain handwritten notaa which the whlstleblowar claims belong to­
(Exhiblt 8) 

TOIG reviewed stock shares from th..-:orporation website. On June 15, 2011, the 
tlmaframa when--owned thallCorporatlon stock and bond, and when tha OCC would 
have begun the oversight o.apltal Astall Bank, tha stock was worth ti 8.39 per share. 

-.old her stock sharaa on March 15, 2012, and tha value was $20.16 par share. She 
~ond on April 3, 2012, at the volua of $19.96 per share. 

••111! I Astall Bank was to acquire assata from- Bank In June 2012. On Juna 1, 
2012 hares were valued at $18.54. On July 3, 2012, thay wara valued at $20.43. 
IExhlb 9) 

TOIG presented the cesa t.- Attorney, US Dapertmant of Justice (DOJ), Public 
Integrity Section (PIS), and~ declined. (Exhibit 10) 

Judlclal Action 

NIA 

Andlnaa 

Tha l~lgatlon determined that tha allegations are substontlated. ~Id own securitlaa 
In thep;orporatlon and should have signed a racusal per OCC athictl regulations. Sha should 
also have signed a recusal for Netlonal Bank baoause she owned shares o~ook. 
&because of th• Capital Retail Bank, Snd the- Corporation, or 
n&tional Bank, are listed aa commercial holding companin, but nemre7' of these organizat ans 
was considered a conflict ol lmereat to OCC employ- until July 2011, when the OCC began 
Its oversight of tham. Prior to that data, the OTS had oversight over !ham. 

According to OCC ethictl rules, on employaa who owns the aforementioned securities, should 
obtain a recusal for partlcular matters regarding the frnonclal Institution. II tha employee owns 
$20,000 or more In sacurltl" In one Institution, th~oyee should contact hla/her athictl 
official and obtain an expended racuaal. Bacauae nd was greater thon •20,000, 
.. should also have sought advice from her eth cs official and signed a racusal for matters 
involvln~pital Retail Bank. She should have also obtained a recusal for partlcular matters 
involvlng .. Netlonal Bank.- lloted these securities on her 2011 form dated June 12, 
2012. as raqu~ed. but never obtained recusals. -1uggested a racusal for a, June 
2012, once she review~ OGE Form 2~• recusal was never slgn:i!baoauae 

Thie Report"' lnVMt!glllon lo the p,_.iy "' .... Ofllce "'1nv..--. T-.ay Ofllce "' .... inlpeclOr - tt-lnl-llw•-~--Ila COl!iwnlo ~-be .. Pf'ICIUcedwftllout 
Wri1tar1 ponuloolon In _ ... _ - 8 u.a.c. f 1182. Thia ropon lo FOii OFl'ICIAl. USI! OHi. Y end Ila dlociloouro 
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-had sold the aecurltleo In March and April 2012. ft II unclear when became 
~at the dl1cratlonary trust held oecuritlu l.orporatlon and . It appunt that 
... overuw no enforcement actlvltfeo on either orilll.izatlon, but recor s Ind.at aha 
wu awera In January 2012, of a large merger batween-Capitel Retail Bank and 
Bank. Although-should have racusad herself of any role lnllcapltel Retell Ben , she 
sold her aacuritlU"'l'liihr.lnatftutlon before the merger end poaalbla financial gain lo._ 
-.· aforamentfonad forms ware ravlawad by ethics officials at the OCC and Trauury, end 
~cts of Interest were notad. An OGE ofllolal was also oontactad and atatad thet 
Treasury's ethics program ia ravlewad periodically, end always performs well. 

Laura MoAulltfa, Senior Advisor, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 

Sll!fl!WI'!! 

Ca1e Agent: 

(,/Ir //:I 
Data 

Tltlo Alport of lllYWllgellon lo the~ of the Olllce of ~l'oa, Twury Olllce of 1bt "-'"' 
Oenentl. Mcontalnl Ht-• lew tn---- b con-llllJ not be reproduced­
-""'"""'""' 1n --1u.a.c.11112. T111o ,_t 1o fOR OFflCIAL U8I! OHL Y""' b -
tou- II -. 
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Exhibits 

1. Anonymous complaint, dated April 21, 2013. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, Review of documents, dated May 13, 2013. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 
16, 2013. 

, Ethics Counsel, OCC, dated May 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of-. Senior Deputy Comptroller and 9t 
-· OCC dated May 30, 2013. 

5. Memorandum of Activity, Interview o 
Counsel for Ethics, Treasury, dated May 15, 2013. 

6. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of 
Treasury, dated May 15, 2013. 

General 

Ethics Program Specialist, 

7. Memorandum of Activity, Interview of-Desk Officer, Office of 
Government Ethics, dated May 28, 20~ 

8. Memorandum of Activity, record review of memoranda provided by whistleblower, dated 
June 4, 2013. 

9. Memorandum of Activity, record review of 
2013. 

stock data, dated June e. 

10. Memorandum of Activity, declination of case by the US Department of Justice, Public 
Integrity Section, dated June 6, 2013. 

This Report ol lnvnllg.UOn ls the property ol lh• Office of lnvntfgotlon, Treuury Office of the lnepector 
General. It contlllne Hnattfve l1w 1nforc1m1nt lnfonn1t1on and ft8 contentll m1y not be reproduced without 
written pennlselon In eccordanco with 5 U.S.C. § 552. This 19port lo FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and Its dlscloaunt 
to unauthorized peraon1 l1 prohlbttad. 



Case Title: 

Office of Inspector General 
U.S. Department of the Treasury 

Re ort oflnvesti ation 

Henry McCaslin, JR Case #: BANK-10-2228-1 
(Former Bank President) First 
National Bank, Rosedale, MS Case Type: 

Case Type: 
Criminal _2L 
Administrative 
Civil 

Investigation Initiated: June 14, 2010 
Conducted by: 

Investigation Completed: OCT 2 2 20lZ Special Agent 

Origin: Benk Failure Initiative Approved by: John L. Phillips 
Special Agent in Charge 

Summary 

On June 14, 2010, the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Office of Inspector General, Office of 
Investigations (TOIG), initiated this investigation as part of TOIG's bank failure initiative. The 
investigation was worked jointly with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) OIG and 
the Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI). Specifically, due to inappropriate underwriting and 
credit administration practices for its agriculture loans, The Office of the Comptroller of the 
Currency (OCC) closed First National Bank (FNB) located in Rosedale, MS and appointed FDIC as 
receiver on June 4, 2010. FDIC OIG discovered that Henry Mccaslin, JR, (former) FNB 
President, allegedly embezzled bank funds to pay personal expanses, and misled regulators by 
not revealing the true financial status of bank loans. 

The investigation determined that the allegation was substantiated. Mccaslin pied guilty to one 
count of 18 USC 656 - Embezzlement, in the U.S. District Court, Northern District of 
Mississippi. Mccaslin was sentenced to 63 months incarceration; five years supervised release, 
ordered to pay restitution of $1,530,000, and ordered to pay a special assessment of $100. 

Thia Report of Investigation Is the property of the Office of Investigation, Treasury Office of the Inspector General. 
It contain• sensitive Jaw enforcement Information and Its contents may not be reproduced without written 
permission In accordance wfth 5 U.S.C. I 552. Thia report la FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and Its disclosure to 
unauthorized peraona i1 prohibited. 
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Boals and Scope of tho Investigation 

In 2008, the number of failed financial institutions across the country grew drsmeticeily end 
threatened our nation's financial system. In 2009, in en effort to strengthen end protect the 
nation's finenclel system, the Office of Investigations opened a number of investigations 
specifically targeting fraudulent activities affecting the nation's banks. Working jointly in most 
cases with tho FDIC DIG, tho Federal Reserve Board DIG, the United States Secret Service, end 
the FBI, these Investigations specifically involve the obstruction of OCC's financial institution 
examinations. 

During tha course of the Investigation, TOIG conducted relevant Interviews with: 
• , Administrator OCC 
• Non-Employee 
• on-Employee 
• Non-employee 
• Non-employee 

In addition, TOIG reviewed pertinent documents, including: 
• Horne Report of Forensic Exeminetion of First National Bank of Rosedale dated February 

26, 2010. 

Investigative Activity 

In sn Interview with TOIG, FDIC, end the FBI, .. xplsined that he first became involved with 
the FNB during a bank examination in epproximetoly September 2009 . .ill said that during 
thet exemlnetlon OCC became aware thet the benk wee paying for unusual expenses which 
included cake baking and salaries for Individuals whoso duties were not clearly defined. 
McCeslin had been accused of steeling customer funds under the guise of loan fees. -said 
the complaint was made by McCaslln's9· 

9' reviewed e spreadsheet of loans end noticed two unusual loans to benk employees. -
and his staff asked to~NB's charge-off ledger and noticed that the nsm.-iad i;.e;;­
chenged to the name-. •••id that McCoslln said that the bank em~o hod 
made a mistake end was just trying to correct it. After he reviewed the document processing 
system and underlying documents it was determined that loan proceeds funded numerous 
cashier check• paid to A&A Muffler end Alignment, Vise, Southpow Outfitters, Ltd, American 
Express, and tho Oxford University Club which wore identified es porsonol expenses of 
Mccaslin. 

Thfl Repon of lnvhtfgatlon I• th• property of the Offlc• of lnVN11g1tfon, Treasury Offlce of th• IMpectOt' G~I. 
It contlln9 11n11tfv• law 911foroem¥11 lnfonnetfon and It• content• mar not be reproduc9d without written 
pennfnfon In aocorc:htno• with 8 U.S.C. t 852. Thi• report 11 FOR OFFfCIAL USE ONLY and lt1 cholo1Ure to 
unauthorized per.on• 11 prohibited. 
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In December 2009, the OCC received information from the FNB legal counsel advising that 
Mccaslin had been suspended after he had admitted to the FNB board of director's that he had 
used bank funds to pay his personal expenses. (Exhibit 1 J 

Referral 

This case was presented for criminal prosecution by FDIC OIG to the United States Attorney's 
Office, Northern District of Mississippi, prior to TOIG opening its case. (Exhib~ 2) 

Judicial Action 

On March 21, 2012, McCaslin pied guilty to one count of 18, USC 656 - Embezzlement in U.S. 
District Court, Aberdeen, MS. (Exhibit 3) 

On August 30, 2012, Mccaslin was sentenced to 63 months incarceration, five years' 
supervised release, ordered to pay restitution of $1,530,000, and ordered to pay a special 
assessment of $100. (Exhibit 41 

Findings 

The investigation determined that the allegation was substantiated. Mccaslin pied guilty to one 
count of 18 USC 656 - Embezzlement, in the U.S. District Court, Northern District of 
Mississippi. McCaslin was sentenced to 63 months incarceration; five years supervised release, 
ordered to pay restitution of $1,530,000, and ordered to pay a special assessment of $100. 

Based on the findings of our investigation, it appears that the following pertinent statute(s), 
regulation(s) and/or policies were violated or could be applied to the case: 

• 18 USC 656 - Embezzlement 

Distribution 

NIA 

This Report of lnvestlgatJon 11 ths property of the Office of Investigation, Treasury Office of the Inspector General. 
It contains sensitive law enforcement Information end Its contents may not be reproduced without written 
permission In eccordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552. Thi• report la FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and Its dlsclosure to 
unauthorized persona Is prohibited. 
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Supervisor: 

/, JfL Phillips 

-
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Exhibits 

1 . Memorandum of Activity, interview of dated September 9, 2010. 

2. Memorandum of Activity, Case Accepta.nce by AUSA, dated September 29, 2011. 

3. Memorandum of Activity, Plea Hearing, dated March 28, 2012. 

4. Memorandum of Activity, Judgment and Commitment Order, dated September 20, 2012. 

This Report of Investigation Is the property of the Office of Investigation, Treasury Office of the Inspector General. 
It contain• sensitive law enforcement Information and It• contents may not be reproduced without written 
permission In accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 552. This report 11 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and lta disclosure to 
unauthorized pertons Is prohibited . 
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OEPARTMENT OP THE TREASURY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220 

December 3, 2012 

MEMORANDUM FOR LAURA L. MCAULIFFE, SENIOR ADVISOR 
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY 

FROM: John L Phillips ;,1 "'/11/ .I 'Z 
Specie! Agent ~~erge 

CM0·2013-0172 

SUBJECT: Closure of Investigative Case Support to Operation-

BANK-11-1174-1 

A case Investigation was Initiated by the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Office 
of Inspector General, Office of lnvastlgations (TOIG) to document case 
lnvestlgatlva support to the U.S. Attorney's Office (USAO) Minneapolls, MN and 
the Minnesota Financial Crimes Task Force (MNFCTF) in Operatlo,_ The 
investigation originated by the U.S. Secret Service (USSS) in Nove~ when 
information was developed from separate ongoing investigations which indicated 
that a common group of individuals were Involved In a significant criminal 
enterprise committing a variety of financial crimes in the Minneapolis, MN area and 
other regions of the U .S, 

The offenses investigated In Operation-Included conspiracy to commit 
bank fraud, mortgage fraud, money foundering, identity theft, and mail and wire 
fraud. In February 2012, two of tha leaders of the enterprise were convicted and 
sentenced to over 22 years each of Imprisonment. A total of 28 co-conspirators 
were prosecuted as a result of the Investigation. 

The evidence presented at trial proved !hat the leaders worked with numerous co­
conspirators to buy and sell stolen bank-customer Information the! was ultimately 
used to open fraudulent bank and credit card accounts, apply for loans and obtain 
cash. Subsequently, these co-conspirators altered checks for deposit into 
fraudulent accounts and drafted checks against them. They also acquired cash 
from fraudulent credit card accounts they hed established and used tho false credit 
cerds to purchase merchandise. They co-opted home equity lines of credit without 
the knowledge or consent of the true account holders, using the llnas of credit for 

Thlt report II the property of tht Office of IMpector G....,., and la For OfDcllf Use Onfy. h con1llna 
""lltlve ltw enfo~ent lnformadon. the UM 1nd cluemrn.11on of which Is eubjeot to the Prfvaoy Act. 15 
u.s.c. t 5B2e. Thll lnformatlon may not bt coplld or diaHmln .. ed whhoUI IM written perrnlAlon of Utt 
Otcl. which wll be gr1nted onty In ICCOl'danc. with the Prtvacy Act end the Fretdom of lnfonnat1on Act. I 
u.s.C. I 1512. '"-""8U11'totfzecf or unoffldal UH or cBaemlnat:lon of thl9 lnformdon wll be . 
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their personal benefit. In addition to recruiting bank employees to assist in the 
scheme, co-conspirators regularly recruited other individuals to conduct fraudulent 
financial transaction, often transporting them to various banks around the country 
to commit their crimes. 

The financial Institutions victimized Included American Express, Associated Bank, 
Bank of America, Capital One, Guaranty Bank, JP Morgan Chase Bank, TCF Bank, 
US Bank, Wachovia Bank, Washington Mutual and Wells Fargo Bank. 

The TOIG had been requested by the USAO Minneapolis to assist the investigation 
by contacting bank security officials and request their cooperation with the 
operation. TOIG worked with the Office of Comptroller of the Currency (CCCI In 
gaining the banks' cooperation, which Included allowing confidential Informants to 
make transactions and interact with employees who were complicit in providing 
access to financial accounts and funds. Agents from TOIG met with bank security 
and CCC officials to mitigate and allay concerns expressed by bank officers that 
their continued cooperation with law enforcement would not affect their regulatory 
oversight and compliance or their obligation to report of illegal conduct to the 
Treasury. 

TOIG also conducted criminal history checks; database searches and FinCEN 
financial record ch.eeks for 15 addltlonal bank employees and insiders who were 
identified as participating In the predicate criminal enterprise. 

Accordingly, TOIG is closing its investigation Into this matter. However. if you 
have any questions related to this Investigation, please feel free to contact me at 
202-927-6765. 

Thlt report It the propeny of th9 Offk:e of fntptctor General. and ls For Offld., u .. Only. It t:Olltllln• 
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U.S.C. I 6921. This fnformtdon mrf not bt coplff' or dfNemlneted wlthou1 lhe wittien pemdlllon of the 
010, which wll bt 9,.,ted only In ~rftnu whh the Privacy Act and the Freedom of lnformttlon Act. 9 
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The Department of Treasury, Office of the Inspector General, Office of Investigations (TOIG), 
received 11 complaint from the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC) that between 
September 2011 and December 2012, ~OCC Retirement Specialist, misused her 
Government Citibank travel card by ma~ hundred seventy unauthorized charges to 
her individually billed travel credit card in excess of $31,000.00 while not in an official travel 
status. (Exhibit 1 I 

The investigation determined that the allegation is substantiated. ~itted to knowingly 
using her Government Citibank travel card for personal use while ~icial travel status. 

Ball• ll!d Scope of the lnve!tlglltlan 
During the course of the investigation, TOJG conducted relevant interviews with: 

• Retirement Programs Manager - Witness 
• rogram Analyst - Witness 
• Financial Systems Analyst - Witness 
• revel Operations Lead - Witness 
• ---ompensetlon and Benefits - Witness 
• Retir~ialist - Subject 

Thl9 Report of lnvMtlptlon la the property of the omc. of 1nv .. t1pt1on, Tl'NS!lry omc. of the l118pector 
O.neral. It contal118 HMltlve law enfo"*Mflt lnfoi matlon and b contanta may not be reproduced without 
wrtttan permlaalon In accordance with II u.s.c. 111112. Thia report .. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONl y and Ila dlacloaure 
to unauthol1ad ne la rohlbltH. 
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In addition, TOIG reviewed pertinent documents, including: 
• Citibank Credit Card Statements 9/.Z011-2i.2013 
• Correspondence (emails) between ~nd OCC's travel office regarding unauthorized 

charges 
• Citibank Card Holder Account Agreement and Travel Card Training Certificate 

Investigative Activity 
A TOIG document review of llll9s Government Citibank travel card statements dated 
September 3, 2011 to Februar:;'i.' 2013, revealed that ~ade approximately three 
hundred seventy eight unauthorized purchases on her Government Citibank travel card in the 
amount of $31,000.00 averaging twenty seven monthly usages of the card while not in official 
travel status. (Exhibit 2) 

In an Interview with TOIG, Program Analyst, Finaclal Management Division 
(FMD), OCC said during an aUdlt by FMD of travel vouchers a fraudulent voucher was 
cflilcovl!lted. FMC management createcl a woflrnig group to flandTe fr11uduTent travel vouchers 
and misuse of government travel cards.--s11ld ..__Financial Systems 
Analyst, FMD created a program that flagged accoun~ when making cash 
withdrawals prior to going on official travel. -..iiiald her program compared the number 
of cash withdrawals and cash advance fees associated with those withdrawals. Travelers are 
authorized to be reimbursed for those cash advance fees, but she found that if an employee did 
not clalm cash advance fees on their travel voucher, they either were not aware they were 
allowed to claim the fee or they were using the travel card while not In an official travel status. 
~ program flagged any account that had over one hundred percent of the allowable 
8iliOiiiit""O four hundred dollars a week. 

-aid the accounts that were flagged were complied based on dollar 11mo.unts only and 
no names were associated with the accounts. aid Travel Operations, 
Lead, FMD, researched the accounts and found account ad $25,255.74 In cash 
withdrawals and fees that were not associated with o ca government travel. Further review 
revealed that._,ad purchased gasoline totaling $6,329.81 not associated with official 
travel as well as $79.35 for lodging not associated with official travel. (Exhibit 3) 

In an Interview with TOIG, ~aid he has been-a Supervisor off and on since 
1999. .,il'lt became awareof_.. misuse of her government Issued travel card when 
he received an email from OCC's financial group that there was an issue. -.poke with his 
Supervlsor----who advised him that~been mlsuslrlg'lfr travel card . 
._n ~HR management susp~s travel card and restricted her 
travel to local venues only or agency essential events. 

Thi. Report of lnveetlptlon 18 the property of the otllc:e of lnveetlgatlon, Trwaury otllc:e of the lnepeotor 
General. It contllna ffftSltlve i.w enforcement Information and ltll content. 1R11J not be l'9pl'Clduced without 
wrttten pennlmlon In IC:COl'dance with I u.s.c. 5112. Thl8 raport i. FOR OFFICIAL U8E ONLY and lt9 dleclo8ure 
to unauthortnd 18 rolllblted. 
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9'ald-ttempted to contact him regarding this issue; however, he did not meet with 
her until a~ card had been suspended. During the meeting .. admitted t~hat 
she misused her government travel card and confessed to having a gambling problem. 
~as aware that -nd two other employees in the office traveled together on trips to 
casinos and had talke~ their jackpots that they won .. ~ol~that she is 
attending meetings and seeing 11 counselor for her gambling addiction and that she has repaid ail 
of the charges on the account. (Exhibit 41 

-

erview with TOIG, aid he has beenl9Second line Supervisor since 2003. 
irst became aware o s mlsu~r government issued travel card when he 

was notified by his Supervisor ~as aware of the data fro~'s financial 
group that there was an issue wit credit card account.-sai~ame to him 
and told him what she ha~ j was very remorseful an~etic and that she knew 
what she did was wrong. ~. ffe-e o explanation as to why she. misu.sed her credit card, 
nor did sk her for a reason. consultation with HR management suspended 

attf and reftfft:"letfller Tocill venues onfy of ag6r\cy essential evenfil. 
was told that this Issue would likely be ef r to OIG and he has taken no disciplinary 

action pending the outcome of the OIG report. eiieves-.obiems are caused by 
her family situation and her gambling problem. as aw::""tl:'d nd two other 
employees in th-offic trave.ether on trips o casinos and had ta e 11 out their jackpots 
that they won. said s attending meetings and seeing 11 counselor for her 
gambling addiction an that she has repaid ail of the charges on the account. (Exhibit 61 

In an interview with TOIG--- was provided with Beckwith/Garrity rights (01 Form-
271 (Exhibit 61 by TOIG, w~owledged via signature. The interview was videotaped 
and transcribed. (Exhibit 71 

..macknowiedged that she has taken the required trainings In order to be issued a 
government credit card and acknowledged that personal use of a government credit card is not 
permitted. 

~tated she knowlnglv. 
not in offlclal travel status. 
she Improperly· used the card. 
Citibank. 

Ref.,,... 
NA 

Juclclal Action 
NA 

er issued government credit card for her personal use while 
lained that she was experiencing financial difficulties and 

has since repaid the entire amount owed on the card to 

Thl8 Report of lnwsllgatlon 18 the property of the Olllc:e of lnVMtlgatlon, Trwnury Olllc:e of the Inspector 
Genenil. It contllln• MnslllYe law enforcement lnformstlon •nd tts cont.nm lllllY not be NPf'Oduced without 
written pennlnlon In accordsnce with 8 U.8.C. t 882. Thl8 report .. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL y •nd Its dlKlosunt 
to umuthorlzed 18 hlbbd. 
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Rndlns1 
The Investigation determined thet the allegation Is sub1tentlated. It was discovered that .. 
knowingly used her Government Citibank travel card while not In official travel status. 

• 5 C.F.R .. 2636.101 (bl (121 - Basic Obligation of Public Service. Employees shall satisfy 
In good faith their obligations as citizens, including ell just financlel obligations, especially 
those-such as Federal, State, or local texes-that are Imposed by lew. 

• 31 CFR § 0. 213 - General conduct prejudicial to the Government. Employees shall not 
engage in criminal, infamous, dishonest, or notorlou1ly disgraceful conduct, or any other 
conduct prejudicial to the Government 

p1atr1but1on 
Laura McAulltfe, Senior Advisor, OCC 

Signatures 

Cue A 

8& r,/,,,.;J 
Oete 

Thie R9port of lnYMllgatlon la the property of the Ofllce of lnvMtlptlon, Trwury ornce of the ln1pector 
Gln11111. It contlln1 -itlv1 law 1nforcement lnfonnltlon ll1d b contene. may not be reproduced without 
wrlttlin p1nnlnlon In ICCOrdance with II u.s.c.111112. Thil l'lpOrt II FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL y Incl b dllcl09Ul'll 
to unauthorized ne 11 lbbd. 
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EXhtbltl 

1. Original Complaint from Laura McAuliffe, Senior Advisor, OCC. 

2. Coples ofi19s Travel Card statements from 9/2011-212013. 

3. Memorandum of Activity of OCC Financial Management Team dated, March 21, 2013. 

4. Memorandum of Activity of~ated, March 21, 2013. 

5. Memorandum of Activity of ated, March 27, 2013 

6. Copy 0119', Advice of Rights, Beckwith/Garrity rights (01 Forrn-27). 

7. Copy oflmi transcripts of Interview. 

Thia R9port of lnvtltlgetlon la th• property of the ornc:. of lnveettgallon, Trwury omc. of the lnepector 
Oenem. It contlllM Mneltlve law enforcement lnl'onMtlon and lte coiitenl8 may not be reproduced without 
written penni..ton In llCCOl'dance with s u.s.c.1 U2. Thia report la FOR OFFICIAL USE OHL y and .. dlacl08Ure 
to unauthortzed la rohlblt9d. 
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